
Loudon County Collllllission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, June 28, 2021 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

Public Hearing on Loudon County FY 2021 - 2022 Budget 

General Public Comments 

1) Opening of the Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2) Roll Call 

3) Adoption of the June 28, 2021 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

4) Reading and Acceptance of the June 7, 2021 Loudon County Commission Minutes 

5) General Public Comments 

6) Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

A. Three Star Annual Letter 
B. Re-Districting Committee 
C. Employee Assistance Program 

7) Purchasing Director - Susan Huskey 

A. Multi-Year Mail Ma,chine Lease for Annex Building 

1 



8) Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of FY 2021-2022 
$2,000 Juvenile Justice Grant; no matching funds required 

B. Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolutions to accept the following 
donations: (Resolutions attached) 
1. $5,370 - Sheriff Department Project Lifesaver 
2. $3,700 - Sheriff Department Community Awareness Program 
3. $23,199 - Loudon County Animal Shelter 

C. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1. County General Fund 101 

2. Recycling Centers Fund 116 
3. Highway Department Fund 131 
4. General Purpose School Fund 141 
5. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
6. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

D. Distribution of monthly reports 

9) Commissioner - David Meers 

A Bonds & Notaries 

Mary Rachelle Calhoun, Jennifer Costner, Teresa Craig, Jennifer Leellen Downer, Jessica 
Nichole Hartman, Barbie A Hintz, Rebecca D. McBride, Kelli Moore, Tammy Presley, 
Alicia Weaver, Jennifer A'Dell Whitehead 

10) Adjournment 

2 



Loudon County Commission 

Commission Minutes - June 7, 2021 

FOR APPROVAL 



(1) Public 
Hearing 

(2) Opening of 
Meeting 

(3) Roll Call 

(4) Agenda 
Adoption 

(5) Minutes 
Approved 

(6) General 
Public 
Comments 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUN1Y, TENNESSEE 

Monday, June 7, 2021 

Courthouse Annex Building 
6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUN1Y. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §i3-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.2 ACRES FROM C-1, RURAL 
CENTER DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTI 
TAX MAP 050, PARCELS 185.01AND185.02 LOCATED AT 1280 AND 1500 DAVIS 
FERRY RD., LOUDON COUNTI, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1st LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTI, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §i3-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE A 5.0 ACRE PORTION FROM A-
2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO M-1 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, 
HWY 411, TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 044.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTI COMMISSION CLOSING 
A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY, AT OLD MUDDY CREEK ROAD, LOCATED ON 
LOUDON COUNTI TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 152.00 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 7th day of June, 2021. 

Commission Co-Chair Kelly Brewster called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 

Commissioner Whitfield opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, 
Harold Duff, Van Shaver (8) 

The following commissioners were absent: Henry Cullen and Adam Waller (2) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Co-Chair Brewster requested that the June th, 2021 agenda be 
adopted. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the agenda with one 
adjustment to move up item # 9 to be item 6D and discussed earlier in the meeting. 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. EXHIBIT 060221-A 

Commission Co-Chair Brewster requested that the May 3rd, 2021 minutes be 
accepted. Commissioner Shaver made a request for two corrections to be made to the 
minutes. (Page 2/ Item 8 Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept Pat 
Hunter to the Solid Waste Committee and Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 
Page 3/ Item 11 The minutes should reflect that the motion passed 9/1) Commissioner 
Shaver then gave the motion to accept the minutes as amended. Commissioner 
Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. EXHIBIT 060221-B 

Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. 
The following spoke: 

1) Rich Anklin -Solid Waste Board & MOE (Maintenance of Effort) 
2) Pat Hunter - Planning Committee Update 

1 



(7) Re-Zoning 
1280 & 1500 
Davis Ferry 
Road 

(8) Re-Zoning 
Hwy411 I 
A-2toM-1 
Industrial 
District 

(9) Closing Old 
Muddy Creek 
Road 

(10) Planning 

Commission 

Meeting Date 

Change 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 7, 2021 

Commission Co-Chair Brewster called back to the floor Loudon County 
Planning and Codes Director - Jim Jenkins regarding the zoning request that 
was read at the public hearing at the beginning of the meeting. Commissioner 
Satterfield made a motion to forgo the reading of the rezoning resolutions that were 
previously read during the Public Hearing at the beginning of the meeting. 
Commissioner Mi.itfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §i3-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.2 ACRES FROM C-1, RURAL 
CENTER DISTRICT TO A-2 , RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 050, PARCELS 185.01AND185.02 LOCATED AT 1280 AND 1500 DAVIS 
FERRY RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1•1 LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Commissioner Meers made a motion to accept the zoning resolution. 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 060721-C 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE A 5.0 ACRE PORTION FROM A-
2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO M-1 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, 
HWY 411, TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 044.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to DENY the zoning resolution. 
Commissioner Mi.itfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously to DENY the zoning resolution. 
RESOLUTION 060221-D 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING 
A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY, AT OLD MUDDY CREEK ROAD, LOCATED ON 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 152.00 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the zoning resolution. 
Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 060221-E 

Commissioner Shaver stated that the Planning Commission discussed moving their 
meeting to the 2nd Tuesday of the month. The logic behind this is so that folks needing 
re-zoning would be presented to County Commission quicker. Currently the Planning 
Commission Meeting is scheduled the night following the County Commission 
Workshop Meetings. This makes the re-zoning resolutions go to the next workshop and 
then be presented at the following Commission Meeting. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the Planning Commission's request 
to move their meeting date to the 2nd Tuesday contingent on the agreement being 
reached with the Solid Waste Commission since their meeting is also on the 2nd 
Tuesday. Commissioner Mi.itfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Co-Chair Brewster called for a roll call vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Shaver, Meers Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Mi.itfield, Duff(7) 

The following commissioner voted NAY: (o) 

The following commissioner ABSTAINED: Brewster 

Commissioner Brewster stated that since she is Chairman for the Solid Waste 
Commission that she wants to present this to her board. 

2 



(n) Boards & 

Committee/ 

TASS/ 
James 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 7, 2021 

The motion PASSED. (7/1-Abstain) 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the Boards and Committee re
appointment of James Brooks to a 3-year term for the board with the TASS (Tellico 
Area Service System). 

Brooks Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the re-appointment and 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

(12) Delinquent 

Lots -Tellico 

Village/Tax 
Sale 

(13) County 

Public 

Records 

Change 

(14) TCSA 
Legislative 

Conference 
Update 

(15) Resolution/ 

Cash Flow

School 

Federal 
Projects 

Fund142 

(16) Resolution / 

Reimburse 

General 
Purpose 

School Fund 

$ 160,000/ 

Transfer to 

Federal 

Projects 

Fund 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion passed unanimously. RESOLUTION 060121-F 

Commissioner Shaver presented to commission the abandoned lots in Tellico 
Village going to the tax sale in October. Commissioner Shaver stated that this is the 
same type of sale we had two years ago per Attorney Joe Ford. Commissioner 
Shaver made a motion to approve the lawyers request to approve the lots going to the 
tax sale in October. Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion passed unanimously. EXHIBIT 060221-G 

Commission Co-Chair Brewster requested that commission look at the County 
Public Records Policy. She requested that the policy reflect that the records be housed 
in a government facility. She asked that Mayor Bradshaw look into this policy 
further. Suggestion was that it could be changed to state something to the effect of 
"prohibition of storing official county documents/ records off site." Mayor Bradshaw 
said he would have Attorney Bob Bowman to look into this and present back to 
commission at the next workshop. 

Commissioner Duff gave a report for the TCSA Legislative Conference (Tennessee 
County Service Association) update that he and Mayor Bradshaw had just attended. 
This was a wrap up for the state legislature to give an overview of the items that had 
been taken care over this year. Commissioner Duff stated that the legislature had 
adjourned for the year. Commissioner Duff ask Mayor Bradshaw if he had any 
comments to share on this conference. Mayor Bradshaw said that hot topics were the 
Census and the American Rescue Act. Commissioner Duff requested that each 
commissioner review the items that were in their packets presented to them at the 
meeting. EXHIBIT 060121-G 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
recommendation to approve Resolutions related to cash flow in School Federal Projects 
Fund 142: 

1) Resolution to transfer funds from General Purpose School Fund to School 
Federal Projects Fund for fiscal year ending June 30, 2021. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution and 
Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Commission Co-Chair Brewster called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield (8) 

Note: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict oflnterest 
Statement. 

The motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 060221-H 

2) Resolution to Reimburse General Purpose School Fund for $ 160,000 
transfer to Federal Projects Fund for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the resolution and Commissioner 
Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Co-Chair Brewster called for a Roll Call Vote . 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield (8) 

3 



(17) Budget 

Amendment 

- Local 

Revenue 

Budgets 

Related to 

MOE in 

General 

Purpose 

School Fund 

141 

(18) Budget 

Amendment 

/Funds 

101,115,116, 

i31,141 ,142, 

176 

(19) Monthly 

Reports 

(20) Bonds& 

Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 7, 2021 

Note: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest 
Statement. 

The motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 060121-I 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair made the recommendation to 
amend local revenue budgets related to MOE in General Purpose School Fund 141, 
thereby increasing MOE by$ 746,100. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the resolution and Commissioner 
Meers seconded the motion. 

Commission Co-Chair Brewster called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Duff, Shaver (8) 

Note: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict oflnterest 
Statement. 

The motion PASSED unanimously. EXHIBIT 060121-J 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds : 

1. County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 060221-K 
2. Public Libraries Fund 115 EXHIBIT 060221-L 
3. Recycling Centers Fund 116 EXHIBIT 060121-M 
4. Highway Department Fund 131 EXHIBIT 060221-N 
5. General Purpose School Fund 141EXHIBIT060221-0 
6. School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 060121-P 
7. Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 EXHIBIT 060121-Q 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the amendments and 
Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Co-Chair Brewster called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield (8) 

Note: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest 
Statement. 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect 
that prior to the meeting that the Summary Financial Statement for May was handed 
out as well as the April 19, 2021 Budget Meeting Minutes. The report on Debt 
Obligation for Debt Refunding was passed out as well prior to the meeting. EXHIBIT 
060121-R 

Commissioner David Meers made a motion to approve the following notaries 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

B. Kay Arp, Karen D. Burnett, Cris M Carter, James E. Cogdill, 
Debbie Jean Daub, Janice G. Kelly, Kala G. Malone, Wendy Ann 
Perestam, Nicole S. Rogers, Robert E. Scheffer, Jamie Stafford, 
Laura H. Standridge, Zachary Ryan Taylor, Joseph Wallace 

Upon on Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. EXHIBIT 060121-S 

4 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 7, 2021 

(21) Adjournment There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Satterfield, the June 7th, 2021 County 
Commission Meeting stand adjourned at 7:00 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

5 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 6-A 

Three Star Annual Letter 



Office of Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

100 River Road • Suite 106 • Loudon, Tennessee 37774 

Date: 

Fiscal Strength and Efficient Government Fiscal Confirmation Letter ThreeStar Program 
requirements 
This document confirms that Loudon County has taken the following actions in accordance with the 
requirements of the ThreeStar Program: 

The county mayor has reviewed with the county commission at an official meeting the county's debt 
management policy that is currently on file with the Comptroller of the Treasury Office. The purpose of 
this requirement is to ensure that local elected officials are aware and knowledgeable of the county's debt 
management policy. 

The county mayor and county commission acknowledge that an annual cash flow forecast must be 
prepared and submitted to the Comptroller prior to issuance of debt. The purpose of this requirement 
is to ensure elected officials are aware that prior to the issuance of debt the county must go through 
the process of assessing the county's cash flow. This is done to evaluate the county's finances and 
confirm that sufficient revenues are available to cover additional debt service associated with the 
proposed issuance of debt. 

The county mayor and county commission acknowledge that all county offices are required to have 
documented system of internal controls (TCA Section 9-18-102). 

Debt Management Policy 
This is an acknowledgement that the Debt Management Policy of County is on file with the Office of the 
Comptroller of the Treasury and was reviewed with the members of the Loudon County Commission 
present at the meeting held on the_ day of __ _ 

X Minutes of this meeting have been included as documentation of this agenda item. 

Annual Cash Flow Forecast 
This is an acknowledgement that prior to the issuance of debt an annual cash flo-vv forecast was prepared 
for the appropriate fund and submitted to the Comptroller's office and was reviewed with the members of the 
Loudon County Commission present at the meeting held on the_ day of __ _ 

X Minutes of this meeting have been included as documentation of this agenda item. 

Confirmation of Documented Internal Controls Requirement 
This is an acknowledgement that County Commission understands that all county offices are required to 
develop a documented system of internal control for all offices, funds, and departments under the 
authority and administration of the elected officials of in compliance with Section 9-18-102 (a), Tennessee Code 
Annotated. 

Acknowledged this ___ day of ________ , 2021_. 

Buddy Bradshaw 
County Mayor Signature 

Phone 865-458-4664 • Cell 865-740-6960 •Fax 865-458-1784 
bradshawb@loudoncountv-tn.gov • www.loudoncounty-tn.gov 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda I tern 6-B 

Re-Districting Committee 



RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-1-111 requires that, at least every ten 
(10) years, county legislative bodies shall meet and change the boundaries of county 
legislative districts or redistrict a county entirely if necessary to apportion the county 
legislative body so that the members represent substantially equal populations; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission finds it to be in the best interest of Loudon 
County to establish a Redistricting Committee to assist the Loudon County Commission 
with the necessary boundary changes to county legislative districts so that members 
represent substantially equal populations; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission, meeting 
this 28th day of June, 2021, that: 

SECTION 1. The Loudon County Commission does hereby establish a Redistricting 
Committee to prepare suggested redistricting plans to be presented to and voted on by the 
entire Loudon County Commission. 

SECTION 2. The Redistricting Committee shall consist of the following members: 
(1) Mayor Buddy Bradshaw 
(2)Chairman Henry Cullen 
(3)Commissioner Kelly Littleton-Brewster 
( 4 )Commissioner David Meers 
(5)Commissioner Julia Hurley 
( 6)Commissioner Matthew Tinker 
(?)Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
(8)Commissioner Gary Whitfield 
(9)Commissioner Harold Duff 
( 1 O)Commissioner Van Shaver 
(1 l)Commissioner Adam Waller 
(12)Administrator of Elections Susan Harrison 
(13)Property Assessor Mike Campbell 
(14)Planner Greg Montooth 
(15)Codes Enforcement Jim Jenkins 
(16)Mapping & Addressing Ryan Janikula 
(17)GIS Jim Brewster 

SECTION 3. At its first meeting, the Redistricting Committee shall elect a chairman, 
vice-chairman, and secretary. 

SECTION 4. Meetings of the Redistricting Committee shall be subject to the open 
meetings provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, Title 8, Chapter 44 and all records of 
the Redistricting Committee shall be subject to the open records provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, Title 10, Chapter 7. The secretary of the Redistricting Committee shall 
prepare the minutes of each meeting. 



SECTION 5. The Redistricting Committee shall meet from time to time as necessary in 
order to prepare suggested redistricting plans. The chair of the Redistricting Committee 
shall report to the Loudon County Commission at each regular meeting of the Loudon 
County Commission on the status of suggested redistricting plans. 

SECTION 6. The Redistricting Committee shall submit its final suggested redistricting 
plans to the Loudon County Commission by no later than the __ day of 

' 2021. -------

SECTION 7. This Resolution shall be effective upon passage, the public welfare 
requiring it. 

Adopted this __ day of ____ , 2021. 

APPROVED: ATTEST: 

County Mayor County Clerk 

Commission Chair 



Loudon County Com1nission 

Agenda Item 6-C 

Employee Assistance Program 



As an employee of [NAME OF EMPLOYER] you have access to the valuable Cigna Employee Assistance Program 
(EAP) at no cost to you. 

EAP personal advocates will work with you and your household family members to help you resolve issues you may 
be facing, connect you with the right mental health professionals, direct you to a variety of helpful resources in your 
community and more. 

Take advantage of a wide range of services 
offered at no cost to you 
> XX face-to-face counseling sessions with a 

counselor in your area. Video-based sessions are also 
available to fit your busy schedule. 

> Legal assistance: 30-minute consultation with an 
attorney, face-to-face or by phone.* 

> Financial: 30-minute telephone consultation with a 
qualified specialist on topics such as debt counseling 
or planning for retirement. 

> Parenting: Resources and referrals for childcare 
providers, before and after school programs, camps, 
adoption organizations, child development, prenatal 
care and more. 

> Eldercare: Resources and referrals for home health 
agencies, assisted living facilities, social and 
recreational programs and long-distance caregiving. 

> Pet care: Resources and referrals fo r pet sitting, 
obedience training, veterinarians and pet stores. 

> Identity theft: 60-minute consultation with a fraud 
resolution special ist. 

Together, all the way.·., 

*Assistance with employment-related legal issues is not available through th is program. 

DJ 
We're here to listen. Contact us 
any day, anytime. 

Contact us any day, anytime. 
Call [XXX.XXX.XXXX] or visit myCigna.com. 
Employer ID: 
[XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX] 
(for initial registration) 

TTY/TDD users call 711 

Some work/li fe services offered under the Cigna Employee Assistance Program may be provided by a Cigna contracted third-party vendor. 

All Cigna products and services are provided exclusively by or through operating subsidiaries of Cigna Corporation, including Cigna Behavioral Health, Inc. The Cigna name, logo, and other Cigna 
marks are owned by Cigna Intellectual Property, Inc. All pictures are used for illustrative purposes only. 

838614 f 04/19 © 2019 Cigna. Some content provided under license. 



Planning financially for the future is a priority for most people. But it can also be stressful when you find yourself 
faced with issues that you have neither the expertise nor the resources to solve. Luckily, you have both at no cost 
to you through your Cigna Employee Assistance Program (EAP)* offered by your employer. 

You can get a referral to a qualified specialist for a free 30-minute financial consultation per topic, by phone. Most 
issues can be resolved within the initial call, but additional telephone support is available, if needed. In addition, 
when you take advantage of this service, you'll also receive 25% off tax planning and preparation services through 
participating tax professionals. 

Speak with a specialist who can offer helpful tips 
on a wide range of topics, including: 

> Debt counseling 

> Credit management 

> How to reduce living expenses 

> Budgeting techniques 

> Reverse mortgages 

> Cash flow analysis 

> College funding 

> How to order and read a credit report 

> Restoring credit 

> Correcting a credit report 

> IRS problems 

> How to negotiate a late car payment 

> IRA rollovers 

> How to negotiate a late utility bill 

> Divorce planning 

Together, all the way.® 

822703 e Core 03/21 

We're here to listen. 
Contact us any day, anytime. 

Call [XXX.XXX.XXXX] or visit myCigna.com. 

Employer ID: 

[XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX] 

(for initial registration) 

TTY/TDD users call 711 



> Social Security benefits > Home refinancing 

> Retirement planning strategies > Saving fo r financial emergencies 

> Financing a small business > What to do if securities fraud filing is suspected 

> Writing a business plan > Student loan consolidation, default and 

> Explaining stock options payment options 

> Benefits of 401K investing > Money market funds 

> Pros and cons of Internet stock trading > Tax planning and preparation with 25% discount 

> Strategies for buying insurance > Medicaid 

(life, health, auto, homeowner 's) > Medicare 

> Understanding annuities and bonds > How to choose a mutual fund 

> Savings bonds concepts > How to negotiate a late mortgage payment 

> Cars: Buying vs. leasing > Explanation of poor credit history with 

> Certificates of deposit (CDs) credit bureaus 

> Understanding credit unions > How to find a lower interest rate credit card 

> Flexible spending accounts (FSAs) > Strategies to help prevent automobile reposession 

> How to establish credit > Strategies for buying homeowner 's insurance 

> How to choose a financial planner 

*Employee assistance program serv ices are in addition to, not instead of, your health pl an benefits. These services are separa te from your health plan benefi ts and do not provide reimbursement 
for financial losses. Customers are required to pay the entire discounted charge for any discounted legal and/or financial services. Program avai lability may vary by plan type and location, and are 
not available where prohibited by law. 

All Cigna products and services are provided exclusively by or through operating subsidiaries of Cigna Corporation, including Cigna Behavioral Health, Inc. The Cigna name, logo, and other Cigna 
marks are owned by Cigna Intellectual Property, Inc. All pictures are used for illustrative purposes only. 

822703 e Core 03/21 © 2021 Cigna. Some content provided under license. 



At Cigna, we get that you're constantly busy with a to-do list that's a mile long. And we're here to 
help. With our Convenience Services Referrals program, you'll have quick and convenient access 
to trusted local resources to assist you with your everyday needs. 

We'll connect you with a professional daily living consultant who will help you find what you 're looking for. 
We offer qualified referrals on a range of topics, including: 

Community 
volun teering 

Event planning 

Consumer issues 
(referrals to the Better Business BureaLJ'' 
and other consumer protection agencies) 

Home maintenance 
and repair 

Dining and 
ent ert ainment 

Relocat ion 

We're here to listen. Contact us any day, anytime. 

Call [XXX.XXX.XXXX] or log in to myCigna.com. 

0 
Emergency services 
(including domestic abuse 
support group referrals) 

Travel and recreat ion 

Employer ID: [XXXXXXXXXXX] (for initial registration only). 

If already registered on myCigna.com, simply log in and go to the EAP link 
under the Review My Coverage tab. Click on the link for work/life resources 
under About Cigna 's EAP Services. 

Together, all the way.® 

Some work/life services offered under the Cigna Employee Assistance Program may be provided by a Cigna contracted third-party vendor. All service providers are independent third parties/ 
entities and solely responsible fo r any information and services provided. 

All Cigna products and services are provided exclusively by or through operating subsidiaries of Cigna Corporation, including Cigna Behaviora l Health, In c. The Cigna name, logo, and other Cigna 
marks are owned by Cigna Intellectual Property, Inc. All pictures are used for illustrative purposes on ly. 

837420 b 06/18 © 2018 Cigna. Some content provided under license. 



Legal and identity theft support are just two of the many ways your employer helps you manage life's many 
challenges. Whether you need help finding a lawyer or you've become a victim of identity theft, we're here to listen 
and connect you with the experts and information you need. And it's all available to you at no cost through your 
Cigna Employee Assistance Program (EAP).* 

Legal support 

For support with legal issues, you can receive a referral 
to a licensed network attorney for a free 30-minute 
consultation, over the phone or face-to-face. 

You can also take advantage of: 

> 25% discount on most legal services 

> Extended legal support for other members 
of your household 

Identity theft support 

To help recover from identify theft and learn 
how to better protect yourself in the future, take 
advantage of a 60-minute consultation with a fraud 
resolution specialist. 

The specialist can help with: 

> Who to notify and how 

> Forms or letters to help you report and itemize 
fraudulent activity 

Together, all the way.® 

> How to dispute fraudulent debts 

> Obtaining and monitoring your credit report every 
four months 

> Placing a fraud alert or credit freeze 
(if allowed by state law) on your credit file 

> Taking future preventive actions 

D 
We're here to listen. 
Contact us any day, anytime. 
Contact us any day, anytime. 

Call [XXX.XXX.XXXX] or visit myCigna.com. 
Employer ID: 
[XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX] 

(for initial registration) 

TTY/TDD users call 711 

...... , 
_:)~t: Cigna .. 

*Employee assistance program services are in addition to, not instead of, your health plan benefi ts. These services are separate from your health plan benefits and do not provide reimbursement 
for financial losses. Customers are requi red to pay the entire discounted charge for any discounted legal and/or fi nancial services. Legal consultations related to employment matters are excluded. 
Additional restrictions may apply. Program availability may vary by plan type and location, and are not available where prohibited by law. 

All Cigna products and services are provided exclusively by or through operating subsidiaries of Cigna Corporation, including Cigna Behavioral Health, Inc. The Cigna name, logo, and other Cigna 
marks are owned by Cigna Intellectual Property, Inc. All pi ctu res are used for illustrative purposes only. 

818325 e 04/21 © 2021 Cigna Some content provided under license. 



Whether you're a parent now or have hopes of being 
one someday, you have access to confidential 
resources, information and referrals for every age and 
stage. Best of all, it's all offered by your employer at no 
cost to you through your Cigna Employee Assistance 
Program (EAP). • 

Ta ke advantage of advice and support regarding these 
and other topics. 

> Adoption 

> Pregnancy and infertility 

> Special needs 

> Nursing your infant 

> Family leave and returning to work 

> Childcare, back-up care and sick child care 

> Resources for all educational and 
developmental stages 

Together, all the way."" 

We're here to listen. 
Contact us any day, anytime. 

Call [XXX.XXX.XXXX] or visit myCigna.com. 

Employer ID: 
[XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX] 

(for initial registration) 

TTY/TDD users call 711 

*Employee assistance program services are in addition to, not instead of, your health plan benefits. These services are separate from your health plan benefits and do not provide reimbursement 
for financial losses. Program availability may vary by plan type and location, and are not available where prohibited by law. 

All Cigna products and services are provided exclusively by or through operating subsidiaries of Cigna Corporation, including Cigna Behavioral Health, Inc. The Cigna name, logo, and other Cigna 
marks are owned by Cigna Intellectual Property, Inc. All pictures are used for illustrative purposes only. 

836959 d 03/21 © 2021 Cigna. Some content provided under license. 



Whatever your eldercare needs, we're here to help. 
Offered by your employer at no cost to you through 
your Cigna Employee Assistance Program (EAP), you 
have access to information and referrals to assist you in 
all areas of elder caregiving and family support. 

> Confidential caregiver support services provided by 
phone or online 24/ 7 

> Qual ified eldercare consultants available 

> Community resources and assistance in your area 

> Resources on careg iving, insurance and 
end-of-life decisions 

> Referrals for in-home care providers, assisted living 
providers and skilled nursing facilities 

Together, all the way.·• 

We're here to listen. Contact us 
any day, anytime. 

Call 1.877.622.4327 
Or log in to myCigna.com. 
Employer ID: 

Initially Register or log in to myCigna.com to 
access EAP under "Coverage" 

Some work/li fe services offered under the Cigna Employee Assistance Program may be provided by a Cigna contracted third-party vendor. 

All Cigna products and services are provided exclusively by or through operating subsidiaries of Cigna Corporation, including Cigna Behavioral Health, Inc. The Cigna name, logo, and other Cigna 
marks are owned by Cigna Inte llectual Property, Inc. All pictures are used for illustrative purposes only. 

837421 b 12/15 © 2015 Cigna. Some conten t provided under license. 



We recognize that pets are a part of your family. So whether you're going on vacation and need to board your pet 
or your pet is simply due for a vet visit, you can get a referral to a variety of resources. Best of all, it's all offered by 
your employer at no cost to you through your Cigna Employee Assistance Program (EAP).* 

Take advantage o f support w ith these and 
other topics. 

> Bereavement services 

> Veterinarians 

> Insurance 

> Pet-sitting resources 

) Obedience training 

) Pet stores and pet supply catalogs 

> Breeders 

) Animal welfare 

) Groomers 

) Nutrition hotlines 

> Emergency animal clinics 

) Membership associations 

Together, all the way.® 

We're here to listen. 
Contact us any day, anytime. 

Call [XXX.XXX.XXXX] or visit myCigna.com. 

Employer ID: 

[XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX] 

(for initial registration) 

TTY/TDD users call 711 

'Employee assistance program services are in addition to, not instead of, your health plan benefits. These services are separate from your health plan benefits and do not provide reimbursement 
for financial losses. Prog ram availability may vary by plan type and location, and are not available where prohibited by law. 

All Cigna products and services are provided exclusively by or through operating subsidiaries of Cigna Corporation, including Cigna Behavioral Health, Inc. The Cigna name, logo, and other Cigna 
marks are owned by Cigna Intellectual Property, Inc. All pictures are used for illustrative purposes on ly. 

837415 d 03/21 © 2021 Cigna. Some content provided under license. 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 7-A 

Multi-Year Mail Machine Lease for 
Annex Building 



Vendor 
Company Name Quadient Leasing USA Inc. FEDERAL ID# 94-2388882 

i Attention Government Sales DUNS# 150836872 

Ship To 

Purchase Order - Lease 
NASPO/ValuePoint Contract#: ADSPO 16-169901 

and I or 

State Participating Addendum (PA)#: 57416 (TN) 

~~----, Loudon County Trustee I 

~ __ .,,_,_,_ .... ___ -
,., .. -·-· - ---·----··-----.. ····-····--·---------·----- · --·--------~----·-·· /-:~:~~:~-· -·--- ! ··· ~~~~~u~~u~~~-si'sff2o3----------------- -------1 1 Address 478 Wheelers Farms Rd 

f------

i City State Zip 
t·---· ··--·-

~~~ Stat~-Zlp --= -~i0i~===---Ti-N-j37774-147~j 
. Phone Phone (865) 458-3103 i Email crumleyc@loudoncounty-tn.gov I 

- ----- ,-------- --·--- - ---------- -- . --·--------------- - - --- -- -----·---. ----- --- - --------------. 
P.O. Date Requisitioner · Shipped Via F.O.B. Point 1 Terms 1 

- -- - - ---------·----~~-d --- - -- -Destrnai1on _________ ouartMy 1nvo1c1rl9-; 

--------~------~-------------

QTY 

60 M ~~:l~s - l _________ L_-~_::__s5_f_~_i:-_:~_if-_:_~t_-_._~~--~----_--_--_·-~~~~-·---"-~ 1 Unit Price Total 
----- ------------··---
$223.27 $13,396.20 

Lease payment specified above for products listed below includes, as applicable, reduced price equipment maintenance to reflect first year tree, meter rental, meter 
resets, postal rate changes, software license/supporUsubscription fees, delivery, installation. and operator !raining. 

Products 

QTY Product ID Description 

I IX7 1 iX-7 Series Base w/ Mixed Size Feeder, Sealer, Drop Tray & Ink Cartridge 

j ~X-~!:'_1-Q__ ____________ :~?S Serie~- ~-9~ .".'Y~~in~~tform _ ---~ _____ --------· 

-----1 

1) Order is governod undor tho torms and conditions of the NASPONaluoPolnt Mastor Prlco Agrocmont Contract Numbor ADSPOi 6·169901 . Enhi1r this ardor In accordance with tho 
prices, terms, do livery mothod, and specifications llstod above. 

2) P•ymonls will bo son! to : 
Quadl•nl Leasing USA Inc. 
Oopl 3682 
PO Box 123682 
Dallas TX 75312-3682 

3) Sond all corre :spondonce to: 
Quadient Leasing USA Inc. 
478 Wheelers Farms Rd 
Miiford CT 06461 

Authorized by Date 

Print Name Title 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 8-Bl 

Resolution 

Sheriff Department Project Lifesaver 

$ 5370 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT $5,370.00 IN DONATIONS TO 

LOUDON COUNTY PROJECT LIFESAVER 

OFFERED BY 

THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body 
and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Sheriff's Department participates in Project Lifesaver, an 
international program designed to help search and rescue teams more quickly and efficiently locate 
missing individuals with wandering conditions such as Alzheimer's or dementia; and 

WHEREAS, the Project Lifesaver program includes a bracelet that is worn by the individual and a 
tracking device that is used by Loudon County Sheriff's Office Tracking Team to locate a missing 
individual; and 

WHEREAS, several citizens and organizations of Loudon County desire to make a monetary 
donation to support Loudon County Project Lifesaver and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $5,370.00 from several citizens and organizations. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 
expressed by the citizens and organizations. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "LFSVR", Lifesaver, has been established in the County 
General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to 
Loudon County Project Lifesaver, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 28th day of June 2021. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 8-B2 

Resolution 

Sheriff Department Community 
Awareness Program 

$ 3,700 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT $3,700 IN DONATIONS TO 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMUNITY AWARENESS 

OFFERED BY 

THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive 
gifts and donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered 
subject to conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the 
county legislative body and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions 
or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Community Awareness is designed to bridge the gap between the Sheriff's 
Department and the community, promoting public safety by educating the citizens of Loudon 
County of its programs and activities; and 

WHEREAS, several citizens and organizations of Loudon County desire to make a 
monetary donation to support Loudon County Community Awareness and contribute to the 
success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative 
Body of Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $3,700 for the Sheriff's Department 
Community Awareness program. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms 
as expressed by the citizens and organizations. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "AWARE", Community Awareness, has been 
established in the County General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only 
toward expenses related to Loudon County Sheriff's Department Community Awareness, and 
will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread 
upon the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 28th day of 
June 2021. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 8-B3 

Resolution 

Loudon County Animal Shelter 

$ 23,199 



ft 
RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT $23,199 IN MONETARY DONATIONS TO 

LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive 
gifts and donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered 
subject to conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the 
county legislative body and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions 
or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County operates the Loudon County Animal Shelter whose purpose 
is to ensure the welfare, safety and health of people and animals of Loudon County by 
responsibly and respectfully enforcing State animal regulations; by providing compassionate 
care for abused, stray, unwanted, and impounded animals; by placing homeless animals in 
loving homes; by promoting responsible pet ownership; and by reducing the number of 
unwanted animals in Loudon County; and; 

WHEREAS, visitors to the Animal Shelter often make monetary donations to support the 
Animal Shelter and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative 
Body of Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $23,199 in donations from several citizens. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms 
as expressed by the citizens, specifically, for expenses related to Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "ASHLT" has been established in the County 
General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related 
to Loudon County Animal Shelter, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread 
upon the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 28th day of 
June 2021. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 8-Cl 

Budget Amendments 

County General Fund 101 



A IB 
1 
2 

Account Number >-
3 
~ ' 
5 Revenue 
~ 

7 40000 
8 
9 40100 
10 40110 
11 40120 
12 40125 
13 40130 
14 40140 
15 40150 ,......__ 
16 40163 - DELCA 
17 40163 - DUPOT 
18 40163 - GOODS 
19 40163 - SPRPL 
20 40163 - MORGN 
21 40163 - OVRLK 
22 40163 -TATE 
23 40163-VANHO 
24 -
25 
26 
27 40200 
28 40210 
29 40220 
30 40220 OCCUP 
31 40250 
32 40260 
33 40270 
34 40275 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 
42 40300 
43 40320 
44 40330 
45 
46 -
47 
48 Total Local Taxes -
49 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
Countv Commission June 28, 2021 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 
General Fund 101 

6/2112021 13 :03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Local Taxes 

Countv Pronertv Taxes 
Current Property Tax 11 ,756,269 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 75,000 
Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 8,668 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 125,000 
Interest and Penalty 25,000 
Pick-Up Taxes 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (DelConca) 60,033 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Dupont) 

~~~~1§~u~1~~~~~~~=:::J 21,395 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Springplace) 15,000 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Morgan Olson) 75,215 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 1,000 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Tate & Lyle) 293,207 

rp~~~1§~u~1~~~~~~=::::• 24,545 

Total County Property Taxes 12,480,332 

Countv Local Oolion Taxes 

Local Ootion Sales Tax 265,100 
Hotel/Motel Tax 440,000 
Hotel/Motel Tax - VRBO (Occupancy Tax) 0 
Litigation Tax - General 100,000 
Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000 
Business Tax 536,400 
Mixed Drink Tax 29,000 

Total County Local Option Taxes 1,660,500 

Statutory_ Local Taxes 

Bank Excise Tax 81,922 
Wholesale Beer Tax 95,000 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 176,922 

14,317,754 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Be:t Amds Amded Budget 

11 ,756,269 11,756,269 
105,000 180,000 180,000 

(6,668) 2,000 2,000 
125,000 125,000 
25,000 25,000 

0 0 
(57,431) 2,602 2,602 

0 0 
21,395 (21,395) 0 
15,000 15,000 
75,215 75,215 

1,000 1,000 
293,207 293,207 

24,545 24,545 

40,901 12,521,233 (21,395) 12,499,838 

134,900 400,000 400,000 
440,000 440,000 

10,000 10,000 8,000 18,000 
(10,000) 90,000 90,000 
(80,000) 210,000 12,000 222,000 

536,400 263,600 800,000 
29,000 29,000 

54,900 1,715,400 283,600 1,999,000 

9,844 91 ,766 91 ,766 
25,000 120,000 120,000 

34,844 211,766 0 211,766 

130,645 14,448,399 262,205 14,710,604 

Page 1 



A E 

1 

2 
Account Number 1--

3 
~ 

50 41000 

" 
52 41100 
53 41110 
54 41120 
55 41120-TEST 
56 41140 -
57 41140-FY 
58 

59 

60 

61 41500 
62 41510 
63 41520 
64 41590 
65 

66 
67 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/21/2021 l3 :03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Licenses and Permits 

licenses & Registrations 
Marriage Licenses 0 
Animal Registration 57,000 
Animal Registration-TEST 6,500 
Cable TV Franchise 332,000 
Cable TV Franchise 0 

Total Licenses 395,500 

Permits 
Beer Permits 3,500 
Building Permits 380,000 
Other Permits 30,000 

Total Licenses and Permits 413,500 

68 Total Licenses and Permits 809,000 
69 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Be:t Amds Amded Bude:et 

0 0 
57,000 (12,000) 45,000 

6,500 6,500 
332,000 332,000 

0 0 

o I 395,500 (12,000) 383,500 

3,500 3,500 
95,000 475,000 100,000 575,000 
(7,000 23,000 3,500 26,500 

88,000 501,500 103,500 605,000 

88,000 897,000 91,500 988,500 

Page 2 



A 18 
1 

2 
Account Number i--

3 
~ 

70 

71 42000 
72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

7B 

79 

BO 
>--I-· 

B1 
>--

B2 

B3 

B4 42200 
BS 

B6 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

42100 
42110 
42120 
42150 
42151 
42180 
42190 
42191 

42210 
42220 
42230 
42240 
42250 
42280 
42290 
42292 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 
General Fund 101 I 

612112021 13:03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

-
Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 

Circuit Court 
Fines 0 
Officers Costs 0 
Jail Fees 0 
Interpreter Fee 250 
DUI Treatment Fines 2,600 
Data Entrv Fee - Circuit Court 1,200 
Courtroom Security Fee 5,000 

I 
Total Circuit Court 9,050 

Criminal Court 
Fines 10,000 
Officers Costs 20,000 
Game and Fish Fines 
Drug Control Fines 2,200 
Jail Fees 1,560 
DUI Treatment Fines 
Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 

' 
1,000 

Victims Assistance Assessments I 3,450 

Total Criminal Court 38,210 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

(250) 0 0 
(l,015) 1,585 1,585 

(585) 615 615 
5,000 5,000 

(1,850) 7,200 0 7,200 

2,000 12,000 3,000 15,000 
(5,800) 14,200 14,200 

0 0 
1,000 3,200 3,200 
(640) 920 920 

0 0 
700 1,700 1,700 

(600) 2,850 2,850 

(3,340) 34,870 3,000 37,870 

Page 3 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

98 
99 42300 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 42400 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 42500 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
i--

127 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

42310 
42320 
42330 
42340 
42350 
42351 
42380 
42390 
42391 
42392 

42410 
42440 
42480 
42490 

42520 
42530 
42591 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 
General Fund 101 

6/2112021 13 :03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Court 
Fines 45,000 
Officers Costs 113,000 
Games and Fish Fines 500 
Drug Control Fines 7,500 
Jail Fees 5,200 
Interpreter Fees 
DUI Treatment Fines 15,000 
Data Entry Fee - Gen Sessions Court 18,000 
Courtroom Security Fee 100,000 
Victims Assistance Assessments 18,000 

Total General Sessions Court 322,200 

Juvenile Court 
Fines 
Drug Control Fines 1,700 

DUI Treatment Fines 
Date Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 673 

Total Juvenile Court 2,373 

Chancerv Court 
Officers Costs 33,000 
Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 13,900 
Courtroom Security Fee 2,580 

Total Chancery Court 49,480 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

(16,600 28,400 28,400 
(54,000) 59,000 59,000 

(250 250 250 
(4,580) 2,920 2,920 
(1,200) 4,000 4,000 

0 0 
(3,000) 12,000 2,000 14,000 

18,000 18,000 
(12,000) 88,000 88,000 

0.700) 14,300 14,300 

(95,330) 226,870 2,000 228,870 

0 0 
(l,700) 0 0 

0 0 
673 673 

(1,700) 673 0 673 

I 

(25,400) 7,600 7,600 
(9,900) 4,000 4,000 
(l,080) 1,500 1,500 

(36,380) 13,100 0 13,100 

Page 4 



A IB 
1 

2 
Account Number ..__ 

3 
~ 

128 42600 
129 42610 
130 42640 
131 42670 
132 
133 

134 
135 42800 
136 42871 
137 
138 
139 -
140 42900 
141 42910 
142 42990 
143 
144 
145 
146 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 
General Fund 101 

6121/2021 13:03 2020-2021 

Ore: Be:t 

Other Courts in Countv 
Fines 5,000 
Drug Control Fines 0 
DUI Treatment Fines 0 

Total Other Courts in County 5,000 

Judicial District Dru" Pro<Tram 
Courtroom Security Fee 

Total Judicial District Drug Program 0 

Other Fines Forfeitures & Penalties 
Proceeds from Confiscated Property 0 

Other Fines. Forfeitures & Penalties 0 

' 
Total Other Courts 0 

147 Total Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties I 426,313 
148 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,500 7,500 7,500 
0 0 0 
0 0 

2,500 7,500 0 7,500 

0 0 

0 0 

·-
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

(136,100) 290,213 5,000 295,213 

Pages 



A IB 
1 --
2 - Account Number 
3 .. 

-
176 
177 44000 
1/0 

179 44100 
180 44110 

~ 44120 
182 44130 
183 44131 
184 44140 
185 44145 
186 441601 
187 44160-RET-LIF 
188 44160-RET-MED 
189 44160-RET-DEN 
190 44161-COBRA-DEN ...--
191 44161-COBRA-MED 
192 44170 
193 44170 AFT 
194 44170 WKCMP 
195 44170 BELLS ...--
196 44180 
197 44530 ANIMA 

~ 44530 GOVDL 
199 44540 
200 44560 
201 44570 -ASHLT 
202 44570-A WARE 
203 44570-FDBOX 
204 44570 - LADDS 
205 44570-LFSVR 
206 44570-RESER 
207 44570-PETSM 
208 44570-SRCTR 
209 44570-SRCTZ 
210 44990 
211 

212 

213 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 ! 
612112021 13:03 2020-2021 

i 
Org Bgt 

Other Local Revenues 

Investments 
Investment Income 100,000 
Lease/Rentals 2,600 
Sale of Materials and Supplies 2,200 -
Commissary Sales 23,000 
Sale of Maps 500 
Sale of Recycled Materials 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' Insurance Pavments-Life 4,065 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical 42,298 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental 16,895 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental I 108 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 2,765 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,500 
I Misc Refunds -AFT 395 
Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 7,693 
Misc Refunds - (Bellsouth) 
Expenditure Credits 3,642 
Sale of Equipment 500 
Sale of Equipment 4,005 
Sale of Property 
Damages Recovered from Individuals 1,635 
Contributions and Gifts 18,700 
Contributions and Gifts - Community Awareness 510 
Contributions and Gifts - Food Boxes lal Sr Center 
Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Program 2,000 
Contrib'utions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 825 
Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 100 
Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 4,000 
Contributions and Gifts 5,000 
Contributions and Gifts 0 
Other Local Revenue 0 

I 
I Total Investments 245,936 

I 
214 Total Other Local Revenues ! 245,936 
215 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 ...--
221 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

I 
I 
I 

I 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

100,000 100,000 
2,600 2,600 
2,200 1,600 3,800 

23,000 3,100 26,IOO 
500 500 

0 0 
0 0 

46 4,111 4,111 
953 43,251 43,251 
281 17,176 17,176 

54 162 162 
911 3,676 3,676 

2,500 2,500 
395 395 

(3,323) 4,370 4,370 
0 0 

3,642 3,642 
500 500 

7,282 11,287 11,287 
165,229 165,229 165,229 

1,635 1,635 
4,000 22,700 22,700 
3,190 3,700 3,700 
4,013 4,013 4,013 

2,000 2,000 
4,545 5,370 5,370 
(100) 0 0 

3,000 7,000 7,000 
(5,000) 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

185,081 431,017 4,700 435,717 

185,081 431,017 4,700 435,717 

Page 7 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

222 

223 45000 
224 

225 45510 
226 45520 -
227 45540 
228 45550 -
229 45580 -
230 45590 - - · 
231 45610 
232 

233 

234 -235 

236 

237 

236 -
239 

240 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 I 
612112021 13:03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Fees Received from County Officials 

County Clerk 483,000 
Circuit Court 95,000 
General Sessions Cr. Clerk 428,250 
Clerk and Master 80,000 
Register 328,000 
Sheriff 25,000 
Trustee 858,000 

Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,297,250 

241 Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,297,250 
242 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bet Amds Amdcd Budeet 

37,000 520,000 80,000 600,000 
25,000 120,000 120,000 

(88,250) 340,000 340,000 
5,000 85,000 85,000 

172,000 500,000 25,000 525,000 
(7,000) 18,000 18,000 
22,000 880,000 27,000 907,000 

165,750 2,463,000 132,000 2,595,000 

165,750 2,463,000 132,000 2,595,000 

Page B 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 .. 

.1£ 46000 
244 
245 46100 
246 46110 
247 46140-SRCTR 
248 46140-TCAD 
249 46160 
250 46190 PRIM 
251 
252 
255 ,__ 
256 46200 
257 46210 
258 46290-STBL T 
259 46290-GHSOG FY20 
260 46290-GHSOG 
261 ,___ - · 
262 ,___ 
263 
264 46300 
265 463 IO ,.._ 
266 46390-ACTN 
267 -268 
269 
270 

.E.!_ 46800-46900 
272 46820 
273 46830 
274 46835 COCLK --
275 46840 
276 46850 
277 46852 
278 46855 
279 46915 
280 46960 
281 46970 ,___ 
282 46980 - ELECT 
283 
284 
285 ,___ 
286 
287 
288 -
289 
f--~· 

290 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

46990 
46990-CONFL 
46990-HGUN 
46990-PRIM 

46990-F ANT A 

E 

i 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6121/2021 13 :03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

State of Tennessee 

General Government Grants 
Juvenile Services Program 10,000 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center 13,528 
Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 0 
State Reappraisal Grant 
Other General Govt Grant 0 

Total General Government Grants 23,528 

Public Safetv Grants 
Law Enforcement Grant 39,200 
Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant 0 
Other Public Safety Grants GHSO FY 2020 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0 0 

Total Public Safety Grants 39,200 

Health and Wel(gre Grants 
Health Department Programs 444,200 
Health & Welfare Grants- Phila Park 

Total Health and Welfare Grants 444,200 

Other State Revenues 
Income Tax 400,000 

BeerTax 20,000 
Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 9,000 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 64,975 
Mixed Drink Tax 
State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 40,000 
State Shared Sports Gaming 0 
Contracted Prisoner Boarding 203,000 
Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000 
State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 
Other State Grants 
Other State Revenues 5,300 
Other State Revenues - Confiscated License Fee 400 
Other State Revenues 180 
Other State Revenues- Presidential Primary 
Other State Revenues 416 

Total Other State Revenues 764,271 

I 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,000 10,000 
13,528 13,528 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 23,528 0 23,528 

-

2,400 41,600 41 ,600 
0 0 
0 3,723 3,723 

5,000 5,000 5,000 

7,400 46,600 3,723 50,323 

444,200 444,200 
0 0 

0 444,200 0 444,200 

(400,000 I 0 0 
20,000 20,000 

9,000 9,000 
31,025 96,000 96,000 

0 0 
20,000 60,000 60,000 
10,000 10,000 3,000 13,000 

(53,000 150,000 150,000 
15,000 15,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
(5,300 0 0 

400 400 
720 900 900 

0 0 
416 416 

(396,555) 367,716 3,000 370,716 

! 

Page 9 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number I--

3 .. 
350 49000 
351 49500 
352 49700 
353 49800 
354 

355 

356 

357 

358 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 i 
6/2112021 13 :03 I 2020-2021 

Org Bet 

Other Sources 
Other Loans Issued 0 
Insurance Recovery 0 

E 

2020-2021 

Amds 

13,060 
Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171) Insurance recovery for 

Sheriff vehicles 
·1 otal l ransters ln Expensed@ 13,060 

54110-338 

[21Jun_28Jun2021] 

359 Total Revenues and Transfers In i;:1,uo7,.>o.J I 898,175 
360 

361 

362 

363 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

pn .,,,uo 18,560 
0 0 

13,060 5,500 18,560 

20,587,560 507,628 21,095,188 

Page 12 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 .. 

464 -465 
466 
467 
468 
469 
470 

....£.!.. 
472 
473 -
474 
475 
476 
477 
478 
479 
480 ---
481 
482 
483 

>----
484 

>----
485 
486 
487 
488 
489 
490 
491 
492 
493 
494 
495 
496 
497 
498 
499 
500 
501 
502 
503 
504 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

51310 
105 
162 
169 
187 
201 
204 

206 RET 
207 

208 RET 
210 
212 
320 
330 
333 
337 
340 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
499 
513 
524 
711 
719 

51400 
331 

331-KIMBC 
399 

'E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 

612112021 13:03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Personnel Office 
Supervisor/Director of Librarians 
Employee Benefits Administrator 
Part-time Personnel 28,093 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance - Retiree 192 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 333 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 407 
Dues & Memberships 200 
Operating Lease Payments 1,250 
Licenses 0 
Maintenance & Repair Equipment 
Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,600 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationerv, & Forms 500 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Complianc 6,000 
Duplicating Supplies 27 
Office Supplies 500 
Other Supplies & Materials 800 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Services/Staff Development 600 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Personnel Office 45,702 

Legal Fees 
Legal Services 105,000 
Legal Services 50,000 
Other Contracted Services 

Total Legal Fees 155,000 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

711 28,804 28,804 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

192 192 
0 0 

(36 297 297 
0 0 

11 418 418 
200 200 

1,250 1,250 
0 I 299 I 299 
0 I l 0 

5,600 1 I 5,600 
200 I I 200 
500 l I 500 

I 
1,000 I I 1,000 
6,000 I __ J2~9)1 5,701 

27 27 
500 500 
800 800 

0 0 
600 600 

0 0 
200 200 200 

886 46,588 0 46,588 

105,000 105,000 
50,000 (50,000) 0 

0 2,447 2,447 

0 155,000 (47,553) 107,447 

Page 16 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
683 

684 51800 
685 !05 
686 167 
687 187 
688 201 
689 204 
690 206 
691 206-RET-LIF 
692 207 
693 207-COBRA 
694 207-RET-MED 
695 207-SRJ-ITH 
696 208 
697 208-COBRA 
698 208-RET-DEN 
699 212 
700 307 
701 307WIRE 
702 320 
703 330 
704 335 
705 336 
706 338 
707 347 
708 399 
709 410 
710 412 
711 413 
712 414 
713 425 
714 435 
715 450 
716 451 
717 452 
718 499 
719 513 
720 524 
721 711 
722 717 
723 719 
724 720 
725 

726 

727 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6121/2021 13:03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 
-

Plant Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings) 
Supervisor/Director 56,861 
Maintenance Personnel 338,666 
Overtime Pay 6,000 
Social Security 24,895 
State Retirement 26,942 
Life Insurance 1,750 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1,320 
Medical Insurance 95,314 
Medical Insurance 1,949 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 22,337 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 15,560 
Dental Insurance 5,886 
Dental Insurance - COBRA 0 
Retiree Dental Insurance 2,289 
Employer Medicare 5,822 

Communication 17,000 
Communication 8,000 
Dues & Memberships 0 
Operating Lease Payments 4,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings 100,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 3,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 3,500 
Pest Control 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 185,000 

Custodial Supplies 8,800 
Diesel Fuel 1,500 
Drug and Medical Supplies 100 
Duplicating Supplies 250 
Gasoline (Vehicle) 20,000 
Office Supplies 500 
Tires 1,500 
Unifonns 6,000 
Utilities 285,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance 9,123 
In Service/Staff Development I 1,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 250 
Maintenance Equipment 7,500 
Office Equipment 
Plant Operation Equipment 

Total Plant Maintenance & Operations 1,274,614 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,422 58,283 58,283 
18,886 357,552 357,552 

6,000 6,000 
1,259 26,154 26,154 
1,363 28,305 28,305 

(18) 1,732 1,732 
(136) 1,184 1,184 

16,428 111 ,742 111,742 
(41) 1,908 1,908 

(3, 150) 19,187 19,187 
(1,786) 13,774 13,774 

(247) 5,639 5,639 
324 324 324 

(825) 1,464 1,464 
295 6,117 6, 117 

11.000, ---s:sooi 22,500 
8,000 I I 8,000 

0 I 90 I 90 
4,000 I I 4,000 

100,000 I (7,960)1 92,040 
3,000 I I 3,000 
3,500 I 

I 
3,500 I 

3,000 10,000 I I 10,000 
20,000 205,000 I --~123 I 207,153 

8,800 8,800 
1,500 1,500 

100 100 
250 250 

20,000 20,000 
500 500 

1,500 1,500 
6,000 6,000 

285,000 70,000 355,000 

0 I ---90 i 90 
(2,963) 6,160 I I 6,160 

I I 1,000 1,000 I 
127: 250 L ___ 377 

7,500 7,500 
1,000 1,000 1,000 

0 0 
0 0 

54,811 1,329,425 70,000 1,399,425 

Page 22 



A 

1 -
2 

Account Number -
3 
~ 

913 

914 52500 
915 IOI 
916 162 
917 168 
918 169 
919 187 
920 20I 

~ 204 
922 206 
923 206-RET-LIF 
924 207 
925 207-RET-MED 
926 

927 -
928 

929 

930 

931 

932 

933 

934 

935 

936 

937 

938 

939 

940 

941 

942 

943 

944 

945 

946 

947 

948 

949 ,,_ 
950 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
210 
212 
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
508 
513 
524 
71 I 

711-COCLK 
719-COCLK 

719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c 0 
General Fund 101 -

6/2112021 13:03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

County Court Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 83,545 
Clerical Personnel 276,932 
Temporary Personnel 8,008 
Part-time Personnel 32,032 
Overtime 0 
Social Security 24,832 
State Retirement 24,188 
Life Insurance 1,742 
Life Insurance-Retirees 614 
Medical Insurance 120,183 
Retiree Medical Insurance 6,680 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 2,14I 
Dental Insurance 6,531 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 815 
Unemployment Compensation 0 
Employer Medicare 5,807 
Communication 2,090 
Communication 410 
Dues and Memberships 1,000 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 12,000 
Postal Charges 15,000 
Printing, Stationery & Fonns 3,200 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 20,000 
Duplicating Supplies 3,000 
Office Supplies 6,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 550 
Workers' Comp Insurance 7,298 
In Service/Staff Development 1,800 

Furniture & Fixtures 1,000 
Furniture & Fixtures - Clerk's Reserve 0 
Office Eouipment - Clerk's Reserve 0 
Office Equipment 

Total County Court Clerk 669,898 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

83,545 83,545 
7,678 284,610 284,610 

8,008 8,008 
32,032 32,032 

0 27 27 
476 25,308 25,308 
515 24,703 24,703 
(62) 1,680 1,680 

(IOI) 513 513 
(12,590) I07,593 107,593 

(1,447) 5,233 5,233 
188 2,329 2,329 

(I,103) 5,428 5,428 
56 871 871 

0 605 605 
112 5,919 5,919 

2,090 200 2,290 
410 410 

1,000 1,000 
12,000 12,000 
15,000 1,500 16,500 
3,200 240 3,440 
2,500 2,500 

20,000 (1,072) 18,928 
3,000 3,000 

(600) 5,400 5,400 
550 550 

(1,138) 6,160 6,160 
1,800 (1,500) 300 

2,950 3,950 3,950 
1,520 1,520 1,520 

26,945 26,945 26,945 
150 150 150 

23,549 693,447 0 693,447 

Page 28 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 
2 

3 .. 
Account Number 

951 

I 9521 52600 I I Data Processing 

6121/2021 13:03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

953 I 1201 I Computer Programmer I 52,938 I 1,324 I 54,262 I I 54,262 
954 I 121 I I Data Processing Personel I 44,138 I 1,123 I 45,261 I I 45,261 
955 I 1871 I Overtime Pay I I I O I I o 
956 l 2011 I Social Security I 6,019 I 151 I 6,170 I I 6,170 

957 204 State Retirement I 6,5141 164 I 6,6781 I 6,6781 
958 206 Life Insurance 337 (I )i 336 336 
959 I 2071 I Medical Insurance I 17,350 I (751)1 16,599 I I 16,599 

~ 2081 IDental Insurance I 2741 (8)1 2661 I 2661 
19611 212EmployerMedicare 1,408 35 1,443 1,443 

~ 307 Communication I 8,000 I I 8,000 I I 8,000 I 
19631 307 WIRE Communication 2,200 [ 2,200 2,200 

964 320 Dues and Memberships I I I O I ------! O 
965 348 Pasta e 100 100 i__ (75)1 25 I 
966 355 Travel 1,000 1,000 I 1 1,000 

I 967 399 Other Contracted Services 33,500 33,500 I I 33,500 
968 435 Office Supplies 250 250 1 ~ 250 ~ 
969 471 Software 3,500 3,500 I I 3,500 
970 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 1,825 (593) 1,232 ! ! 1,232 
971 I 5241 IInservice/StaffDevelopment I 3,000 I I 3,000 j j 3,000 
972 709 DataProcessingEquipment I I 9,6831 9,683 I ___ ].5 I 9,758 

1 
973 711 Furniture & Fixtures 0 I 0 
974 I 7191 !Office Equipment I I 1,717 I 1,717 I I 1,717 
975 1 I I I I I 0 I o 
976 I I I Total Data Processing ! 182,353 I 12,844 I 195,197 I 0 I 195,197 
977 

978 

979 

980 ITotal Finance 
981 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

2,643,789 23,466 2,667,255 0 2,667,255 

Page 29 



A 

1 

2 ,___ Account Number 
3 

......::-
982 

983 

984 

985 

986 

987 

988 

989 

990 

991 ,____ 
992 

993 

994 

995 

996 

997 

998 - -· 
999 

1000 

1001 

1002 

1003 

1004 

1005 

1006 

1007 

1008 

1009 

1010 

1011 

1012 

1013 

1014 

1015 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

53000 

53100 
101 
162 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
508 
513 
524 
709 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6121/2021 13:03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Administration of Justice 

Circuit Court Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 83,545 
Clerical Personnel 195,500 
Part-time Personnel 11,801 
Overtime Pay 5,000 
Social Security 18,342 
State Retirement 19,059 
Life Insurance 1,076 
Life Insurance-Retirees 192 
Medical Insurance 52,271 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 7,054 
Dental Insurance 3,013 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 333 
Employer Medicare 4,290 
Communication 3,200 
Dues and Memberships 1,300 
Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 5,000 
Postal Charges 3,500 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 4,880 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 22,252 
Duplicating Supplies 1,000 
Office Supplies 6,500 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 
In Service/Staff Development 1,200 
Data Processing Equipment 5,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 

Total Circuit Court Clerk 463,369 

I 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

83,545 83,545 
4,929 200,429 200,429 

11,801 11,801 
5,000 4,546 9,546 

306 18,648 282 18,930 
331 19,390 305 19,695 
(22) 1,054 1,054 

192 192 
(2,544) 49,727 49,727 

(76) 6,978 6,978 
7 3,020 3,020 

(36) 297 297 
71 4,361 66 4,427 

3,200 3,200 
1,300 1,300 
5,000 5,000 
3,500 3,500 
4,880 4,880 
2,500 2,500 

22,252 826 23,078 
1,000 1,000 
6,500 6,500 

500 500 
(865) 3,696 3,696 

1,200 1,200 
5,000 5,000 

500 500 
500 500 500 

0 0 
2,601 465,970 6,025 471,995 

Page 30 



A 

1 

2 
>--- Account Number 

3 
~ 

1016 

1017 53300 
1018 162 

~ 169 
1020 187 
1021 201 
1022 204 
1023 206 
1024 206-RET-LIF 
1025 207 
1026 207-RET-MED 
1027 207-SRHTH 
1028 208 
1029 208-RET-DEN 
1030 212 
1031 307 
1032 307-WIRE 
1033 320 
1034 330 
1035 334 
1036 337 
1037 348 

~ 349 -· 
1039 355 
1040 399 
1041 414 
1042 435 
1043 513 
1044 524 
1045 709 
1046 709-FY20 
1047 711 
1048 719 
1049 

1050 

1051 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c 0 

General Fund 101 
612112021 13:03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Court 
Clerical Personnel 410,675 .. 
Part-time Personnel 5,000 
Overtime Pay 5,000 
Social Security 26,082 
State Retirement 27,892 
Life Insurance 2,006 
Life Insurance - Retirees 526 
Medical Insurance 104,498 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 2,141 
Dental Insurance 6,597 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,598 
Employer Medicare 6,100 
Communication 2,750 
Communication 1,000 
Dues and Membershios 436 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 7,904 
Maintenance Agreements 2,000 
Maintenance & Repair - Office Equioment 
Postal Charges 12,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 10,000 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 18,000 
Duplicating Supplies 1,400 
Office Supplies 10,500 
Workers' Como Insurance 9,123 
In Service/Staff Development 1,200 
Data Processing Equipment 5,000 
Data Processing Equipment 0 
Furniture and Fixtures 3,000 
Office Equipment 

Total General Sessions Court 684,928 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

3,465 414,140 (10,332) 403,808 
3,800 8,800 1,191 9,991 

5,000 4,595 9,595 
662 26,744 (494) 26,250 
716 28,608 (869) 27,739 
125 2,131 2,131 

526 526 
(24,633) 79,865 79,865 

0 0 
(233) 1,908 1,908 

(1,851) 4,746 4,746 
(134) 1,464 1,464 
155 6,255 (116) 6,139 

2,750 2,750 
1,000 1,000 

436 436 
7,904 7,904 

2,000 4,000 4,000 
0 0 

12,000 12,000 
10,000 Clerk's reserve will be 10,000 
2,500 reduced by this amount. 2,500 

18,000 No effect on FB. 18,000 
1,400 [21Jun_28Jun2021] 1,400 

1,310 11,810 11 ,810 
(1,115) 8,008 / 8,008 

100 1,300 / 1,300 
5,000 '.,/ 5,000 

0 2,998 2,998 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
0 0 

(15,633) 669,295 (3,027) 666,268 

Page 31 



A IE 
1 I 
2 

>-- Account Number 
3 .. 

1161 

1162 53700 
1163 105 
1164 169 

>----
1165 201 
1166 204 
1--

1167 212 
1168 307-WIRE 
1169 435 
1170 524 
1171 719 
1172 

1173 

1174 

1175 53900 
1176 194 -1177 307 
1178 399 
1179 711 
1180 719 
1181 - --
1182 
1183 
1184 ---· 
1185 

1186 53920 
1187 399 
1188 399 FY20 
1189 708 
1190 708-CRSEC 
1--

1191 711-CRSEC 
1192 

1193 
1194 
1195 
1196 
1197 
1198 
1--

1199 53930 
1200 358 
1201 

1202 

1203 
1204 
1205 

'1206 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D E F 
General Fund 101 

6/21/2021 13 :03 2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved 
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

-· 

Judicial Commissioners 
Supervisor/Director 0 0 
Part-time Personnel (2 Pff Magistrates 54,653 1,367 56,020 
Social Security 3,388 85 3,473 
State Retirement 3,667 92 3,759 
Employer Medicare 792 20 812 
Communication 2,000 2,000 
Office Supplies 300 300 
In-Service/ Staff Development 500 500 
Office Equipment 1,200 1,200 

65,300 2,764 68,064 

·-
Other Administration of Justice 
Jury and Witness Fees 15,000 15,000 
Communication 960 567 1,527 
Other Contracted Services 2,800 (567) 2,233 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Courtroom Equipment 0 0 

Total Other Administration of Justice 18,760 0 18,760 

Courtroom Security 
Other Contracted Services 1,500 -~~ 

Reserve will be reduced 
Other Contracted Services 0 by this amount. No 0 
Communication Equipment effect on FB. 

Communication Equipment [21Jun_28Jun2021] 
Furniture and Fixtures 

Total Courtroom Security 1,500 0 1,500 

Victim Assistance Programs 
Remittance of Revenues Collected 22,000 22,000 

Total Victim Assistance Program 22,000 0 22,000 

··- -

-·--· 
1207 Total Administration of Justice 2,372,504 18,752 2,391,256 
1208 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 
56,020 

3,473 
3,759 

812 
2,000 

300 
500 

1,200 
0 68,064 

15,000 
1,527 
2,233 

0 
0 

0 18,760 

1,500 
825 825 

825 2,325 

22,000 

0 22,000 

2,998 2,394,254 

Page 35 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number >--

3 -
1209 54000 
1210 -1211 54110 
1212 JOI 
1213 103 
1214 106 
1215 108 -
1216 109 
1217 110 
1218 115 
1219 120 
1220 140 
1221 161 
1222 162 
1223 166 
1224 169 
1225 170 
1226 187 
1227 187-GHSOG 
1228 I 87-GHSOG-FY20 
1229 201 -
1230 201-GHSOG 
1231 204 
1232 204 -
1233 204-GHSOG 
1234 206 
1235 206-RET-LIF 
1236 207 
1237 207-SRHTH 
1238 208 
1239 208-RET-DEN 
1240 210 -1241 212 
1242 212-GHSOG 
1243 307 
1244 307-WIRE 
1245 320 
1246 330 
1247 - 330-SHERF 
1248 332-AWARE - - ·· 
1249 334 
1250 334-RADIO 
1251 336 -1252 338 
1253 338 
1254 340 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/21/2021 13 :03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Public Safety 

Sheriffs Department 
County OfficialfAdministrative Officer (Sheriffi 93,742 
Assistants (Chief Deputies) 127,069 
Deputies (XTRA = $41,000) 1,353,089 
Investigator(s) 155,017 
Captain(s) 56,544 
Lieutenant(s) 158,013 
Sergeant(s) 155,033 
Computer Programmer (XTRA = $3 ,400) 47,023 
Salary Supplement (Inservice reimb by State) 39,200 
Secretary(ies) 35,176 
Clerical Personnel 104,065 
Custodial Personnel 29,236 
Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 50,000 
School Resource Officer (XTRA = $15,500) 496,334 
Overtime Pav 155,000 
Overtime Pav (GHSO Grant) 
Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 0 
Social Security 189,382 
Social Security (GHSO Grant) 
State Retirement 11 ,305 
State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55125 289,562 
State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 
Life Insurance 10,116 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1,309 
Medical Insurance 748,433 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 9,279 
Dental Insurance 38,169 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,732 
Unemplovment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 44,291 
Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 
Communication 13,045 
Communication 7,955 
Dues and Memberships 4,000 
Operating Lease Pavments 3,000 
Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) 3,000 
Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 
Maintenance Agreements 13,000 
Maintenance Agreements - Radios 14,000 
EQuipment Maint & Repair 5,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 200,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 0 
Medical and Dental Services 4,000 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded B!!t Amds Amded Budget 

3,074 96,816 96,816 
3,196 130,265 130,265 

33,843 1,386,932 1,386,932 I Revenue #46210 I 
3,924 158,941 158,941 
1,414 57,958 I I 57,958 
3,996 162,009 I 162,009 
9,308 164,341 I 164,341 
1,042 48,065 ~ 48,065 

39,200 2,400 41,600 
897 36,073 36,073 

2,641 106,706 106,706 
740 29,976 29,976 

(5,400) 44,600 44,600 
11,974 508,308 508,308 
3,150 158,150 15,000 173,150 
4,243 4,243 4,243 

0 3,723 3,723 
4,442 193,824 193,824 

263 263 263 
287 11,592 11,592 

6,879 296,441 296,441 
433 433 433 

(285) 9,831 9,831 
182 1,491 1,491 

(15,727 732,706 732,706 
(301 8,978 8,978 

(1,170) 36,999 36,999 
313 2,045 2,045 

0 5,000 5,000 
1,039 45,330 45,330 

61 61 Insurance Recovery 61 
13,045 @49700 13,045 

[21Jun_28Jun2021] 
4,000 4,000 

3,000 I 3,000 
3,000 I 3,000 

0 I 0 
13,000 (9,000 I 4,000 
14,000 I 14,000 
5,000 5,000 

13,060 213,060 5,500 218,560 
0 (12,225 (12,225 

3 000 7,000 7 000 

Page 36 



A 
1 

>------
2 

Account Number ,____ 
3 
~ 

1255 ,____ 
1256 

1257 

1258 

1259 -
1260 

1261 

1262 

1263 

1264 

1265 ....__ 
1266 

1267 

1268 

1269 

1270 

1271 

1272 

1273 

1274 

1275 -1276 -
1277 

1278 -
1279 

1280 

1281 -
~-
1283 

1284 

1285 

1286 

1287 

1288 

1289 

1290 

1291 

1292 

1293 

1294 

1295 

1296 -
1297 

1298 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
r.nunfv r.nmmi_.,_.,ion June 28. 2021 

348 
349 

349-LFSVR 
353 
355 

355-LFSVR 
399 
412 
413 
414 
422 
425 
431 
435 
450 
451 
451 
499 

499-AWARE 
499-CITZN 
499-LFSVR 

508 
513 
524 

524 LFSVR 
708 
711 
716 

716SRO 
716 SRO 

716 GHSOG 
718 
719 

719-SHERF 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/21/2021 13:03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Postal Charges 7,500 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 4,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,000 
Tow-in Services 7,000 
Travel 12,000 
Travel I 500 
Other Contracted Services 25,000 
Diesel Fuel 500 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 
Duplicating Supplies 2,000 .. 
Food Supplies 2,000 
Gasoline 200,000 
Law Enf Supplies 1,500 
Office Supplies 10,000 
Tires I 25,000 
Uniforms 35,000 
Vehicle Parts 0 
Other Supplies and Materials 12,000 
Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund 3,000 
Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund 3,000 
Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund 0 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 
Worker's Comp Insurance 47,728 
In Service/Staff Development 25,000 
In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 2,000 
Law Enforcement Equipment 
Law Enforcement Equipment - BOE cont to SROs 0 
Law Enforcement Equipment - BOE cont to SROs 0 
Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) 
Vehicles 0 
Office EQuipment 
Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 10,000 

Total Sherifrs Department 5,101,097 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

7,500 7,500 
4,000 4,000 
1,000 1,000 
7,000 7,000 

(3,000) 9,000 (2,000) 7,000 
500 500 

3,000 28,000 28,000 
500 500 

0 0 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 

200,000 200,000 
1,500 1,500 

10,000 10,000 
25,000 25,000 

5,000 40,000 2,000 42,000 
0 1,225 1,225 

3,500 15,500 15,500 
3,000 3,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 500 500 
250 250 

(10,767) 36,961 36,961 
(11,500) 13,500 13,500 

0 0 
12,000 12,000 12,000 

2,000 
$500 

2,000 From reserve funds. 
20,000 20,000 No effect on Fund 20,000 

5,000 5,000 Balance. 5,000 
1,150 1,150 [21Jun_28Jun2021] 1,150 

0 0 
30,000 30,000 / 30,000 

2,000 2,000 / 2,000 
10,000 500 10,500 

146,901 5,247,998 12,623 5,260,621 

Page 37 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

1326 
1327 54210 
1328 109 
1329 115 
1330 160 
1331 160-CRSEC 
1332 169 
1333 187 ...__ 
1334 187-CRSEC 
1335 201 
1336 201-CRSEC 
1337 204 
1338 204-CRSEC 
1339 206 
1340 206-CRSEC 
1341 206-RET-LIF 
1342 207 
1343 207-CRSEC 
1344 207-RET-MED 
1345 
1346 
1347 
1348 

1349 
1350 
1351 
1352 
1353 
1354 
1355 

1356 
1357 
1358 

1359 
1360 
1361 
1362 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-CRSEC 
208-RET 

210 
212 

212-CRSEC 
307 
330 
331 
334 

336 
340 
348 
349 
355 

355-EXTRA 
399 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/2112021 13:03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Jail Department 
Captain(s) 56,545 
Corrections Sergeants 130,728 
Guards (Xtra = $28,200) 1,823,936 
Guards (Xtra = $5,000) 120,427 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Wages 82,500 
Overtime Wages 3,500 
Social Security 129,810 
Social Security 7,683 
State Retirement 140,488 
State Retirement 8,316 
Life Insurance 8,609 
Life Insurance 357 
Life Insurance-Retirees 375 
Medical Insurance 668,785 
Medical Insurance 17,566 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 14,104 
Medical Insurancd - Sr. Health 3,895 
Dental Insurance 33,840 
Dental Insurance 1,089 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 1,274 

Unemplovment Compensations 0 
Employer Medicare 30,359 
Employer Medicare 1,797 
Communication 0 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,500 
Legal Services 5,000 
Maintenance Agreements 10,000 

Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 5,000 
Medical and Dental Services 300,000 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 
Travel 1,000 
Travel - Extradition 3,000 
Other Contracted Services 7,000 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,413 57,958 57,958 
3,268 133,996 133,996 

(131,048) 1,692,888 1,692,888 
2,705 123,132 123,132 

0 0 
191,000 273,500 273,500 

3,500 3,500 
4,007 133,817 133 ,817 

168 7,851 7,851 
4,337 144,825 144,825 

181 8,497 8,497 
(922) 7,687 7,687 
177 534 534 

(3) 372 372 
(229,361) 439,424 439,424 

4,649 22,215 22,215 
(158) 13,946 13,946 

(2,367) 1,528 1,528 
(10,813) 23,027 23,027 

222 1,311 1,311 
(106) 1,168 1,168 

o, ---i:oooi 1,000 
937 31,296 l l 31 ,296 

39 1,836 l l 1,836 
0 I 1,000 I 1,000 

2,500 l I 2,500 
5,000 I I 5,000 

10,000 __ j~O.£~ 8,000 

5,000 5,000 
300,000 300,000 

200 200 
500 500 

1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 
7,000 7 000 

Page 39 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
1408 
1409 
1410 
1411 
1412 
1413 
1414 
1415 
1416 -
1417 
1418 
1419 
1420 
1421 
1422 
1423 
1424 

1425 
1426 
1427 
1428 
1429 
1430 
1431 
1432 
1433 
1434 
1435 
1436 
1437 
1438 
1439 
1440 
1441 
1442 
1443 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

54410 

105 
161 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-LIF 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 

307 Wire 
320 
327 
330 
333 
334 

334-RADIO 
336 

336-BOAT 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 

399 DIVE 
399 HYPER 

409 
412 
414 
422 
425 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 

612112021 13 :03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Emergency Management 

Supervisor/Director 52,500 
Secretary(ies) 42,000 
Social Security 5,859 
State Retirement 6,341 
Life Insurance 337 
Life Insurance - Retirees 0 
Medical Insurance 17,350 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 0 
Dental Insurance I 1,075 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 0 
Employer Medicare l,370 
Communication 2,820 
Communication - Wireless 2,400 
Dues and Memberships 110 
Freight Exoenses 250 
Operating Lease Payments l ,100 
Licenses 
Maintenance Agreements 671 
Maintenance Agreements l ,200 
Maintenance and Reoair Services-Eouiom l,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 2,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 6,500 
Postal Charges 130 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 800 
Travel 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 8,500 
I Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 8,750 
Other Contracted Services - (IP AS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 
Crushed Stone 1,000 
Diesel Fuel 2,000 
Dupl icating Suoolies 760 
Food Supplies 620 
Gasoline 7,000 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bet Amds Amded Budeet 

1,313 53 ,813 53,813 
(12,000) 30,000 30,000 

(663) 5,196 5,196 
(717) 5,624 5,624 

(36 301 301 
192 192 

(6,006) 11,344 11,344 
581 581 581 

(283) 792 792 
297 297 297 

(155 l.,215 1,215 
2,820 2,820 
2,400 2,400 

110 110 

250 I --(250); 0 
l,100 I I l , 100 

0 I I 0 
671 I I 671 

1,200 I I l ,200 
1,000 I I 1,000 
2,000 I I 2,000 

3,326 9,826 I 250 I 10,076 
130 I I 130 
800 I I 800 

(870) 630 I I 630 
1,000 9,500 I I 9,500 

8,750 I (6,991 )j l ,759 
5,000 I I 5,000 

(1,000) 0 I I 0 
2,000 i I 2,000 

760 I I 760 
620 I 905 I 1,525 

7,000 I I 7,000 

Page 42 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
1444 
1445 
1446 
1447 
1448 
1449 -
1450 

1451 
1452 
1453 
1454 
1455 
1456 
1457 
1458 
1459 
1460 ....__ 
1461 
1462 
1463 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

434 
435 
450 
451 

451-DIVE 
499 

499-DIVE 
508 
513 
524 

524 DIVE 
708 
711 
719 

790-BOAT 
790-DIVE 
790-DIVE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612112021 13:03 2020-2021 

Ore Bet 

Natural Gas 
Office Supplies 2,600 
Tires 2,500 
Uniforms 2,000 
Uniforms 2,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 2,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 2,000 
Premiums on Corporate Suretv Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,825 
In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
In Service/Staff Development 4,000 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 0 
Other Equipment I 

Total Emergency Manai::ement 203,868 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

o~ I 0 
2,600 I 1,000 I 3,600 

(2,456) 44 : : 44 
2,000 I I 2,000 
2,500 I I 2,500 
2,000 1 45 I 2,045 
2,000 I I 2,000 

0 I I 0 
(593) 1,232 l I 1,232 

3,000 I (1,500 I 1,500 
4,000 I {2,5002: 1,500 

5,000 5,000 I 1 5,000 
500 I I 500 

3,500 3,500 I {4502: 3,050 
1,500 1,500 I 10,151 1 11,651 

0 I 2,500 I 2,500 
7,000 7,000 I (3,160)1 3,840 

(1,070) 202,798 0 202,798 

Page 43 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ....__ 

3 

.......:-
1461 

1462 54610 
1483 131 
1484 108 

~~ 399 
1486 

1487 

1488 

1489 

1490 

1491 

1492 

1493 54900 
1494 207-RET-MED 
1495 316-LCECD 
1496 316-RBAY ,__ 
1497 316-DIVE 
1498 

1499 
1500 
1501 

1502 Total Public Safety 
1503 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/21/2021 13 :03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 9,000 
Investigators 0 
Contract w/UT for Autopsies 100,000 

Total County Coroner/Medical Examiner 109,000 

Other Public Safetv 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 0 
Contributions - Loudon Co E-911 540,000 
Contributions - Rarity Bav First Responders 1,500 
Contributions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue ol 

Total Communication!E-911 541,500 

10,501,264 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Bude:et 

9,000 0 9,000 
16,000 16,000 2,500 18,500 

100,000 20,000 120,000 
0 0 

16,000 125,000 22,500 147,500 

0 0 
540,000 540,000 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 

0 541,500 0 541,500 

40,173 10,541,437 35,123 10,576,560 

Page 45 



A IB 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
_::__ 
1534 

1535 

1536 

1537 

1538 

1539 .....__ 
1540 ,___ ---
1541 

1542 

1543 

1544 

1545 

1546 

1547 

1548 

1549 ....___ 
1550 ....___ 
1551 

1552 

1553 

1554 .....__ 
1555 

1556 

1557 

1558 

1559 -
1560 

1561 

1562 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

551201 
103 
105 
169 
187 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
333 
338 
340 
348 
349 

349 PETSM 
355 

355-PETSM 
357 

357-ASHLTR 
359 
399 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612112021 13 :03 2020-2021 

Ore:Be:t 

Animal Control 
Assistant Director 0 
Supervisor/Director 50,877 
Part-time Personnel 29,120 
Overtime Pay 10,000 
Staff Wages 146,101 
Social Security 14,694 
State Retirement 13,948 
Life Insurance 967 
Medical Insurance 36,733 
Dental Insurance 1,758 
Employer Medicare 3,436 
Communication 2,100 
Communication 2,066 
Dues and Memberships 50 
Operating Lease Payments 800 
Licenses 220 
Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 1,500 
Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for emplov1 1,000 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,327 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,000 
Travel 2,000 
Travel - PetsMart 1,000 
Veterinary Services 29,754 
Veterinary Services 500 
Disposal Fees 100 
Other Contracted Services 1,000 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bl!t Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
1,272 52,149 52,149 

720 29,840 (5,350) 24,490 
10,000 4,000 14,000 

2,911 149,012 149,012 
248 14,942 14,942 
221 14,169 14,169 

(8) 959 959 
(4,879) 31,854 31 ,854 

(33) 1,725 1,725 
59 3,495 3,495 

2,100 200 2,300 
534 2,600 2,600 

50 150 200 
800 800 
220 220 

5,600 7,100 500 7,600 
300 1,300 1,300 

200 200 
1,327 1,327 
1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

5,000 6,000 6,000 
29,754 29,754 

500 500 
210 310 310 

1,000 1,000 

Page 47 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,_ 

3 
~ 

1563 
1564 

1565 

1566 -
1567 

1568 -
1569 

1570 

1571 

1572 

1573 

1574 

1575 

1576 

1577 

1578 

1579 

1560 

1561 

1562 

1563 

1564 

1565 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

401 
401 ASHLT 
401 BOUST 

401-LADDS 
401-PETSM 

401-TEST 
410 
414 
425 
435 
450 
451 
452 
499 
509 
513 
524 
718 
719 

791 CATRM 
790ANIMA 

8 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 

612112021 13 :03 2020-2021 

Org Bet 

I Animal Food & Supplies 28,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 15,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 22,600 
Animal Food & Supplies 3,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 5,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 6,500 
Custodial Supplies 5,000 
Duplicating Supplies 269 
Gasoline 8,000 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Tires 2,000 
Uniforms 1,500 
Utilities 9,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 1,500 
Refunds 80 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 
In Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment 

Other Equipment 500 

Total Animal Control 467,261 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

200 28,200 28,200 
(6,500) 8,500 8,500 

22,600 22,600 
500 3,500 3,500 

5,000 5,000 
2,050 8,550 8,550 

5,000 5,000 
269 269 

8,000 8,000 
1,500 500 2,000 
2,000 2,000 
1,500 1,500 
9,000 9,000 
1,500 1,500 

80 80 
(865) 3,696 3,696 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 

754 754 754 
2,900 2,900 2,900 

500 500 

11,194 478,455 0 478,455 

Page 46 



A IE 
1 I 

·- -
2 

Account Number -
3 
~ 

1639 
1640 56300 
1641 105 
1642 161 
1643 189 
1644 201 
1645 204 
1646 206 
1647 206-RET-LIF 
1648 207 
1649 207-RET-MED 
1650 207-SRHTH 
1651 208 
1652 208-RET-DEN 
1653 212 
1654 307 
1655 316-FDBOX 
1656 330 
1657 333 
1658 336 
1659 338 
1660 348 
1661 349 
1662 355 
1663 399 
1664 410 
1665 414 
1666 422LUNCH 
1667 425 
1668 435 
1669 450 
1670 452 
1671 499 

1672 513 
1673 599 
1674 599-SRCTZ 
1675 735 
1676 719 
1677 
1678 
1679 
1680 56700 
1681 316 
1682 
1683 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612112021 13 :03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Senior Citizens Assistance 
Supervisor/Director 42,824 
Office on Aging Director 25,501 
Other Salaries and Wages 61,610 
Social Securitv 8,056 
Retirement 8,719 
Life Insurance 680 
Life Insurance - Retirees 392 
Medical Insurance 38,311 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 6,682 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 6,422 
Dental Insurance 2,406 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 648 
Employer Medicare 1,884 

Communication 4,833 
Contributions - Food Box Program 0 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,200 

Licenses 2,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 1,637 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Postal Charges 900 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 2,500 
Travel 900 
Other Contracted Services 5,500 
Custodial Supplies 900 
Duplicating Supplies 200 
Food Supplies 8,000 

Gasoline 4,500 
Office Supplies 1,350 
Tires & Tubes 1,000 
Utilities 15,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 600 

Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
Other Charges 1,500 
Other Charges 
Health Equipment 0 
Office Eouipment 0 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 264,304 

Parks and Fair Boards 0 
Contributions 0 

0 
-· 

-
1664 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services i 264,304 i 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,070 43,894 43,894 
645 26,146 26,146 

1,581 63,191 63,191 
204 8,260 8,260 
221 8,940 8,940 

(6) 674 674 
260 652 652 

(4,999) 33,312 33,312 
(6,682) 0 0 

(521) 5,901 5,901 
(68) 2,338 2,338 
(54) 594 594 
48 1,932 1,932 --- {804}i 4,833 I 4,029 

4,013 4,013 I 679 I 4,692 
2,200 l 

I 
2,200 l 

2,000 I I 2,000 
1,637 I I 1,637 
3,000 I I 3,000 

900 I I 900 
2,500 I I 2,500 

900 I i 900 
5,500 I I 5,500 

900 I I 900 
200 I I 200 

8,000 I I 8,000 
4,500 I I 4,500 

(20) 1,330 i I 1,330 
1,000 I I 1,000 

15,000 I I 15,000 
600 125 725 -----(1,185) 2,464 2,464 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 

20 20 20 
0 0 
0 0 

(5,473) 258,831 0 258,831 

-·-
·---

(5,473) 258,831 0 258,831 

Page 52 



A 'E 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 I .. 
1685 I 

1686 57000 
1687 
1688 57100 
1689 140 

1690 307 
1691 307-WIRE 
1692 309 
1693 330 
1694 399 
1695 435 
1696 499 
1697 719 
1698 
1699 
1700 
1701 57300 
>--
1702 316 
1703 
1704 
1705 
1706 57500 
1707 140 
1708 162 
1709 201 
1710 204 
1711 212 
1712 307 
1713 316 -
1714 355 
1715 399 
1716 

1717 
1718 
1719 57700 
1720 316 
1721 
1722 
1723 
1724 57800 
1725 361 
1726 

-· 
1727 I 
1728 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 

612112021 13:03 I 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Agriculture and Natural Resources 

Agricultural Extension Service 
Salary Supplement 0 
Communication 4,600 
Communication 
Contracts w/Gov't Agencies 167,079 
Operating Lease Payments 1,550 
Other Contracted Services 1,650 
Office Supplies 770 
Other Supplies and Materials 670 
Office Equipment 

Total Agricultural Extension Service 176,319 

Forest Service 
Contributions (TN Dept of Ag/Div of Forestry) 0 

Total Forest Service 0 

I 
Soil Conservation 
Salary Supplements 0 
Clerical Personnel 16,010 
Social Security 993 
State Retirement 
Employer Medicare 232 
Communication 1,600 
Contributions 2,000 
Travel 500 
Other Contribution 0 

Total Soil Conservation 21,335 

Flood Control 
Contributions (Sweetwater Water Shed) 2,000 

Total Flood Control 2,000 

Storm Water Management 
Permits 4,000 

Total Storm water Management 4,000 
I 

1729 Total Agriculture and Natural Resources I 203,654 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budeet 

Line adjustment "-..... 
approved by Budget "r--.... Committee June 4, 

""-2021. This is to hire 
Temp Personnel 0 ----~ 0 

4,600 l (1,440}1 3,160 
I I 

4,177 171,256 I 6,000 I 177,256 
1,550 : (1,000); 550 
1,650 I (1,650)1 0 

770 I (240)1 530 
670 I (670): 0 

2,070 2,070 I (1,000)1 1,070 

6,247 182,566 0 182,566 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
400 16,410 16,410 

25 1,018 1,018 
0 0 

6 238 238 
1,600 1,600 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
0 0 

431 21,766 0 21,766 

2,000 2,000 

0 2,000 0 2,000 

4,000 4,000 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

6,678 210,332 0 210,332 

Page 53 



A 

1 
2 

Account Number -
3 
~ 

1806 58801 

~ 499-SRCTR 
1808 499 
1809 708 
1810 711 
1811 719 
1812 
1813 
1814 
1815 
1816 
1817 
1818 58802 
1819 168 
1820 187 ,____ 
1821 193 
1822 201 
1823 204 
1824 206 
1825 207 
1826 208 
1827 212 
1828 348 
1829 351 
1830 355 
1831 435 
1832 719 
1833 
1834 
1835 
1836 
1837 
1838 
1839 
1840 
1841 58900 
1842 309 
1843 510 
1844 540 
1845 599 ----
1846 
1847 
1848 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6121/2021 13:03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

COVID-19 - Grant I 
Supplies & Materials - Sr. Center COVID 
Supplies & Materials -COVID 0 
Communication Equipment 0 
Furniture 0 
Office Equipment 0 

Total COVID-19 Grant-I 0 

COVID-19 - Grant 2 - Election Commission 
Temporary Personnel 
Overtime 0 
Election Workers 0 
Social Securitv 0 
State Retirement 0 
Life Insurance 0 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 0 
Employer Medicare 0 
Postal Charges 0 
Rentals 0 
Travel 0 
Office Suoolies 0 
Office Equipment 0 

Total COVID-19 Grant-2 0 

Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance 
Contracts with Government Agencies 0 
Trustee's Commission 250,000 
Tax Relief Program 95,000 
Other Charges 

Total Misc./Building & Contents Insurance 345,000 

184 9 Total Other General Government 789,753 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

14,410 14,410 14,410 
50,000 50,000 50,000 
15,000 15,000 15,000 

1,000 1,000 1,000 
5,000 5,000 5,000 

0 0 

85,410 85,410 0 85,410 

3,207 3,207 3,207 
8,107 8,107 8,107 

17,172 17,172 17,172 
966 966 966 
638 638 638 

21 21 21 
278 278 278 

11 II 11 
301 301 301 

3,211 3,211 3,211 
100 100 100 
114 114 114 

3,874 3,874 3,874 
0 0 0 

0 0 

38,000 38,000 0 38,000 

0 0 
50,000 300,000 25,000 325,000 

95,000 18,000 113,000 
0 0 

50,000 395,000 43,000 438,000 

162,994 952,747 43,000 995,747 

Page 57 



A E 

1 

2 
Account Number ,...._ 

3 .. 
1850 

1851 82100 

1852 82110 

1853 612 

1854 

1855 

1856 

1857 82200 
1858 82210 
1859 613 
1860 

1861 

1862 

1863 

1864 

1865 Total Expenditures 

1866 

1867 

1868 99000 
1869 

1870 99100 
1871 590 
1872 

1873 

1874 

1875 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612112021 13 :03 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Principal on Debt 

General Government Principal on Loans 

Principal on Other Loans 50,000 

Total Principal on Debt 50,000 

Interest on Debt 
General Govt Interest on Loans 
Interest on Other Loans 0 

Total Principal on Debt 0 

Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans 50,000 

21,260,100 

Other Uses 

Transfers Out 
Transfers to Other Funds 0 

Total Transfers Out 0 

1876 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 21,260,100 

1877 

1878 

1879 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

-

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

25,978 75,978 75,978 

25,978 75,978 0 75,978 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

25,978 75,978 0 75,978 

362,131 21,622,231 103,568 21,725,799 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

362,131 21,622,231 103,568 21,725,799 

Page 58 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
6121/2021 13 :03 .._ 

3 .. 
1880 
1881 Estimated June 30, 2020 FB 
1882 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

1883 Estimated Available Fund Balance Julv 1, 2019 
1884 

1885 

~ 
1887 

1888 

1889 Total Revenue 
1890 Transfers In 
1891 

1892 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
1893 

1894 

1895 

1896 Total Available Funds 
1897 

1898 Expenditure Budget 

1899 Transfers Out 
1900 

1901 

1902 

1903 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
1904 

1905 Budget Effect (Revenue - Expense) 
1906 

1907 Endine Fund Balance 
1908 
1909 
1910 

Budget Committee June 21, 2021 
County Commission June 28, 2021 

2020-2021 

Or"' Bgt 

8,494,401 
1,107,430 
7,386,971 

19,689,385 

0 

19,689,385 

27,076,356 

21,260,100 

0 

21,260,100 

fl,570,715) 

5,816,256 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Be:t Amds Amded Budget 

7,386,971 7 ,386,971 

885,115 20,574,500 502,128 21,076,628 
13,060 13,060 5,500 18,560 

898,175 20,587,560 507,628 21,095,188 

898,175 27,974,531 507,628 28,482,159 

362,131 21,622,231 103,568 21,725,799 
0 0 0 0 

362,131 21,622,231 103,568 21,725,799 

(1,034,671) (630,611) 

536,044 6,352,300 404,060 6,756,360 

Page 59 





Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 8-C2 

Budget Amendments 

Recycling Centers Fund 116 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AB C E F G H I J 

1 Fund 116 I I 
r-- -

2 06/21121 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 
3 Original i Approved Approved Proposed Proposed 

4 I Budget . Amends Amended Budget Amendments ! Amended Budget 

51 
6 REVENUE 
7 40000 Local Taxes -- ~ I 
~ __ I ---1--- 40110 Current Property Tax I ! -----+-! ------0-1-----+-----__ ---o-1 

9 I 1 40120\Trustee's Pr Yr J 0 0 
~ + ---1 40125 Trustee's Coll.-Bankruptcy I _J ______ -T- 0 ____________ ___Q_ 

11 J _ __j 4013 0 Clerk and Master Delq Tax I _ i -i-- 0 __ 0 
12 + I 40140 Interest and Penalty -r--- I I 0 0 

13 i 40210 Sales Tax [-656,260 343,740 1,000,000 '1 1,000,000 
14 40320 Bank Excise Tax 0 I 0 I 0 
15 : 
16 i Total Local_Taxes 656,260 343,740 1,000,000 I _Q.j__ 1,000,000 

11 I I i 
18 44000 \Other Local Revenue I I 
~_J_ I 44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 75,000 J 40,000 115,000 __ j__ 115,000 

20 J_ i 44145-FY20 Sale of Recycled Materials I ~ 5,383 5,383 I 5,383 
22._j ___ 44160-RET-MED Retirees' Insurance Pmts - Medical _____ 1 54 54 1 I 54 

2-I- 144160-RET-LIF IR<tired Lifo ln'""'"' PMTS I l l l 111 f ___ ____!_!.:!:_ 
23 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 82 188 270 ___ ___ 270 
24 44170-WKCMP Misc Refu_nds - Workers Comp 1 225 225 _ 225 
25 44570 Contributions & Gifts 0 i 250 250 250 
26 44530 Sale of Equipment I 0 - 1 0 

27J I I ------ 'I I ! 
2s I !Total Othe~_Local Revenue T 75,082 _ 46,211 l~l,293 0 I 121,293 

29 I I I I I I 

June 21, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 28, 2021 County Commission Page 1 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AB C E FI G H I J 

1 I ~ ~ Fund 116 
1 

. -t I i 
2+-~----- -------~6121121 2020-2021 . 2020-2021 2020-2021 j 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 

3 ____ Original ___ _j_ Approved Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

4 --·------- _!3udget I A._mends Amended Budget Amendm~ts r Amended B~dg«:!_ 
30 I 46000 State of Tennessee i' I I \ 

31-j-- 46170ISolid Waste Grant '1 - -- I 0 I I- . 0 

32 46430ILitterGrant 49: 100 I 49,IOOF _ _J____ 49,100 
33 ! 46990-REBAT Other State Revenues ! 0 ! O 34+= ------------ --------·-- I I I ~ 

~~ -L Total State Reven~_e __ I 49,100 I 0 49,100 ---.--~ - ----49,100 

%- 49000 I Other Sources - I ·+--·---- t----·----·-
~ --1--f---49]00 Insurance Recovery -----··-QT-·--·- 3,909 3,909 ·--- ,------3,909 
~ '=-+= Total Other Sources _ -·-t-----Jl-~-- 3,909 I 3,9091 0 I 3,909 

:~ F+= 46990,0therStateRevenues___ _ I -o1 ! oT------~-----.. --0-

*~-----I------.. ---· . I 0 
!-

0 
, __ _Q·f--~==-Jr~-------_Q_ 

~ AL REVENUE ---~-~~--- - · I 780,442 1 393,860 I 1,174,302 .. __ _!l_c---- 1,174,302 

~ . I ---+-------.------+-! ___ __._ ____ _, 
47 I I I I 

48 TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES ·-----;---7-80-,4-4_2_,l~--39-3-,8-6-0-11

1---1,-174,302 I 0 1,174,302 

49 I I I ! 50-r-· -·-------- I I --r- T----·- r- ·---··---

June 21, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 28, 2021 County Commission Page2 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AIB C E FI G H I J -"-t 4 ________ Fund 116 J _i_ _____ j_ 
2 I I 06/21/21 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 ! 2020-2021 

2._ -----1 J _ Original I Approved Approved Proposed I Proposed 
4 i T ____ Budget _J_ Amends Amended Budget Amendments Am~~~t__ 

51 !EXPENDITURES i I I 
52 -· 1 55732 Convenience Center -->---- . I I _______ r------r---------
53 I I 103 'Assistant _ I I I 01 ! 0 
54 1 105 Supervisor/Director 55,746 274 ! 56,020 L 56,020 

55~! I 141 Foremenffearnleaders I 94,1621 -- 2,392 I 96,554 3'~ _ 96,554 
~-~_] ____ _____!_§±Attendants ___ l 104,083 I 2,663 106,746 I -~--=--=- - 106,746 
~-I i___ 169 Part-timePersonnr:I____ 119,431 I 2,~.__ 122,417 J_ _ ___ 122,417 

J"!_ ~ H-1 187 O"rtimo Pay _ 3,500 I 3,500 ___ _____ 3,500 
59 ~- 201 Social Security 23,369 I 516 23,885 23,885 
~ 204lstate Retirement ,- 17,278 I 357 17,635 i ____ 17,635 
~ __ 206 Life Insurance ___ _l__ ___ 1,368 t-- (106) 1,262 · 1,262 
62 + _ 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance- Reti~~e_s __ __J 164 I 70 234 1-_H___ 234 
63 --+ ;-- 207 Medical Insurance \ 76,952 I (12,523)j 64,429 1 64,429 

64 _j_ 207-SRHTHIMedical Insurance - Sr. H~alth I -- 4,408 I 3,401 i _ 7,809 ! ________ 7,809 
65 t= I 208 I Dental Insurance 4,829 i (203) 4,626 4,626 
~- _\208-RET-DEN !Dental Insurance-Retirees __J - 297 _____ 297 ------ _ 297 

67 i [ 210 Unemployment Compensation I I 0 0 
~ + 212 Employer Medicare 5,524 i 62 5,586 5,586 

69 _ I I 307 Communication I 5,~ 5,465 5,465 
70 i 307-WIRE Communication 900 I 900 · 900 
711 ___ ]_____ 312jContracts with Private Agencies ~--- I 0 ----0 
_23... J ! _ 320 Dues and Membership ___ I 500 I I 500 ________ 500 
73 i I 330 Operating Lease Payments ----i 500 I 500 [ 500 

74 ~ 332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 200 I 200 ~--- 200 

~[- · 3361MaintenanceRepairEquipment l 15,500 15,500 j --(4,546)( 10,954 
76 r ! 338IMaintenance Repair Vechiles ~ 5,200 $55,000 - Paving at 5,200 I I 5,200 
77 I 347jPest Control 1,500 Greenback facility 1,500 1 - : 1,500 

78 I 348jPostal Charges ____ 100 [lGNov_o7oecioio] 100 1 I 100 
79 I 3511Rentals 0 1 1 O 

~H'---- 355jTravel _r-___ l,000 1 / 1,000 ~---i 1,000 
~-I f 359 Disposal Fees __ --+--- 135,000 r- I / 135,000 1 1 135,000 

82 , ! 362 Penalties -,- / 0 I I 0 
~I-- I . 399 Other Contacted- Services ---1--~- 68,000 !/ 68,000 .-----.-- 68,000 

84 ' _ 402 Asphalt . ----=---L-____ 9_,_ ____ 55,000 I ___ 55,ooo_J _______ J 55,ooo 
85 I I 4IOICustodial Supplies I 3,800 I 3,800 I I 3,800 

June 21, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 28, 2021 County Commission Page3 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AIBI c I E IF I GI H I I I J 

t±j I !

1 

__ -=_ :~;2:1!~11------b,021!:_~21__1_ 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 t- 2020~2021-i 2020-2021 

2__ i_L _ -------J--Original ! Approved Approved I Proposed 1= Pr~posed 
4 I _ I Budget I Amends Amended Budget I Amendments ! Amended Budget 

86 I 412 Diesel Fuel I 500 I 500 I I 500 

*1--=-t~ . :~: ~~:~~;t'" ~--=----tl . S,70tl------h--- 5,70: r- --!---::==~:5,70:-
·~ __)__+-------- 435 Office Supplies 1,000 I - I _ 1,000 : : _____ _____hQ_Q_Q 
~ -f-_! 442 Propane ________ ] 5 ,00~ ______ l,000 I 6,000 L ____ __J____ __ 6,000 

92 • I 443 Road Signs ! _ 0 I I 0 
93~ -I 450 Tires and Tubes ·----1-- 2,000 -- . 2,000 I i--·-- -- 2,000 * --~--t- :~~ ~~~~~:~s ±I 1~:~~~ -----------;--~:-~~-~-:-------:----------~---- 1~:~~~ 
96 - r=-- 499 Other Supplies and Materials ___ 5,000 5,000 : -------·--:=--=-- 5,000 
~ -~----_L- 510 Trustee's Commission __ ___ 7,500 4,500 12,000 1 , 12,000 
~ _J__ ' 513 Workers Comp Insurance I 7,300 ___ 700 8,000 I_ I _ ___ 8,000 

~ ± 524 In Service/Staff Development . --+------- 500 __ 500 : __ __ I _____ 500 
1 00 599 Other Charges 1 0 , ' 0 

101 ~~--, 707 Building Improvements ------f 10,000 10,000 1 _ -(8,454)t~=~~-= 1,546 
102 : !I 711 Furnitures and Fixtures I I 0 I I O 

~ I 718 Vehicles c= I I 0 :-------:=--______ O_ 
104 ! 719 Office Equipment r-- 1,000 1,000 I I 1,000 
~r-1 · 733 Solid Waste Equipment :-----i--- I 13,6661 13,666 I I ____ 13,666 

1 

~ 1 I 733-REBAT Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate I ____ __ . I 0 ! l ___ Q_ 
107 T I 790 Other Equipment I 5,000 5,000 1 13,000 1 18,000 

:- -1--=t--~------- --------- - - I ---- ---l---- I ~ 
1101-1-·- --------!TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER 799,979 I 91,052 - 891,031 I ----- 0 I -- --- 891,031 

June 21, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 28, 2021 County Commission Page4 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AIBI CI E IF I GI H I I I J 

June 21, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 28, 2021 County Commission 

f 
i---
1 

+--

12,892 
0 

0 

0 -·· 
0 

I 0 

I 0 
(2,300)1 10,592 

i 0 
0 

i 0 ·-··-----r·------·-o 

Page5 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AIBI CI E IF I GI H I J 

1 I r .. ·---, Fund 116 I I I I 
J 

2 I I E -- 06(~1121 I 2020-2021 ! . 2020-2021 2020-2021 i 202~-2021 I . 2020-2021 
3 , I Original --t- Approved Approved I f'..!:opo~ Proposed 
4 i __ __ i Budget i Amends Amended BudgetJ Amendme_nts 1 Amended Budget 

146 55751 Re_cycling Education/Informa~~~JOil Gra~t) I _____ _ l ______ i=-------+---------
:ili _-i-=- I -- !:: ~~~.:~ ~~;~~~~t=~? s~;t~~:ls i__ ____ ~ L=----------·- --~ i-===--=~=--~==-- 0 

149 j 7~_3 Solid Waste Equ1p1_I_1~.!________ 1 0 ! i 0 I O 
150 ! I I I I i 

~r---1 - ____ T~~A~OI~G::T ____ ==J ~ ____ o+- o 
1 

l---___ -. 
t15'4_J_58900 Miscellaneou;IO Trustee's Commissio~ -- - -a+ ·-________ _J ______ -·--of------·-·- ----,----------.. -- -0 
155 ___ _ - TOTALMI~C/TRUSTEECOJV!'.~,__ o I o o 1-- o I _______ o 
156 I I I 
~ ]J!211_Q_ _9_eneral Gov't Debt Servic~------------ I • ---"---- ' 
~ -~ -~ Princp~ on Cii:12_ital ~.ases 0 : 0 I i 0 

:ili ±__ --==-~-- i Total Debt §~rvic~ =l 0 i 0 I ~-·· 0 -~~ 
~--i F lTotal Exp•om f--.--"42.079 ~---- 91,052 I 940,131 j ___ Q._ ···- ----- 940,131 

; . l 99100 Transfers - ·---· ---------t----- I --- I -L----~-==~-----
~ T 590 I Operating Transfers __ 1 0 I 0 0 
~ ~ ,__ l!otal Transfers i 0 ! 0 0 0 · 0 

166 I I 
~--TOTAL EXPS AND '!_rJ'iSFERS _ ___ ·- __.+ 849,079 91,052 940,131 0 -~-=-~ ___ _940,l~l_ 
168 I 

- ---- ·· - ·---------·-· -4 

169 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN -- -- -·-------- 780,442 393,860_ 1,174,302 OJ __________ 1,174,302 
170 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 849,079 91,052 940,131 0 I 940,131 

m-EFFECT ON FUND BJ_LANCE -~~==--~- I (68,6371+---~02,808 ! 234,171 -- ___ _ _Q_r:~~---- -~234,1_?.!__ 
172 : I I lffi. I EST (UNAUDITED) A; AILABEL FB JULl, 2020 + 540,594 I i . ---+-- ~-r===~-
~ _ t I ____ ·_____ -----t --t---· -t--
176 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE i 471,957 I i I I 

June 21, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 28, 2021 County Commission 

?40,594 --
774,765 

Page 6 



Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A Tsf C -l D I E I F I G I H 

~- -· ··------- ---tt- ________ Drug Control Fund 1:2i___ ---+---------\--------·-----1------___ --·-·±=-------- ----+----------
~ - Accountf-l=-~~---· 6/21/2021 14:26 -: 2020-2021 [ 2020-2021 ! Appro~ed -+ Prop~~ed_i -Propos-;a-

4 Numbe·; 1-I I Org Bgt ! Amds i Amded Bgt I Amds jAmded Budget 

~ To1a1 Genera! l~~:~~=;~, -------- j -- 1- \ -r-1-------l 
~ \I ---- r I I I ~--- 50000 General Government \--------

1 
1-

69 _LL i I I 
7o S4000 ~- I !Public Safety -------· ! i i -=:J 
,22_____ 541501 Drug Entorcement ·- -- _-=--r- J_ · 

72 ... _._ 1401 Salary Supplements (Reimb 101 ~Garcia Pay) \ 22,5QQ_l \ 22,500 22,500 lli-. 320 Dues & Memberships I J 500 500 500 
74 355 Travel ! 0 0 

- - -- - I 
75 355-DARE jTravel I I 0 0 
~ 399 Other C~ntracted Services r 20,000 3,000 I 23,000 1-- -3°J>Oo I 26,000 

77 399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction I 500 I 1,000 I 1,500 I I 1,500 
78 431 Law Enfoccement Supplies - i ___ 3,000 I I - 3,000 : ·--!- 3,000 
79 -~-l.Qther Supplies and Materials __________ _J 5,000 : 5,000 I j 5,000 
~- 499-DARE Other Supplies and Materials - DARE I ______ 8,000 I ! 8,000 I I 8,000 

81 499-AUCTN\ Other Supplies and Materials - Auction J I 0 1 ~ _ _2_ 
82 499-CITZN Other Supplies and Materials - Citizens Academy I 0 l 1 0 
83 510 I Trustee's Commission 900 900 I I 900 
84 524! In-Servi_ce/StaffDevelopment -- -+------ 0 : : 0 I 

~ 
524-TASERI IN-Servi~e/StaffDevelopment-TASER _j___ 0 1 1 0 

590J •Transfers to Other Funds I 0 I I 0 
- - 599! IOther Charges ("Buy ~oney") L 10,000 10,000 :---(5,000)I 5,000 

716 Law Enforcement Equipment _ I 19,000 I 19,000 1 _____ j 19,000 
89 

90 

716 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests i _ I ·- 0 I I iJ 
716 T ASER Law Enforcement Equip - Tasers l I O I I 0 

~ 
718 Motor Vehicles ! 0 ! 2,000 ! 2,000 

I ' . 

---- ·--J-- --Total Alcohol and Drug Program t-~-~-~- 69,000 I .. 24,400 I 93,400 I 0 I 93,4_00 

I I i I I I 
Budget Committee Jun 21, 2021 
County Commission Jun 28, 2021 Page3 



Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A lB! f. I D I E I F I G I H 

r 

~ 1F 
~I Fund 122 _______ ----+------. ·-+-----·--·+-------- _________ J ________ _ 

--Account --~--· 6nti202I J4,26 j 2020-2mji020-2021 Approved Propo•ed I Pcopo;;;;--

Number I I Org Bgt j Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

. 95 ==----T -----· ----- _ --·-' - -----~-----t---·-· ----·- --= 
I 96 Total Expenditures I 69,000 I 24,400 I 93,400 1 O 93,400 

- I I : 97 
---------···-- - - - - --·-- I - -- i - -- - --

105 I _ _ __ __,_! ___ ~~ 

~~~ -=- - -=---- I -- - -- · I - - - ~~~L ~~-= 
~~:Un-Audited Est

1

Beg F~~lan~-wozo--- ·------·---i 60,687 i ,

1

- - - I 60,687! ___ _ 60,687 

110 - ---- I . I I I 
111 Total Revenue r __ 56_,_00_0-+-·-----+-------+----56.000 I 0 56,000 0 

112 _ _____ u___ --------------·-- I ____ _,__ ____ ---+---

113 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
114 LI - -r--- --I 
115 Total Available Funds i 

0 

0 

I 

56,o_QQ I 0 56,000 

I 
0 116,687 

56,000 

116,687 I 
~ II _ __ .=_____ _________ ! ___ _ 

116,6871 

--
I I 

117 Expenditure Budget I 69,000 I 24,400 

~ .:!I_ansfers Out IF -·---- --------- -----·- 0 0 . 
~3,~~tl 

120 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 1 69,000 24,400 I 93,400 I 
--·---- -

121 I l - I I I 
~-Ending Fund Balance --------------, --·---4-7,-6-87--+---(2-4-,4--0-0-) +-I - - -----r---

I 

23,287 I 

Budget Committee Jun 21, 2021 
County Commission Jun 28, 2021 

~I 
93,400 

0 

l 
o I 93,400 

~ 23,287 

Page4 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 8-C3 

Budget Amendments 

Highway Department Fund 131 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A fBf C D E I F I G-f H 

1 -·-· -- --·- -·- ---·~------· ___ Highw_~_!)ep!_!~l: _______ ___ J ______ -----· .. _J ______ ----==-~--_! ___ -· · ·· ·- ··---L------~·· · · · ---------·--- .. ·--·----· 
2 Account ~-- 6/21/2021 13:42 ___________ l 2020-2021 ; 2020-2021 -t--~ppr~ved _L_!~pose'!_L_-~ropos~_d--·-
3 Number i 1 ! Org Bgt i Amds j Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

-- -··-·-·······------·--· I ______________ _J_···--- ----~------_L _____ .. L·----····--· - ··--------
192 _____ 65000 Other Charges ~ J__ . 1---· L-------·--
193 307 Communication ; 14,000 I 14,000 j 14,000 

194 ~==~=-~-= 347l P~t Control ---------·----c·-·1 __________ 941 L--=--=-=--=--.. . _941 J_ __ . __ !~==-=-~- 9~_ 
195 ---------122.t Other Contracted Services ---------+-·------~Q__O_Q _ _L_ _____ ... i 4,000 I --- -· -'. ----··----4,000 

~:~ ~-=:==~-- :~j-~~~ S~~~~~e:l Supplie-;--·==~J~~=~- ~:~~~ r-- __ 50Q±--- ~:~~~ ··+------------ ·+~~~--
198 _______ ._..i!._5 Electricity -·--·-··----+- lo,1ou ________ 1 10,100 -----+------1~,ioo 
199 _ ·----- __ 424 Garage Suppli~----------- · 6,000 ! _ 5,000 11,000 _____ j_ ________ .. 11,000 
200 427 Ice I 600 I 600 I 600 

201 _________ - ___ 4511 Uniforms ----~=--=--·-J_=_ 2§,000 l__ _____ . --- 20,000 ____ l __ ~~~~= 20,000 
202 __ .___ 506 Liability Insurance ___________ 1 ___ 94,000 j_______ 94,000 4,000J __________ _.28,000_ 
203 Premiums on Bonds I 700 i ! 700 I 700 

··----------~ --- ------· -·-- ---- ·----·------------+------·-·--
204 _________ 5101 Trustee's Commission _____ .1 _.... 30,000 ! J_ 30,000 5,000 I------ 35,000 

~~!----------~!!, 1~~~1~:ip Insuranc~------------i---4,0o0+·----- l 4,oo%t------r------4~~ 
~~: ~=-~= --~===-f--186,541~-·-·- 5,500 I --192,o·fil=-9:00-of--·-. 201iQ_41·-

Jun 21, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 28, 2021 County Commissions Page 8 



A 

. 2 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

C I D IE I F I GI H 

--~-- -- - __ H:ii!!~~~_!)ept !_3_!_ ___ ____ · .J _______ __________ l __________ ~------ -- · - · ---J-----+----- · 

3 

Account I I 6/21/2021 13:42 L 2020-202~020-2021 ! Approved 1 Proposed I Proposed 
Number rr-----------·-. - ·------1 ----O;g Bgt I Amds I A;;ded Bgtl Amds ! A~d~d·B-ud_g_e_t_

1 

----·-- __ _____ J_j_ ____________ ! __ -_______ - -- -,r-- ---===r-------- ___ i·-------·-· · - -·- · ·· ----~ 
297 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2020 I 1,090,380 I i i 
~::--L-es-_s_~_n_c~_· mb-r-an-i c1-i:s:~------ · -- ----·------1·-.--:-~~ii::~! I ·-i--------~~~-----:-+~---· -----+-: -_-_-__ --- -~----------·-· --_·-.-_ 
300 E~ti~;-t~d. -A:~;i};b~-R-e-sh=ict;d-F-u-nd-B-;.-Ia-nc-;J~ly-l~-o-20--r-- -· -- · s-4-0,-357!-----1-- · 840,35:,f--· ! --· ----84·o-;357 

~~~ =-=-~-~~~~~---+- t-------··-----------------+----~~~=-r---+---------=r-== : --·-===~~--
~l1 ~~~~~:.~~ ! I --~~~--~-~~~---~-~~=-~--~~---=-=~-----~~-----~~--J-:--~---~-,7~-__ .2-,i_~--.~3-:~-~-4---1-~-5~-1-90-,S~ -_---_---~- --~r-~;---~-~:~~~~ 
--______ _j_J_ _________________ ---·---- ---- ~-·--·---·----

308 _!ot~ Available Funds ---· --------}-~~627,582 I_ 403,304 I 6,030,886 I ___ O ~- 6,030,886 

~~~ ~xp-e-;di~;~B~~~:=~~-- - _____ ·----~----4,9~6,3~ 794,6721 5,731,031 -----9~-- ---S,740,031 .. 

311 :=II : I I i I 
312 Tot;~Exp~itur~-~_?.dTr~nsfer Out ---~~=-4_{)36,3591 794,672 5,731,031 I . ~tj 5,74-0,031 

313 ·-·--- - I I ·-·-·----·--------J______ I - ·- I I 

314 -~stimated Endin~ Balance _____________ _ j ____ 691,223 J (391,36_8) 299,855 I (9,000) 
315 ! 1 I ! 

---·----·- ·---r+---- --·----·-· ----r- ------·-- - -- ---j-----
316 I I j I ! I 

Jun 21, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 28, 2021 County Commissions 

290,855 

Page 12 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 8-C4 

Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School Fund 141 



Ac~ou~~ ~-~m-~.er: _. 

·- -
~e~e~3:1 ?~r:P~~~ - ~-~-1~~-~!- ~~Y.~!1ue 

40000 

;0100 . 

;0100 

./_0100 

<0300 

i .~.~a~I~~~s 

; Coi~niy Properrv foxes 
. . 401 i 0 ; '. Current Property Tax 

4~~2~ ~}ru_st~e's ~oilcctions Prior Year 

; T~ta_l ~~~n_ty P_r~P.~!"lY T~x~ 

40125 '. ' Bankruptcy 

· Counrv Prooernr Taxes 
40130~ C_l_erk_ and_ Jvlastc~s Collections P~ior Y car 
40_140: Interest and Penalty 

40163-TATE. -Payn:ients in-Lieu ofTax_cs - T_a_te & Lyle 

· · T_~tal Co_unty Property Taxc~ 

:·~(County local Option Taxes 
4021_0 , :Lccal Option Sales Tax 
40275 , :Mixed Drink Tax ·· - ····-- :·: ····- -

i j Tot:i~ fo1:1nty Lo.cal .. Op~ion Taxes 

: .. '. Statlftory Local Taxex. 
40320 · '. Bank _Excise Tax 
40350: '. Interstate Tcl~~~unications Tax 

~ \ To~~~ ~-~a~u.tory Loc~!.}a~es 

To~~ _Lo~~~ T~.xes ... __ _ ·--- -·- . 

41000 

41100 

.... : i_Li~ei::i.s_e~ ai:id ~e~.m~~ -

Licenses 
41 J tO; :Marriage Licenses 
4il4o ' i::.;bieTVF~chises 

:.T~~;t~ . ~l~_n_ses 

Total _Licenses ?n~ Per'!lils 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2021 

.. . ·- ·'.·-- -

2020-2021 2020-2021 _Approve<! Proposed . ~~~r~~e_d .. 
. i.9riginal ~udg_el.: A!Jttndmt;~t~ ~men~e.~_l~ludget · . Amendments .. Am~nde_d Bu_dge_t 

9,727,686 : 0 
187,000 (87,000) 

.. 9,914,686 : (~(,OOOJ : 

20,000 · (5,000) ' 

_ 2(_),QQQ ·_ . (~,QOO) _ 

m.oo_o .• (15 ,000) 
44,000 (9,000) : 

324,645 ; 0 

------ ·· ·-·· ·--· 
558,645 ' (24,000) : 

9,727,686 
100,000 

9,827,686 • 

15,000 

" .. 15,00Q ' 

)75,0!JO - ~ 
35,000 

324,645 . 

53~ ,645 . 

o · 
0 -

0 

0 

9,727,686 ' 
100,000 

9,827,6~6 . 

15,000 ' 

_o : __ . __ . L~.oo.CJ ' 

0 
o 
o 

0 

175,000 . 
- 35,000- -

324,645 

53<645 •· 

.: c ... 4,ooo.oooL. 800.000 i~ao:oau=-----oL_ 4.800,000 r 
25,000 , 10,000 ; 35,000 0 · 35,000 : 

4,025,000 

- -·· ·-- -- - ··--

20,000 ' 
2,900 ; 

22,900_, 

810,_()00. 

10,000 : 
(2.900) : 

7, 100 

-- _ .. _ _ _14 ,_S~_l~~~;_- __ 7~1,l_O_O _ 

- --·--· -
1,200: 0 

0 0 

_1._2qo_, __ 0 · ·· -

i-;ioo 
. ..... 

0 

4,83~.ooo 

. 30,000 
0 

30,000 . 

; ___ __ ·-· 
o: ~.~35,000 

o: 
o: 

0 

30,000 ' 
0 . 

_30,000 . 

. _15,2~2,'.!_~I """"'." . -· . -. .. _ __ o ___ '_ -~ S_,2_4~,3~!._ 

1,200 o · 1,200 
o • o·' o 

. __ l ,~0_() ~ .. ... · ··--· 
o · - ... _ 1,290 

-- ... 
1,200 ' o : 1,200 



43000 

43500 

·: Charges for Current Services 

· '. Education Charges 

43542 : Contract for Instructional Services with Other LEA's 
43570 . : Receipts from individual Schools . . 

. 43 58.1 · ' Community Service Fees-Children 
43583 · TBI Criminal Background Fee 

.: i:~~~l_ Ed_u~a~_i_o!J C_h~rg~s . 

- . . 

Iotal ~-~a~gc:~ f~ .i:. .~~r!c~t- ~_E!~jc_e.~ . 

44000 : Qth~i:: ~cal Rc_~-~!'u~~ 

-I-HOO · ·Recurring Items 

44110 · , Investment Income 
. 44.130 :: ::sale ~f Material ~d Supplies . 
44145 < .Sale of Recycled Materials 
441 .46 ; ' E-Rate Funding 

44160~~ -~~-- ; Rclirccs'. Insurance _Payments 
44160-.RET-L!F ' Retirees' Insurance Payments 
44160-RET-VIS : : Retirees' Insurance Payments 

44 161 '.CCiBRA-DEN : : C~bra Insurance Paym~n-ts . 
. .. . ·-· -· 44i 10' .Mi~~~llaneous Refunds .. - . 

44500 

44170-ATI ' ' Miscellaneous Refunds 
44170-TNRMT:· • Mi;~ellaneous Refun~;'. .TN. .R~sk Man.a!le!"ent 

: "!~t~! Rc~u~ri!'g ~t~ms __ 

:. Nonrecurring Items 

. 44_5.30:GOV[)L . ·Sale o_f_Equipment 
_ 44540 ·_. Sale of Pr.openy 

44570-CSH ' ' Contributions and Gifts 

:Total Nonr~curring .Items 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

o: 
15,000 ' 

0 

_ 15,000 

_ 15,0510 : 

10.0.00 .. 
o· 
O• 

. o:. 
5(),000 

7,300 , 
_ 5,1_00_: 

.o 
2,000 

O' 
o' 

94,40_0_' 

O• 
O· 
0 . 

0 

0 
o · 
o· 

!I . 

45 •. ooo_ '. ... 
o · 
o : 
o . 
.o_: 
O • 
O • 
0 

480 
o : 
0 ' 

... 45,4~0 .' . 

. 6,308 
116,825 

O ' 

.. 
123.13J ' 

o . 
.... 15,000 

0 

1_5,0QO . 

15,~00 .· 

- :7_5_.()00 
o · 
o: 
0 

2_0,000 
7,300 . · 
~,1, 00_ 

0 -- - ·- ·· - · -·-· 
2.4.80 : 

0 
0 

139,882 

6,30.8. ' 
116,825 . 

0 

I.23,133 . 

0 . 0 
15,000 

0 
0 . 0 

0 15,000 

o · . }5,~00 

o · 75,000 
O · O ' 
0 0 
0 0 
0 .. 5o.o_oo 
0 7,300 

9.: ......... .. .. . 5 •. 100 
O ' 0 ······· o·,- -

'.l.480 
o : . . -- 0 
0 0 

O · 139,880 
·-· ·- . 

-· .. - ---· 

0 6,308 
0 .. 116,825 
0 0 

.. --·· 
0 1~3.133 " 



Total Ot_hcr ~~c?I ~f:'!'.<:_i:iuc~ . 

46000 

./6500 

./_680Q 

:_St~te orTen.n_e~~ec 

' ;Slate Education Funds 

. 46511 ; i Basic Ed_uca~io_n PJogram 
4651 ~ ' ' Early <;hil_dhood ~du_catj~n 
46520 : •School Food Service 
46550 : '. Drive; Education 
46590_·_: Olhe~-~t~te. Education Fund!. 

46590-BC . : Bridge Camp 
46590-FRC • .. Family R_e~ource _<::enter 

4_6590-LEAP_-_ f,.EAPS Grant 
46590-LC •. Leaming Camp Transportation 

4659.0-SLC · : Summer Leaming Camps 
.46590-SMC . STEAM Mi-ni c;u;,j,, . 

. - - -- -· 46591 ·: ' Coordinated School Heallh 

_ 46_5~~Li:intemetC~nnec_tivitY : . 
46594 : ·Family Rcso1:.1r_ce Center 

.466IO:- ! Care~r L~dd~r Proiram 
46640 ' ·,_Vo_cational Equipment 

!otal Stale E~ucation_ Funds 

Other Slate Revc:nues 
468_40 ' :Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
46851. : State Reve_nue_ Shari~g-T. \IA 

" To~al_ 9the!" State Rcvc~ucs 

Tota~ ~ta~~ -~-r.:X:~":~~~~c! , 

46_980-FE <other.State Gra_nts _ 
46981 !SafeSchools 
46990 i Otl1er .SU.t~-Revenue 

:Total 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

94,400 

21,937,000 . 
- 7_34 ,]15 c 

O: 
0 ; 

58,4_~7 
0, 
0 

: jo9,625 
0 
0 
·o: 

160,000 
0 

30,211 . 
8S,6oo_:_ -

O' 

- _1~8,61}~ . 

(4J,5oof _ 

4,03jl : -
O ' 
o • 
0 

97,446 
0 . 

(131,623-)' .. -- -o-·· 

248,6 1~ 

J!.OJ. 4_ 
0 
0 ; 

oi o···--
o 

.. --i-- -· 

263,013 -

_2 ! ,88_9,500 • 

J~8,7_54 
0 

0 

58,467 
97,446 

0 

_ __ I ?8,002 • 
0 

2_4yi18 

_ J~.034 
_ 1_60,000 

0 
30,~1_1 __ 
88,600 

0 

23,318,618 ; . .. _242,()14 i . 23,560,632 

0 
1,150,000 

1,150,000 : 

o ' 
0 

O , 

0 
1,150,000 

I, 1_50,0_00 

24,468~618 ' - - 242,oi4".'- -- 24,710,632 : 
•· ··--· - - -· - ·- - . ·- -· -1 - -· --- · ···-·-- -- -

' 
o : 10,000 10,000 
o · 86,8~? _8~.8_6? 

12,452 12,452 

109,319_, 109,319 • 

o: 

0 ~ 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

107,578 
0 

0 
0 
0 . 

0 
o · 

107,578 

0 

l!J7,S78 

o , 
o · 
O • 

o: 

2_63,0_13 : 

_21 ,889,500 
738,754 . 

O · 
o ' 

LCBOE; 
Summerc.amp 
TransportaUon GranL 

30,211 :- -
88,600 ; 

o · 

. 23,668,210 . 

0 
1, 150,000 

_I, 150,000 .. 

_ }j_,81!~~-o _ _ 

1_0,000_ 
86_, _8~? ' 
12,452 • 

109,319 : 



47000 · F~t!e!"?. ~~~V~E~~e~t 

-l7/0U .. Fccicra/Tlrru11glrSta/e 

./7600 

. ~71_ 43 · Spe_cial _gduc<_llion_ - Grants to Stales 
4 714 7 · Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 

4 7·1.4 7-EES :_. Safe and. J)rug-.Fre.e. School.s State Grant 
47304.'. ' COVID:l9_Grant 

4 7306-UNEMP · · COVID-19 Grant A 
47590-BC __ i Bri~ge £amp 
4?590-~Lc · · SummerLcarJ1ing Camps 

47590-SMC : STEAM Mini Camps 
47590-VR· :Qthc~ Fed~ral .Through State VR Grant 

T_otal Fc.deral Through Stale 

Direct Federal Rel'l!lluc 
47640 . : ROTC Reimbursement 

T~t~l . J:?i~ec~ Fed~ra_l J!eve~ue 

Total Federal Government 

48000 

48990 

' : ~itizt:ns Groups 

48130 : :Contributions 
48610 , iDonations 

48610-ALT ,. Donatio~~ -Alternative School 
. 4861 O~BIT·~- ·Dona lion~~ S;idgc~- in Transition 

48610-CAMP : : Donations - Camp Bravado 
. 4_8610-CHR: _Don~tions-~Cfu.islp~S -- . 

48610-CL ' !Donations-CL 
48610-FAM ( :Donations - FAM 

· 48610-F~C : :Donations: .. Fii:c 
4861 .0-LCAP i ' Donations : LCA. 
48610-LCEF : ' Donations- LCEF 

486ici-M\1Sl~ : .; D~nations: MUSIC 
48610-NMS ' .Donations - t;orth Mid~le School 

48610-RT! , Donations -._RT! 
. _ ~-8610-~HQE ; Donations ~ _SHOE 

48610-SUP :Donations- SUP 
48610-WSF ;Donations - WSF 

; ~~tal _Citizen~ 9fo1:1ps 

~ <;>~her . 

48990 ' . Other 
49700-!NS··; .. In.;urance Recovery 

49800 . Transfer ln 

Tf~t~I ~~11e11.u'7~ . 

Total Other Source 

Total General Purpose School 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

0 45,000 . 
190,732 . 58,552 . 
74,250 21,021 

__ o·_ .1.96 .• 662 ; 
0 15,867 ; 
o· 52,472_ 
o· !J3,8J}_ ___ 
0 38,249 

212,069 (I ,437) 

.·· 
477,051 560,257 

66,000 0 

_66,o~O: o · 

543,051 560,257 . 

0 12,000 
0 ,, __ 16,550 ' 
0 0 . ·- -· 
0 0 . 
0 0 
o · 8,500 
0 3,500 . 
O• .. 6,500. _' 
0 : o . 

45,000 
249,284 

95,271 

196,6~2 .·. 
15,867 
52,472 

.l.J.3 ,87l 
38,249 

210,632 . 

1,037,308 

66,000 

. 66,QOO_, 

1,103,308 

12,000 ' 

··- - -· ' 1_6.S.50 _-
0 -- . 
0 
0 

__ 8 ,S.O~ _ 
3,500 ' 
6_.s.oo .. · 

o · -- -- --- ··- · 
0 ' O • 0 
o· o i 0 ... 
o : 0 0 ... --· - ·- -
o• 0 0 
o: 0 0 .. . ,_ 
0 o · 0 .. --- . 
o: 2,000 2,000 . 

9,000 9,000 

- ·-. 

o' 58_.0~0_ _58_,05_0_ . 

·-- .. -- - ·- --. 

o· o ' O · 
0 , 0 0 
0 0 ' o · 

···- · ·- -- - - - · . -

39,6~3,50.o .: 1,8.39,353 ... 41,502,~53 . 

0 , 0 0 

39,663,500 1,839,353 41,502,853 ' 

0 ... 45,000 
0 249,284 
0 . 95,271. : 
0 1.96,66_2 . 
0 15,867 
0 52,472 
0 133,871 
0 38,249 
0 210,632 

0 1,037,308 

0 66,000 

0 66,000_: 

0 1,103,308 

0 12,000 
0 16,S.S.O 
0 O • 
0 0 
0 0 
0 8,500 
0 3,500 . 
o . _ ~.5oo 
o · 0 -
0 a' 
0 o: 
0 6-i·· 
0 0 
0 . 0 : 
0 o · 
0 . 2,00Q 
0 9,000 

" 
o: 58,0SD_: 

0 o · 
0 

107,578 .: .4 ~.610,431 

0 0 

107,578 ' 41,610,431 



Gcn~ r:il Pu~~os~-S~~~!_E;xp~n~.i~~-~e~ . . 

70000 

71000 

71100 

. :.~~':'cation 

: l~;lr~c.tion 

. : Regular Instruction Program 
1 16 · Teachers 

. 116-BC: ' Teachers-Bridge Camp 
. 116-SLC_:_ Teachers .-.Summer Le~ing Carnes . 
116-S.MC '. :Teachers - STREAM. Mini Camps 

I I 7 · Caree.r Ladder. Program .. 
.128.: _: H~m.ebound Teachers 
163 : ·Educational Assistants 

163-BC: iEducational Assistants- Bridge Camp 
__ _ 16_3 ~L<;:'.JEd~c~tio~al Assi-~t.-nu· : Sulll!"~r LeaJ11ing CamP.S 

195 . !Certified Substitute Teachers 
198 !': N~~-Certified Subsiitute Teachers 

: 2oDs~~i~L s~curity - ·· · ·· · · · 

201-BC ' iSocial Security- Bridge Camp 
201-SLC · )Social Security- Summer Leaming Camps 

--~o~Gs_MC }~o~i~l Se~~itY : _sj~~l\i ~!~i c~mps_ 
204 : ; State Retirement 

204-BC ' i S tal~ Reti;e~ent - Bridge Camp 
_ 2o4:s_l.c=: ? ~~t~- Retirem~nt : Su~er ~~ami~g C~ps 

204-SMC : : State Retirement - S.TREAM Mini Camps 
205-RET-Vis : :·Employee and Dependent Insurance . . . . 
. . . . - 206 ;·; Life ir;s;,,.ance. . . ... . . . . 

206-RET:LIF ; ·iif~ l~s~;;~ . . . . 

.. .. ·_ ) 01 ;_ ; M·~~ic~l .in~ur.!'nce . 

. . 207-R!'I:.ME:DJ..i Med.ic".l Insurance. 
208 1 . Dental Insurance 

~08-~T-Q!'N ! ' De~U.i i11suraryc~ 
. __ . .. 2.10 ~ :_Unell)pl~:r:men .t Comp_c_n~.ati9n 

. . . 2.12 · ; Employer Medic.are 
212-BC ' iEmployer Medicare- Bridge Camp 
2:~ i:ifr:C::, t E111pl~yer M~dic.;~ - .s~~~r Leami'!ll_C-amps 

212-SMC i ' Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camos 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

14,345,440 · 
O' 

__ 0 :_ 
0 

50,000~ 
7,ooo .. 

1,188,083 ; 
O, 
0 

45,600 : 
128,9!( 
977,433. 

o. 
. o. 
O' 

1,558 .. 8.51 : 
0 : 
_o, 
0 : 

2,803.: 
57,~3_2 

14,700 
2,622,913 

52,8_2_8 · 
. 132,143 . 

36,800 , 
2s:oa( 

228,593 
0 
0 
0 

385,367 
80,000 '. 

216.000 
54,000 

0 
0 

29,263 
I 5,~i91 ... 
4!,477 . 

0 

0 

. _25,0.3.~ 
5,927 

16,336 . 
. ~.3~8 ·-

~7,_023 
9,262 

~5_j§9- •. 
.5.546 

___ _1.,800 . 

(~._lj_5) 
o · 

_ goo_o : . . 
o · 

(9,655) ! 
. .. 0 : 

.-1.5,867 _, -- --
5,090 . 

.. 1.386 .: 
3,820 ; 

783 

14,730,807 
8(),000 . 

216 .• 000 
54,000 
50,000 

7,QD_O _ 
1,217,346 

1.5.59 1. 
47.~7.7 . 
.45,600 
128.~14 

l,Qfl2,471 
5,927 : 

. 16_,336. 
3,34!!_ 

1,595 •. 874 
?.2§2 

25,369 . 
5.5.46 . 

1 .. 6.03. 
53,487 ; 

· · 14.ioo i 
_2,634,913 -

52 .•. 8~8 
122,488 

36 •. 8-00 

--- - 4_0._867 
2:33,683 

1,386 . 
1,8io : 

783 

0 

6,400 
0 

21,600 
0 
0 

0 

2,409 
4.823 

0 
0 

0 
553 
364 

p40 
0 

833 
331 

~.2 19 
o: 
o . 
0 
0 
0 
0 : 
0 
0 
o ' 

139 . 

.so ; 
314 

LCBOE: 
4,730,807 SummerC.amp 

8 6 .. 4 o.o expenditures . 

216.000 
75,600 L------l 

50,000 

1,qop --- - · 
1,217,346 .. 

.. 1 ~,000 
52,3fl0 
45,600 

12~ • .!)14 
... . J ,0_02,471 

6,480 
16,700 '. 

.. . ~,688 _--_ 
1,595,874 . 

10,095 ; 
i:S,100: ; . 

7,765 
. 4,603 _; 
53 ,487 : .. -- 1.(100 :--- .. ··-· ·--

2.,63~,913 
52,828 _'. 

122,488 ; 

- .J6,80.Q. ; 
.1Q._867 

. 233,683 
. _ l._525_ 

3,9p0 
1.097 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

355 ' ;Travel 
399 · ·,.Other Contracted Services 
429·: · In ;ttuctio~al Suppiies . 

.. 429-BC , · [nstructional. S~pplies - Bridge. Camp 
429-EES ' . Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 

. - 429:EL~ . lnstru~tion~l Supplies - Engl ish Lea~ers 
429-FLM : ; Instructional. Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle School 

.. 429.-GBS ; !ln'siructional-Suppiies-·Greenback S~hool · · · · 

. 429-HPs ·:· '. lnsttu~ t ionai S~pplies - Highland Park Elementary Schooi . 
429-LES.' . :. lnstru~tional S.uppiies - Loudon Elemen~ary School 
429-LHS ' ' Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 

... 42.9-NMS·, . lnsttuctional Supplies: Nor1h .Middie s·chool 

429-PES . , lnstruction,;i Suppiies - Philadelphia Elementary School 
.. 429:SES ·: !~structional Supplies .· Steekee. Elementary Schoo.I 

4i9-S.LC .- ; i~·;tructional Supplies : Summer Learning Camps 
429-SMC ' : Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps 

449 ; T~~ibooks .. ·· · . · . - . · 

471 .. _ i sofu.:.~c · 

5i4 ! )_ln:Service Staff Dc:_velopment 
599-.HPS : .. i Other Charges 

599-NMS : , Other Charges 
599-LHS ; Oth~r Charges 
. . ~?90; o 0 er §quipm~nt 
790-EES : Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 

790-FLM . : Oth~r· Equipm~nt - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
790-GBS ; Oth~r .Equip;;,c~t - Grce~back School 
790-HPS ' . ' Olh~r Eq~;p;;,~nt - Highland Park Elementary School 
.19o:u:.S~· :Other.Equipment -.Loudon Elementary School 

.. 790-L.HS '._:,Otlm Equipment .- Loudon High School 
790-NMS ' iOthcr Equipment - North Middle School 
790-PES 1 

: Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary School 
796-SESrj:ith_c:r Equip;;,ent : ·Steck~~ Eleme~i,;,; S~hool · 

; iTot::i.I Rc2.ular Instruction Pro2ram 

Ending June 30, 2021 

5,0oo : 
90,000 . 

118,000 
o: 

j 8,197 
0 

.19,766 
_3 3, 196 
25,832 ; 
35,623. 

- _46,040 
42,256 : 
26,782 

. .. 13 ,975 
0 
o. 

227,156 
-50,600 : 

2,000 
- - o· 

o. 
0 

250,000 
. --- 12,?SO . 

13 ,272 
9,037 
1,i16 ' 
9,369 

.13,526 . 
30,865 
11 ,619 

601 

22,617,421 : 

2,100 : 
8,600 

(25,000) ~ 
o • 

(13,000)' -
500 : 

2,000 . 

- _1;530 : ·- -
0 ' 
0 

(9,332t_ 
3,000 • 

1,000 
0 
o . 
0 

. · j 15,oooi 
13,152 • 

. _(2,000); 
... 5.oo_o , 

3,500 

.. .3.500 . . 
71,662. : 
18,001 
3,656 

. __ 1_0,000 .. 
3,000 

.. 2.000 . 
8,500 
2,540 . 
5,999 
3,000 : 

1,030,401 

7,100 
98,600 • . 

93,000 . 
0 . 

35,197 
500 

21,786 ' 
34,726. 
25,832 
35,623 

.. 36,7,08 . 
45,256 
27.782 • 
13,975 

0 
o ' 

~52,156 . 

63,1.52 
0 

5,000 
3,500 
3,500 . 

3?1,662 
30,781 
16,928 
19,03.7 
10,776 
11 ,3~9 

22,Q26 . 
33,405 
17,61_8 
3,601 

23,647,822 

1,000 
(l ,000)_ 

(25,000) 
4,_927 

.. _o_. 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4,955 
11,451 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

(I00,()00)' 
0 

o · 

0 

o . 
o · 
0 
0 

O · 

62.262 

8,100 . 
:600 I LCBOE: 

68.a°OO Moving to Fund Balance. 

4,927 
35,197 . . scio '=: --~==J 
21,786 
34,726 
25,8-3i ; 

35,623 
36.ioit 
45.:i56 • 
27,782 ; 
13 ,975 . 

4,955 

LCBOE: 
Movfng Sl0,000 to 
Natural Gas line & 
$90,000 to Fund 
Balance. 

19-_,037 ·
.10,776 . 
11,369 ; 

__ 22.~26 . 

33 .• 405 
17,618 
3,601 

23,585,560 : 



71200 ~ Sp-ecial Educatfon Program 

.. .11_~ :_Teachers 
.1_1§~':'..R Te!'c;hers 

I 17 : Career Ladder Program 
.128 ' :Homebound Teachers 

1_~3 .. ~d~c~~io~a1 As.~~sl~'l~-·- · 
J 63.· YR '._ ~ Educat.ional ~ssi~tants 

171 : i Speech Pathologist 
-i89;-;i:Jiher Salaries&\vages 

- -· i ii5 : : Cenifl~d -Substiiute T~achers 
198 1 'Non-Cenified Substitute Teachers 
· 2o_l '-_ So~;~I Sec~ntY -- -

201-VR. :Soc.ial Security 
2_~4 ; ·: S~e Retirerpent 

204-VR i ;state Retirement 
205-RET~v.is-: 'l:;)npl~yee-and D~pendent Insurance 

206 ' : Life Insurance 
206-RET-LiF• ;Life lns~ce 

· :io6-VRI kif~ lns;a~ce - VR Grant 
207 I I Medical Insurance 

___ 207-RET-MEDI !Medical Insurance 
207-VRI I Medical Insurance- VR Grant 

I 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
208-VRI loen~al Insurance - VR Grant 

21 r ; Employer Medicare 
j 12-VR:: E~pioyer ~edicare . 

429 L' lnstructjonal Supplies 
_ ~9?_• _• ()ther ~upplies .& Materials 

_?2~.'._ .S_peci~I E<!uc_a~~n Equipme~t 

; :.~ot~l S~ecial lnstructi~~ Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 20Zl 

. _l ,445,000 . 
92,886 ' 

4,000 . 
23,000 •. 

370,356 
51,2n 

2~~.807 : 
40,0.00 

5,000 · 
27,000 

134,649 
10,031 ' 

212,761 : 

14,43. );_ . 
860 • 

8,418 : 
1,511 . 
1,500 ' 

357,2.91 . 
3,750· 

30.s20 : 
.. 17,000 : 

4,300 
2,213 

31,490 . 
2,891 ' 

41,752 '. 
40,000 

103,500 , 

3,342,514 

27.169 . ... 1,472,1_69 0 J.,472,169 
1,056 .• _93,'c142 . 0 93,942 

0 4,000 0 4,000 
(12,000)' 1.1,000 0 11 ,000 
26,768 ; 39_?.124 . - - 0 _3.97,124 

(268). 5_7,02.9 ;. 0 57,Q29 . 
7,150 . ... - - }65,957 0 265,957 ; 

.. l_l .800_ ·_ -· - , __ 51,800 ·• ·- - ·· .. ··- -- o · __ 51,800_:~ -· _ _ _____ 
1,000 ; 6,000 . o · 6,000 

. 7.,000_ . 34c000 ' __ . ··- ·· ·-·· 
o · 

···-·-
3,4,000 

3,486. - - ,,_ , _1]_8, 135 _._ 0 . - - .138,135 
- (671) ' 9,360 : 0 9,360 
. 5,~85 218,146 . 0 2._18,146_ 
_ ].~1_7 _· - 1_5~4(, o · 15,948 

0 860 . 
. __ ,, __ . ii'; 

· - 860 . .. 
0 8,418 ; o_· .. __ .. 8-.~1 .8_ 
o _: 1;s-1i_[__ ___ . _ .. o _ ·- __ ... . _ _1,.s.1.1._ 

(702) 798 '· 0 798 ; 
0 : 357.291 - 0 • 357,291 . 
0 -~ - · - ~·- - \750' '- ... --~- -· --o-- --~ _ ·- _: ~~?so _;-_:~- -

(964) ; . 29,856 : 0 . }9,856:_,, 
0 . 17,000 o· 17,000 • 
o .. ' --

.4,30.0 ·'- ·-·· · · - - 0 . 4: 30CJ :- --

(ii Ji'' . 1.500 .: 0 - - - i.soc>_: _ -- -

823 --··--32,Jn .. 0 ..... _32,31.3 
(692) _2,199 i . ·· ·- - · 0 ... 2,199 

0 41,752 0 . 41,752 
40,000 . 80,000 : 0 ; 80,~00 

101.636 205,136 o · 205, I 36 .. 
: 

218,780 ' .3,S~l,294 : o · 3,,561,294 : 



71300 .: Voc'!fional Ed11catiun Prugram_ 

... !J .6 :_: Tea_chers . 
I 17.1 ' Career Ladder Program 

. . 1.63 '._.: Ed~~atio:nal A:~s~~l~~~ 
. I ?.~.·. · Ccn_i~ed Substit1:1tc Teacher~ 
.1.98 ; . Non-Certified Su~stitute Teachers 
20 I ; Social Security 

. ··.204 :·.-, State. Rcureme:nt 
205-RET-VIS : ' Employee and Dependent Insurance 

. 206 . ;Life lnsuran-ce . 

-... i06-RET :LIF: .(Life lns.urance. 
207 '. . Medical Insurance 
2o.s.[ : {?~ntai .. lnsui~~e -

208-RET-DEN . '. Dental Insurance 
212 : Employer Medicare 

.. 3.36 :· ;M~i~te~a~ce-and R.ep~ir .Services-Equip;nent 
35.5i ; T;~vel . . .. ·- · - .. - -·... - .. .... . 

425 : , Gasoline 
4i9 .. :instructional Supplies 

. - -790 ,- : Other Equip~ent ..... . 

;. '!'~ta_ I _ Vocatio.naJ Education ~rl?gram 

Total Instruction 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

743,804 31 .• 050 
6,000 o 

20,808 : 620 . 

. 5.1.00._. l4,082) 
10,000 f (3 ,000) 
48 ,752 !.964 
78,402 3,232 

17.3 ; o 
2.7.14 . o 

400 · o 
146,360 • 6,500 : 

5,400_. 582 . 
810 · o · 

I 1,402 ' 459 
2,300 . o 
8,000 0 

200 . o · 

74,386 0 
59,000 ' 6,308 

'--
1,224,611 : 4~,633 

27,184,546 ; 1,292,814 

.7~4,854 :. ·· - -· o 774 ,854 
6,000 : o : 6,000 

- 2_1,4_28 -- . o 21 ,428 

. - . .. _ _ J,618_ . -- - -- ---· o - -· ·-- ··- 1,618. 
7,000 o 7,000 

- - ·- - _50,7!~ O · 50,7 .16 

·- ·-
81,634 .. . .. .o .. 8 J_,634 

I 73 . o · I 73 
2,714 o 2,714 ··- -···- 400-, O · 400 

152,860 - o · 152,860 .. 

.. 5,9~2 : ---- - o . ~.982 -
810 , o 810 . 

I 1,861 .o. 1_1,8.61 

2,300 . -· - .. o 2,300 
8,ooo) 0 8,000 

200 o 200 . ... .. 
74,386 -: 0 74,386 
65,308 0 65 ,308 

. _1,26_~~44 _ 0 . _1,268,244 

28,477,36.o ' -62,262 28,415,098 · 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

72000 . .. Suppor:t ~~-rv~c;e_s 

--·- ----·- ----·----·--- . 43,492 . ·· - . l,225 . 44,717 0 
2,696 76 2 772 0 . 
2,918 ' s) --- · 3:opi • - • o - ----· 

160· o · 160 : o 
. 0 0 · -( . - . . 0 

206) Life Insurance . 
------ 207 Medical Insurance ---·-----

208] fDental Insurance ------ - ··-·----- ··-- -- ~ 0 0 0 
631. . 1.s . 649 . o 

50 : 0 50 . 0 
212 Em ~er Medi,~c=ar~e _____ _ 

355 Travel --·----------·--- - ----· 
524 Jn-S~i:_~!~ffDev~~~~e~--·----·------- 2,000 . (2,000) 0 0 

71/W 

Total Attendt1nce 

: Health Services 
I 05-C:SH · ' S .upervisor/Directo~ 

131 : : M_edie:aJ Personnel 

------·--------

131. -B.C.; .' Me.d.ical . ~orsoMel. -_Bridge Camp 
131-SLC : : M.edical PersoMel - Summer Learning Camps 
is9-CSH·: · : oihe~-S~laries &i Wage; - - · · · · · · ·· 

198-CSH ' : Non: C.cn.ifie.d Sub.stitute Teach.ors 
20 I : . Social Security 

201-BC; : Soci~I Security- B;idg .. Camp .. 
20 L-CSH ; : Soc.ial .. Security . . . 

201-SLC : : Social Security - s .ummer Learning Camps . -... -i64 . . si~t~ Retire~cnt . . ·- -... ... . . . 

204-BC ' ·· State Ret.i.rement-.. !lridge C~.mp 

204-CSH' : State Retirement 
204~su: ~ ·State Retirement - Summer Leaming Camps . . 

:20.5-RET-VIS '_! Einployee and [)epe~dent. I~u!anc~ 
206 ; ' Life Insurance 

:i~6-~Sij!-; Lif~ i~~~~e . 

296.-RET-UF! : Li.fe .I11surance 
2or ' M~dical Insurance 

207-C::SH.' Medical Insurance 
208 · ·Dental Insurance 

. 208~CSH ' ' Dental Insurance. 
208-RE1-DEN < .Dental Insurance 

_2 [2 : EfT1ployer Medicare 
.. 212-B.C ,_._Employer Medicare -_Br!!!&.e C3Jl1p . . 
212-CSH : . Employer Medicare 
2 I 2:SLC . :.Employc:.rMcdicarc:. - S~_""Tl.".r .Learn~ng. Camps 

355 : ' Travel 
35.5-CSH ' ·TraveJ 

399 · ;Other Contracted Services 
3.99cCSH ~Oth~i-~~ntraci~d :s~~i.ee;-· · - · 

399-BC ' ·Other Contracted Services 
. _399:SLC: Othe~ Contra.cted Services .. 

·- · . _ _413 '. .! Drugs ~d N.tedicaI SuP.P.lies .... 
435 · ' Office Supplies 

499-CSH . :other Supplies & Materials 
. . 524 In-Se,.;_icc!Staffi;ie;~joj,~ent __ . 

524-CSH . : In-Service/Staff Development 
735-CSH : ·Health Equipment 

·Total Health Services 

51.947 

44.211 · 
285,421 

o· 
Q. 

34,150 : 
~.ODO . 

. 17,696 
0 

4.8.58 . 
0 

19,152 ' 
O· 

6,570 . 
a: 

102 

1,6.35 ,. 
320 
325 

60,080 , 
7,524 : 
2,400 

375 
432 :· · 

4,138 : 
0 

I , 136 . 
0 

400 
3,000 
9,1.00 · 
6,Q90 : 

o· 
o. 

14,000 
1,000 

23,856 : 
600 . 

10,000 , 
10.000 

576,481 

-.598 ' 

1,972 
0 

3,040 
21,780 
14,964 

.(7.860) ' 

0 
188 : 
553 

.1J 350 
0 

204 
897 

1,461 
a · 

_o 
26 

0 
0 

7,607 : 
0 

282 
0 

51,~49 

4.6,!83 
285 .• 42.1. ; 

-- -- _ ;;,94_0_:_ . --·· · 
ipso_:._ 
49,114 

140_ .. 
_ L7,69§. . . 

188 

5.4.1_1 . 
l,?5.0__: 

19,152 . 

204 
7,46?. 
1,461 

102 : 

__ _l.§.3~ . 

346 : 

... . 325. 
... 60,080. .. 
.. 15,131 

. . 2.400 ~·--
657 . 

432 

0 . __ .4,138 _' ... 
44 44 

126 ;-· . -· - J.i62 

316 . 316 . 
" - . . . . 

0 '·-- ·-· - __ 400 
(l,405) i 1,595 ' 

.. 0 : 9,100 ' 

. i(qQQJL~. - ~ ~·--- ~oT_ 
0 . 0 ; 
O • 

0 
0 

(1,687) 
0 

(8,475) 
(1,000) · 

28,383 

0 
. 1_'!,000 

. 1.000 
Jf! , 169 

600 ' 
1,525 
9,000 

604,864 

0 . 

0 ' 
0 

(640) 
(8,()30) 

0 
0 

0 

(38): 
0 

- (495) -
0 

(.39) 
0 

(536) ·. 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
a : 
0 

(4) • --
0 

Jll I)_ . 
a · 
o : 
a · 
O ' 

(600·;· --· -

8,820 .. : 
a.: 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

527 

44,.717 
),772 
3,001 

160 
0 
0 

649 
50 . 

51 ,349 

~- LCBOE: 
85,421 . Summer camp 

2,400. expenditures. 

i:i.7?.0 

49:114 L---:==-1 
-140 : 

17,696 
· 1so · 

5,411 
855 

19,152 
165 

7 467 
925 
102 : 

1,635 : 
346 ; 
325 . 

60,080 ' 
15,131 
2,400 

657 
432 

4,138 
40 

1,262 

205 .'. 
400 ' 

1,595 : 

9,100 : 
o · 

1,600 . 

8,820 
.1_4,000 

1,000 

22,169 .. 
600 

1,525 
9.000 . 

605,391 



72130 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

. Oth~r Student Support 
117 ' ·Career La_dder PrograJ11 . 1,000 · 0 . 

123 . •Guidance .Personnel. 678,404 · 22,440 
123-J3C .. : Guidance Personnel· Bridge Camp 0 10,000 .. 

123-SLC ' . ·Guidance Per.sonnel ·. Summer Learning Camp_s 0 ;z1.ooo ' 
123-SMC. ' Guidance Personnel· STREAM Mini Camps 0 5,250 

162 ' Cleric~l P~rsoruiel . . . . . . 151 ,799 4,254 
189-FE~ . ciiher .Sal~ries ~Wages .... ·.-- . .. . o· 6,200 .. 

201 · S_ocial Security_ s1,s3s : 1,656 

201-_BC '.. Soci~l Security· Bridge Camp 0 620 
201-FE: :social Security 0 79 

201-SLC : , S~~i~i S~~..;,;ty • S~er Learning Camps 0 1,302 
20 I -SMC · . Socia.I_ Security· STR.£AM_ M_ini Camps -· -- 0 326 

204 ; ; S talc Retirement 79,961 2,591 .. . 
204-iiC' .State Reti~.-;,;enl"--Bridge Camp o' 1,027 
204-FE ' ' State Retirement 0 131 

.204-S~C~ _State R~tirement - ~ummer L~ami~g Camps o, 2,157 ·.· 
204-SMc; ! State Retirement· STREAM Mini Camps 0 . 538 

. 205-RET: VIS;_' Employee and Dep_endent Ins~ran~e __ . 102 0 '·· 
296.: _; Life .I!lsura~ce .. · ·!·· · 

2,746 : 0 

206-RET-LIF • · Lifo Insurance 480 0 
207 · ; Medical Insurance . - 158,310 : 9,573 . 

207-RET: MEI) · ·· :Medic;tin;uranc~ . 0 . 0 

208 : i Dental Insurance 6,425 0 

208:RET -DEN , · J)ental Insurnnc_e 432 0 

. 212; . Employer Medicare.. . . 1_2,053 388 . 

2_12-BC . . Employer Medicare· Bridge Camp O· 145 . 

212-FE 1 · Emeloyer Medicare _ Q. }O . 
2 l 2:SLC ·. ·.Employer Jv!edi_care :_SUITlJTI~r -~earning_ Cami's .... -. 0 _3_05 

212-SMC i Employer Medi.care· STREAM Mini Camps 0 76 

.. . ~09-.SAFE i. i C!'~trac15 with G~v~ITUTle~t Agencies . . ·--·- - . 0 5,000 ; 

32~ · _J~xah~~~~~~ ~£1~ I~s..!!~.s .. . -- - ·- 20,000 ' . :o_: 
355 , :Travel 500 . 0 : 

399_-_SAFE .. C~n'!~cted_ Services . . 0 13,648_ '. .. . __ .. . - -- ": .. 
499-FE :. Other _Supp_lies & Matcrial_s 0 3,500_. : 

499-SAFE · .Ot.her Supplies & Materials 0 1,000 
499-CTE · Other Supplies & Materials ·- . . . .. 0 12,4_52 • 

524 :· In Service/StaffD.-~elop;,,cnt . --· -· . --- ...... 4,500 (4 . .000) . 
790-SAFE .. Other Eq..;ip;,,;~i . . . . . . . • . 0 67,220 • 

:Total Other Student Sunport 1,168,247 . 188,968 

10 

1,000 0 1,000 
7_00,844 .. . 0 - ~ILCBOE: 

10,000 .800 . 10 800 Summe_r Camp 
·- .. - . _ • . .. expenditures. 

21,000 0 . 21_.000 
s.250 ·· ···· · 2,100 7,350 

1_56,053 0 156,053 • 

·· ··- 6,200 .• 0 6,200 
53,191 ' 0 53,191 

620 55 675 . 

79 0 79_: 
1,302 0 1,302 

326 . 135 461 

82,552 : •• - . . 0 82,552 
1,027 : 88 1,115 

131 0 131 
2)57 0 2,157 

538 222 . 760 
102 0 102 

2,746 . 0 2,746 
480 . 0 . 480 . 

__ l ~7 ,8_8_3 . 0 1_67,883 .. 
_o_ 0 0 

6,425 0 6,425 . 
432 0 432 

-;-· . 

... ... l~.441 0 12,44!__ 
·-

145 : 15 : 160 
90 : 0 90 

..... JOS . . :. 0 305. 
76 : 34 110 

····-
5,000 ; ... 0 s,_ooo.~ 

_ .. -~o;o~o -, . _ ..... .. 0 ~.ooo · 

500 ' 0 500 . 
.13,648 0 13,64_8 : . . 

-- 3_,_500 : o · _3,500 ·. 
1,000 : 0 1,000 ' 

12,452 . 0 12,452 _•_ . . - ··· ·--- --
500 . o: 500 

67,220 0 67,220 

1,357,215 : 3,449 1,360.664 



71210 · .. ·.Regular Ins/ruction Program 
I 05 : . Supervisor/Director 

.... ·-· I 17·_: Career_ Ladder_ Pr~si:•rn .. 
129 ;.~ Librarians. __ - · 

. 161 ' !_Secret_ary(ies) _ 
201 : : _Soci~l . Security 

. ~0_4_~~ Sta~c ~ct~~~~c~~ . 
205-RET-VIS ;Employee and Dependent Insurance 
. . 2o( : Cjre·I~suran~e · · 

. 206-]lET~LIF_· . Life Insurance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2021 

272,685 . 7,659 . 280,344 0 
5,000 0 ' .. 5,000 . . 0 

499.,195.'. 14,0IJ s)j:2os ······- 0 
285,374' 8,o7s·- ·- --·293.449- :· 0 
"6s.86o :· · I.844 : ·_67,704 · o 
?S,935 2.ss_s ' - - .- _ 1§i ,8io_ · ·o 

465 0 . 465 0 
3,448 · 0 3,448 0 
-1.190 ' . _ __ o _ i,79o o . 

207 · .Medical Insurance 190,150 . 0 190,150 0 
207-RET-MED ; ' Medical Insurance 5,ooo : 0 ' . 5,000 o' 

·- · · 208 :' De~talinsuran~~ . . .. 7,725.. O -- -7,725 o 
208_-~f-~i~~D~:~;~:;:~:~~~ar:_- - - - --- _ _ _ _ 1 ~::~~ · ___ 4~r_-__ -- --~,f:!~ __ -_- . . ~ · 

355 : :Travel · 17,000 . 0 ' 17,000 : 0 
. ·-432:EES;- '. Librar),-Books!Medi;:· Eaton Elementary School ... - .. ... ·- - . -·8.768 ; . . o ~ -· - 8;768 ·:· -- , - o -. 

.. .. 432-FLW_!Library ~oo~Med)a :~Fort ~~doun_ Middie' S~hool _ __ . 4,697 ; . (45_7X _ " 4.24_Q __ ._ . ___ . . .. _O 

. _ _ 43..f:GB_S: _: Li)lrary Books/Medi~ -_Greenb.!!".k Sc)lool 1_3 ,385 . . _ O_ i 1_3,385_'. . 0 
432-HPS . :Library Books/Media- Highland Park Elementary School • 3,659 0 : 3,659 : 0 
432-L.ES ; : Librar), .BookslMedia - Loud~n Elem~ntary Scho~I . . 5,606 0 . ·5,606 · .. 0 
43i-LHS : :i..ib~~ry Bo~ks/M~di;- Loudon-High S~ho~l - 9,536 0 --·- -9~536. - . -- · -0 

- - 4Ji-NMS :- : i..ibr~ry'il~~kJM;ciia- Nonh Middl~ S~h~ol - . - - 6,696 i.cicio--- 1;696 : -- -- o' 
--· - 432:PEs ! > LibE~ Boo~s/Med_i~: Philadci~hia Elementary Sc~o9l ,_ 4,137 , _ . (l,499) __ . __ 2,~38'_ .. __ _O 

432-SES : ·Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 3,500 . 0 . 3,500 0 
· -·-· 5i4 -: in-s;rvi~eisurro~~~iopment . ·· · · · - - - · 1i,ooo o · - - - - i2.006 - · - o 

524-EES : :In-S~rviceis.taffD~~clopmen; ·_ Eaton Elementary Schooi . . s.soo : (5,001) . --499 · 0 
s24--FLM ;· i in-ServiceiStaffDe·~;i~pme~t :·i:=.;..t •Loudo;..; Middl~· Sch~ - - - 5,3 cJO : 'cs:l99) '101 - - 0 

··-s24-cias·;- -. In:sc~i~;;Jst~ffD~vei~pm~;,-i-6ree~b~ckSch~~I ·· --~- .- - - 13,300 'c11.5jo)' · - 1.110 ;- -- - o' 
524-HPS ! '. In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Elem. Scho~ . . 4,900 · (3,000) · 1,900 . 0 

· - 5i4:i..E5 '-. In-S~rviceJStafr D~~el~pm~~t --Loudo~ El~me~tary Sch~~'. ·- ·- 5,000 (2,000) - ·--3~000 . - . - - · 0 
- s:i4:LHS :-. In-S~ryi~;;/SiairD~~~iop.;,~~t _- i.o~dqn High S~hool - · - - - - 5,255 83i · - 6,08-i o 

524-NMS ; :In-Service/Staff Development-North Middle School 6,750 : (6,540f 210 . ' .. 0 
·· · si4-I>E5~ ~:j~~s~~_ic;,/st~ff~D~vel~p.;,~nt- _l'~ija~elphia Elem Sch2:01:_ _ __ 6,400 _cs.so§) : _ _ _ _ _ -9cio o 

280,344 . 
5._000 . 

513,208 
293,449 

67,704 
101 ,820 

465 
3,448 
l_,790 .. 

190,150 
5,000 _ . 

7,72~-- -
3,610 

15,834 
11.qoo _ _-
8,768 . 

4,240 .-. 
13,385_ :_ 
3 ,~59 

~.606 
9,536 
7,696 
2,638 

_ _3,5~0 . 

12_.000 . 
499 ' 

. J OI '. 
1,770_' 
1 ,~00 

3,QOO 
6,087 ; 
_2!0 
900 

524:SES : : In-Service/Staff Development - ~t~ek_ee Elementary Sch~o'. 4,000 · (3,000)' 1,00_0 · 0 1,000 ' 
. 790 ; ' Oth_er _Eq_uipJl1en! 0 0 . 0 0 0 · 

790-S!-fE~ 9th_er~q~i!'rnen! __ _ _ o o o o O 

\ T~tal R.~gul~r Instruction Pr~g~an~ l _,600,029 ' (6,987) ; 1,593,042 !,59_3,04.2 

11 



71220 ·Special Ed11catio11 Program 

I ~5 ' . S.':'P~.rviso_r/l?.i~ector 
. . 117 : ·Career Ladd.er Pr~gram .. 

124 : •Psychological Perso.l)nel 
17_~ : •.l)Jle.ech Patho.logi.s_t 

. ~O I ;. ! S~cial Sec1:1!ity 
204 : ~ State Retirement 

205-RET-VlS ' ;Employee and Dependent Insurance 
_· . . 206: ::_Life Jns.~ra~~~ - -· . -· -· -

206-RET-LIF' iLifc Insurance 
207 : ; Medical Insurance 

207-~·(rviED • :Me9ical lns~,.,;~e 
208 : . Dental Insurance 

~087~f:-.~f:!'J. :_.~ Dent~! _In~urance . .. 
212 ~'. Employer.~e_di_care . 
355 · Travel 

~99 : . .Q_t~_e! ~c_;~ntr.~_ct.~-~ -~e~.i~e~ . ·--- .... 
5-24; In:.§.erv.i_c~_$taf!"D'v~l~l'me_~.t _. 

;Total Snccial Education Proeram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2021 

29,103 ' 
1,000 ' 

296,085 
0 

20,258: -
33,556 

203 
1,200 

385 · 
58,870:. 
3 ,9~0 . 

2,625 
863 

. 4,738 ~ .. 
21 ,650 ; 

181,250 ' 
o' 

655,686 . 

12 

233 

.o_ . . 
2,368 : 

0 
1.61 
267 

o • 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

38 
(15,000) 
(9~,000) : 

0 

103,933 

29,336 
1,000 

298,453 • 
0 

20,41.9 
33,823 

203 
1,200 

385 
58,870 

3,900 : 
2,625 

863 
4,.776 
6,650 

89,250 ' 
ii' 

551,753 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

.. o 
0 
0 
_o 
o . 
0 
0 
0 
0 . 
D i 
0 

29,336 
1,000 

298,453 
0 

20,419 
33,823 

203 
1,200 .. 

385 
58,870 

3,900 
2,625 

863 
.. _4,776 

6,650 . 

8~.250 
0 

551,753 



72230 j i Vf!cational Educ:ation Program . 

I 05 ; ; Supervisor/Director 
l 6i' ;·cierical P~;s~;,,,~l ·· 

201 ; :social Security 

. . . ~-~~l .~.~~t~.-~·c~-~r~~·e~t. -· _ . .. .. . . . 
205-RET-VIS ! : Emp_loyee and Depe_f!dent Insurance 

~06_i_ ~~ifc 1!1s~r~cc 
.. 206~REJ:L!Fj _ ;_LifcJns~rance 

207 ' : Medical Insurance 
207-RET-MED : :Medical Insurance 

· · · Z:o8_ De~t~l I~.s~~~ce · 

208-REF-DEN · Dental Insurance 
·212 ' E~ployer M~dicare 
is5 · ir~.;.1 _- · ·· ·· _ · 
399 Other Contracted Services 
524 l~:S~;._,j~eiStafT Devel~~ment . 

.f \ T~ta·i V~c~-tio-~ai iducalion Pr~2ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

_77,607 . .. 2,187 .. 
40,780 i 1,149 .' 

7,340 207 . -- - -
- . -- !0,707 _31)_2 ' - . 

102 • o . 
360 0 .... --·· 
300 0 

16,930 O ' 
0 : O · 

. . .... 79,794 ---· 
41,929 

7,547 . 
"ij,009 _• .... 

102 . 
360 ' 

300 ·· ··· . .. ·· - --
16,930 

0 ' 
· ·-· - -· · - ·· ····-- · 845 : . . 

0 .: . . - ·· -· ··-·- 845.c 
440 o : 440 : 

1,717 : 49 1,766 . 

.. 2, 000 O · 2,.ClOO_ .•.. 
500 : 0 500 . 

3,000 0 3,000 : 

162.628 : 3,894 : 166,522 . 

13 

o · - ... 79,7_94 
0 ' 41,929 
0 .. - .. . 7, 547 _ 

. .. .. . 0 .. JJ ,0_09 .; -· . 
0 102 
0 ·: · 360 

. -- -· ·--
o ' - - · -·· ·· ... ~00 
0 ; 16,930 .. 
0 0 . .. ... -
0 845 ·-- -------o · 440 

...... 9. ... 1,766 
o_ ·-- __ ... .. _i_ooo 
0 : 50_0 : 
0 ; 3,000 

o · 166.522 ' 



72250 · ·Ed11ca1iot1 Technology 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

105 _' Supervisor/Director _ _ ..• .• 49,414 " 1,374 .'.. 50,788 . O 50,788 
1 17' Career Ladder Program 1,000 ; 0 . 1,000 0 ; 1,000 
120·:· •Computer Prograrruner . . . .. - . 249,924 : 7,035 256,9S9 : -· --- ·-· - - 0 . - 256,959 

201 ; ·Social Security 18,620 ; 522 19,142 0 • 19,142 
-- -:io4 . Stat~· Retirement 2°i ;949 6i6.'. . 22,565 ·---- o 22,565 . 

206 :Lire I~surance - -·-- . 961 · -o . · · · - 961 · o · ·· ·· · · 961 

207_:_ Medical Insurance_ . . _. 60,360 0 60,360 O 60,360 
_2~8 ; •Dental Insurance 2,250 · 0 2,250 0 .. . _ . .. . ;!.250 
212 ' <Employer Medicare 4,354 · 122 4,476 0 4,476 
350 ' _Internet_ Conncctiv_ity 1_08,000 : 0 _108,0_90 _, ·---- 0 108,000 
3 55 : Travel 8,000 ' 0 8,000 · 0 ' 8,000 
ji)"9 :-_-Other Contr~~ted Services 9,400 0 9,400 -· - - . -- 0 ·--. - 9,400 

47_1: :software · · 1_20,000 · (5,900) 114,1()0 O ' 114,100 . . 
499 :_• QtjlerSupplies& Materials ___ _ •. ,. 4,000 _ 0 4,000_ _ __ _ _ O : 4 ,00_0 
524 ,.'In Service/StaffDev_clopment _12,~30 0 12,430 ; 0 . 12,430 
790 Other Eqmpmem 165,469 · 3,898 169,367 0 169,367 

790-STEM'. : Ot!J~r _Equipment .. o 4,900 . 4,900 o • . 4,900 ·-

'Total Central & Other Transportation 836,IJI : 12,567 848,698 ; O' 848,698 . 

14 



723/0 · ··r: Hoard ~fEd11ca1ion 
191·: ·: Board and Commincc Members Fees 
20_1_' : s~~i~IS~~urity - - -- · - - · 

- '2o4~;StateR~iire~~;,t 
-~O~ '..; Life_ l~surance 
_20_8 ' ' Dental Insurance 
217 ; : Employer Medicare 
305 : ·. Audit Services 
')j T' ;.~~&a~ .~~ryi~~.s 
355 : 'Travel 
506 l i Liability Insurance 

_ sii.s ! . ire~i~n!o-~Co'P.!'~tc SurctY rig_~~· . 
509 ; ' Refunds 

. 510_~ :.Trus!_ce's ~Q~~ss_iC?~ * •• 

. ~) t ~Y{~J~an.·~ ~<:"'IT!P.~..!1.~~tior:i .. !!!~':!!3-:!!.c;I! _ 
524 1 i In Service/Staff Development 
S_99:> Q~~Ch;,;.,l!•S - - -

· :Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

_40,300 ~ . 
2,499 : 
i/;iio ' 

_l,480 • 
2,300,' 

585 
12,300: 

·_3 1,000': 

4,ooo : 

29,1~9~ - .. 
400J. 

15,ooo ; 

300,00o : 
2o3,42{ __ -_ : 

25,000 • 
o; 

- _; 
675,109 · 

15 

0 
0 
0 

10_0 ; 

300 
o : 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

(23,200) . 
(11 ,80-0) ; . 

0 

34 ,600 

,4_0,300. '. 
2,499 : --- i.6aa ·· 
.t.,5_8o . . 
2,600 

585 
1.2.300 
37,000 
4,000 

. ]_9.!_49_ -
400 

15,000 i 
300,000 : 

... -_i ~Q.~96 _: ... 
13,200 

0 

640,509 • 

Q i 

~0 --

0 
0 
0 
0 _; 
0 , 
o · 

(2,500): . 

(\~,00_!>)_ 
300 : 

( 15:ooor ___ .. ·· .. ·· 

41,500 : 
. jio:orioj[ __ _ 

0 
0 

300 

40,3qo 

.. 2,499 
.. 1,600 ; 

I ,580 . 

2,600 

58"-r--------1 
LCBOE: 
Adjusting budget to 
cover Trustee's 
Commlssloo. 

.34 l_,5oo 

l ?~.2.96 
13,200 ; 

0 

640,809 



71310 ·.ooice 0[1he Sue~~int~ndent 
10 I . ·County Official/Administrative Office 
.117 · ·Career Ladder P.rogram 
161 

-· 
Secret:uy (s) 

189 : .Other Salaries& Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 ·. · S_tar~ Retirem~nr 

205-RET-VIS · Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 : : Life. In~urance _ 

206-RET-LIF ' :Life Insurance ·- . . . 
207 ' : Medical Insurance 
208 , ; Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN ; i Dental Insurance 
212 ; : Employer Medi.care . 
302 . :Advertising 

··· - - · -· ·- -- -
~-9.f ~:·_~o.~~i-~~~ion ·-· ·- - .. 
320' , Dues & Memberships . 

34~ , Pos~al .Ch~rg.e~ 
355 · ·Travel 
~99 \ _Other ~ontracted_Se_ryi~c_s _ - " -
435 • ' Office Supplies 
524 '. ·_I~ Servi_ce/St~.f!. D~.v~l_o?~~~t 
599 . Other C:h.ar.ges 

.Total Orfice of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

253,600 0 
1,000 0 

45,232 . 1,275 . 
7,200 : 0 

17,708 ' 80 
18,268 ; 86 

" 
0 0 

350 0 
0 : o . 

31,767 ' O · 
1,354 :_ o 

0 0 -· . - · 
4,103 20 . 

1,0oo: 0 

--- 50,000 ,_ .. . 0 . 
.14,000 ' o 

2,500 o. 
500 0 - - -

40,000 :_ (1,771) 
8,000 ' 0 
7,300 ·. o 
3,500 ' 5,480 

507.382 5,170 

16 

253,600 0 253,600 . 
1,000 0 . 1,000 .· 

46,507 0 . . _46,507 
7,.200 . 0 . 7,200 

17,788 
" 

0 17,788 
18,3~4 o : 

·- - - - 18,354 
0 0 , 0 

350 : 0 350 . 
0 0 o·· 

-
31,767 0 31,767 

1,354 
" 

. _o . 1,354 
o : o 0 - --· -· - - ·- -·· · · 

_4,123 o . 
1,000 o 

50,000 0 
14,000 : 1,000 . Adjusted budget based 

on final expected 
2,500 : 

--- - -0 expenditues. 

500 o · --
38,229 " 0 38,_229 

-- 8.ooo : · (1,300) . 6,700 
7,300 : (6,000) 1,300 
8,980 ' 0 8,980 

512,552 (G.300) 506,252 



72./10 · :Office o(the Pr;ndpal 

I 04 1 : Principals 
I i .7: ' C~reer .Ladder P~ogi:am 

.. 20·1_, _!Social S~~~ity - - - --· 

2~4 :. ·State Ret~rcm.~nt 

.. 205-Rl;T:VlS '_. E111ploye_e and Depe_~de~t I_nsu_ra!'ce . 
206 . Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF" .Life Insurance 
. ~Q7 ~ Medi~ai In~;,;.;,~e __ 

207-RET-MED : :Medical Insurance 
-· ·2·os r ioenlat Insurance 

: 208-R,Ef:DEN_' : De~t~l-ins~~,;,,c~ . --· 
212: :Employer Medicare 

307 .: Co~ll!l~~tj~~ - ~ · 
___ ~48 . . Postage. 

355 :Travel 
-. . 524 "In Se~ice/Staff Development 

59~-o!is Othe; (;h~Ji.,_;· - -- . -· - -

!~tal or~.~~~~ th~_ ~~~~~~.P-~ ~-

7]j/O ·~ · : Fiscal Sen·i~es .. ··-· - - ··-· -

. 119_'_'; Account~.ts~~okke_epers __ ___ . 
20 I : ' Social Security 
2.04 ~ ~ S t~lcR~.~irc~c~t ·- - -· ., .. . - --- - -

20.?: ... . L~ ~C: .In~~r~n.c_~ 
206-RET-L!F: :Life Insurance 

. . . 207 - Medi~~l -in_;;;;ance 

208 Dental Insurance 
. 212 - Empl~y_e_rj~e¥~~re_ _ _ 

355 : ' Travel 
524 ' : I~ Service/Staff Develo_pm_en~ 

I,; ... 
:Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

811 ,790 ' 22,797 834,587 0 834,587 
-6.ooci:- 411 --- · 6,411 -- o · - 6.41i 
50,103 : 1,684 . ----5i,387-' -- ---- o · - - 5i,:ii1 
83,988 : 1.662 . 85,650 0 85,650 

"i8i : --·o 182 o_c· - - · .. -- 182 

1,450 - 0 1,45.0 : 0 1,450 
.. . . 2,000

1 
o ___ _ _2_._000 ___ . o ' _ __ ~.ooo 

116,550 ; 0 : 116,550 0 116,550 
· · 4,350 o - -- ---4)So : · ··- · ----- o -- - · 4,:i5o· 

4,630 : 0 : 4,630 : 0 . 4,630 . 
:i ,400 : 0 ···- -- -3,400.; ·-· .. 0 ·-··· ··-- .. . . LCBOE: 

11,SS8 331·--- 12.(39·_·-· - ---· o . Adjusted budget based 

90,000 ; . 0 __ 90,QOO _ . • _9,0!JO _. _ :;::;,~1

1:;,:.aeo 
_5,000 o . --· _5,000 __ , -- ___ 9 __ 
10,000 ' 0 . 10,000 : 0 . 
3,0oo · 0 ; 3,0_00 ' (3_.0QO) : 

o ' 5,ooo . 5,ooo . o 5.ooo 

1,zo~,901 . 31,s.s.s . l_,23_6,786_ .. _ ___ _6,ooo _;_ _ 1,2'!2,?8_6 

---- -- ·-· 

66,774 : 1,881 68,655 . 0 ; 68,655 ' 
4.140 '. - - - 1i"1 ___ - -- 4.2s1 ·- - · o·:- 4.257 r- -
4,48 i 121 • 4.608-,- - · - - --- o · --- 4,6as· · -

165 a·· __ J65 o_; .. _···· 165 
86 : 0 : 86 . 0 86 

1,090 · o : 1.o<io-:·· - · - -- o - -- - 1.090 
. 375 0 375 : 0 . --· - . 3j5 

969 2? _1 •. ---- _99-7 - - :~-~- -. ~~-- 0 ~ -~- 997 
200 ' 0 200 0 . 200 

1,800 . (1.500)' 300 : 0 300 

86 ,080 . 653 86,733 0 : 86,733 

17 



72610 , Op~ration o(Pla111 

1 ~~ . '. _Cus~~~.ial pcrso~eJ 
20 I : : Social Security 

_ ~04 :. :· State -~ctirem~n! 
205-RET-VIS: __ Employee and l)ep_1:ndent lnsuranc~ 

206 : '. L_ife_ lnsurance 
206-RET-LIF ' -Life Insurance 

207 ___ J\.1c.dic~1 .!~suranc_e_- ·- · - . 
·-- · -·-· · 

208 : : Dental In~_urance 
208-RET-DEN ·Dental Insurance 
- - - 21 i :-_Employe; M~dicare 

- - - - -···· · 

399 · ·other Contracted Services 
399-FL_~ ~ - Other C~nirac_ted Serv_ices- F~n Lou_doun Middle_ S_chool 
399-GB~ __ _ Other_Co~tracted_ Se.-vi_ce_s ~ Gre_e!'back Scho_ol 
399-LHS : :o _ther Contracted Services - Loudon High School 

399-NMS : :other Contracted Services - Nonh Middle School 
399~PES : -. Othe~Contracted_ Se.-vi~es -Ph_iladelphia '"le;,,_e!'tary ~cha ; 

415 : ' Electricitx 
425 : : Gasoline 

Loudon County Board or Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2021 

137_.34 J - --- 3,871 
8,516 : 241 
9,216 260 

275 0 
800 ' o · 

840 . 0 
' 49,783 : 6,000 : 

1,880 ' o -

2.102 : o , 
1,992 57 

l,2_95,000 O · 
2,500 : 0 -

12,500 o : 
. -- - ·· - ·· 

10.000 : O : 
2,500 0 
2,5_00 __ 0 

1,130,641 : 0 
1,000 ' o · 

-- · -
io?,060 ' 43~.:_ ; ~~~~~I 9.as _ __ - --~ 0 

454 ; :water and Sewer 155,570 0 

502 ~ : Buil_~-~$-~d ~~-~~~1:1_1:S l~sur~!lce 348,064 : 23,200 ; 

:·Total O.oerati~~ of P-lant 3,280,020 ' 33,629 : 

18 

141,212 0 141_,212 ' ' 
8_,757 0 8,757 
9,476 0 9,476 

275 ' 0 275 -- -- · . --
800 : o · 800 
840 0 840 -- ---

___ 5?_._783 __ 0 
. ·- - . - ·· - -· 55,78~ 

1,880 o . 1,880 
2,1_92 0 2,102 
2,049 0 2,049 -- --- . - -·- - - - ·- · 

1,29_5,000 0 1,295,000 
2,500 0 2,5o_o 

-- .. 1_2,500 _' ---- - o : 12,500 -- ·--
10,000 o • 10,000 
2,509 _o _ _ __ _ _ 2,500 

_2,50_0 

o~I l,130,64l : - -- 0_ . - .. - . . - . . ·9.6·4-i : ~;:~~ based on final 

1_.000 __ _q_. . _ __ -· .. l,OOO __ expected expenditures. 

1_07,000 ' 1_o,ooo __ 117,000 _ 
155,570 o : 155,570 : 
371,264 0 371,264 

3,313,649 10,000 ' 3,323,649 



72620 

72710 

72901 

72901 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

;Maintenance of Plant 

335 , ~ Maintenance. and Repair Services-Buildi~g 
335-PES : ii.iai111~n~n~~ and ~ep~ir Servi~~s:Buil~ing 

;:~'?_t~~ ~~in_~ena_l!_~C o_~ Pia~- ~ 

." Transportation 

I 05 . ' Supcrvisor/Dire~tor 
: 20_1 _ : sa~iil)ecurity - -

204 : . State Retirement 
206 ' , Life lns~rance 
io1: ·'. Medical . I~s.;,ancc 
208 : ' r;>en~al Insur_ance 
212 ·,Employer Medicare 

.. ____ 3 ! 3 J.Con~c_ts ·,;,;tJi Par~nts 
315 :Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

3 I 5:Bc . i Contracts ,;,ith Vehicle ci~~rs - Bridge Camp 

Ending June 30, 2021 

250,000 0 . 250,000 . 0 . 250,000 0 0 . . 0 . 0 . - .. 0 - --··. - -- ---

250,0.~0 : o . ..25.~,oo_o o. ___ 25~,o_oo 

55,1s5 1~511. · 57,356 . .. . __ .. o . XP56 
3,459 98 3,557 : 0 . - ·· - - ·- _),551 
3,744 · 106 : 3,850 ' 0 3,850 ' 

IS?; 0 : _ _ 187 · _ _ . _o_.· .... __ ··-·· ·.187 -, __ 
.l3,106 .. 0 l~,l .06 ___ 0 : 

375 . 0 . 375 . 0 
809 24 '. 833 0·. _ ~E: 

9,070 __ (6,0iJO); _ . }.010 : .. • ci _~-~ . 1,0.70]:!~:'.tofund 
. 1,s10,ooo (S,ooo) : . 1,s22.ooo · (85,ooo) : ) ,117,qoo 

0 22,483 : 2,2.4_83 (22,'.1_83) 0 
315-LC : :Contracts with Vehicle Owners - Learning Camps 

31·5:sL.Cf Co-ntra~ts ,;,;th Vehicle O~ers - S~er Le~ming Camps 
31. 5-SMC Contracts wiih V-el.1!cle Own.ers - STR.E_AM Mini Camps._,_: _ 

o 21.s16 21.s16 . <23:s16C - -- - -- o ~~:;e·~.:~ 
0 . 0 0 · 107,578 · 107,578 ILCBOE: 

0 39,415 - ~9,415 (3?,~ 15) ·- -- -- -- ·- o_ expe!'1tures. 
327. : Freight Expenses _ 
336 '. :Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipment 
340 ' i Medic~l. and. D~ntai"S.e_rvices . - . - . 
348.' = Postal . i;:~arg_es __ _ _ 
355 ' :Travel 

. 399 . :othe; Con_tracte~_S"!"!'ices 
435 · :omceSupplies 
.524 .' in~S_~rvi~e1still D~v~l~pfllent _ 
5_99 ;other Char,ges_ . __ 
.!90 ' _<?t11er)'91J_i~r!l·~! 

. , . !~t?_l ~r~~sp~_r:_ta_t_i~'! .. 

·- -. 
Education C_QVID-19 

· · ;·s~~ePort s~-,...,,.ces_: 
I W ' Teachers 

_ .201 ; :s_ocial Secwil)' 
204_1 '. State Reti_r~ment 
212 ' : Employer Medicare 
499 : ; Other Supplies & Materials 
19o_;Toih~~ ~Eq~ ip~'nt -· - - · 

i T_o~! <::_<?YID-I~ - · 

;.T~t.a.1 _S~pp~.C:~ ~~ryic~~ 

100.. o 100 __ _.o _ _ - ·-·--·- _!OO 
6,243 0 : 6,243 0 : . 6,243 
3,000 0 3,000 0 3,000 

... 100" 0 : ----·- · 100 . 0 - . -- 100 · - - - ------
1.,750:·- -- o ' 1,750 ,... - o- =- · -- -· ----·-1 .150 ·~ -·· 

3,200. 0 . 3,200 0 • 3,200 ; 

~:~~~ - -~~ ~ - - - - - ~:~~~ --- - - 6~:-~~~~~ -~~-~:~cin : 
5,~85 0 , 5,985 · 0 I . ~98.5 i. _ ------
4,000 0 . 4,000 0 : 4,000 ' . - -'---

1,947,913 73,5 !3 : . 2,0_21.~2~ .. -- (6~·!_361' - - . ... _l,9_5!,2_91!..c_ 

~-- 0 270,000 - 270,000 -!=- 0 270,000 
I 0 16,740 .. 16,740 I 0 16,740 

l 0 27,729 27,729 ! 0 27,729 

F- 0 3,915 3.915 I 0 3,915 
0 52,238 52,238 ! 0 52,238 

'-. ---
O· 209,000 . 209,000 O · 209,000 : 

o·· . _ _ 51~,?2~- - _ __ _ _5~,6_22 ' _ o; -· ·- --·· 579,~2~ _ 

·-----· - ··· --·· 

13,002,5_5~ : . . - 812,_!66 .. 13,8!~,-~20 -42,1-§0'_ ... - _1_3,765,560 

·--·----Total Education 40,187,100 " 2,104,980 ' 42,292,080 : -111,422 42,180,658 

19 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30. 2021 

I I - I ; I I . 

23QPQ ______ __L1Qperation of Non-Instructional Service _-___ ~ L__ i . _____ --+= 
-;;}-~:- ------: FoadSen•ice ------------------ --- _l__~=--1==E~~=~=- - ~~~!.u~:.P 

165-BC Cafeteria Personnel -----t== OI _ 0' O I ~_1_ ___ 4,700 
- ·------~-_SLC Cafeteria Personnel _ __ ____ _____ -~ 0 I ______ o_:. ____ J_[,900 11,900 --t---= 

201-BC Social Sec~ ~ 0 1 O I O i 295 295 ---1----
201-SLC .SocialSecuri!L_ ----=-~---------i ----r-----o-!- 0 i - ---:- 740 ---==-~-I ____j ---

=~-==_:__2;~ ~:~:::::::~: -------- ___ i -----~--_ll __ ~:==~~~-::.~~--~F ~~~ ---+-=~--
212-BC Emolover Medicare _ -------------+---_____ OI ___ O_j__ __ 0 !_______ 70 70 I __ L __ 

---~2-SLC E!!!P~I_f".1~!_~~---------- ---------- I ~ 0 i 0 i 175 I 175 ____ L_ ___ _ 
; I I ! ' I I : 

--·-----..... ,-T-o-ta-.1-~~-o~Serv!ce_ I.. . o! . OJ. ol _ !~.O~Q_I__ .. ___ J?_,o~o __ _I ___ _ 

73300 · Communitv St:n•ic~s 
I 05 I I Suocrvisor/Dircctor 

105-CCLC ___ _ 

_ ___ _ . ____ lQl-~L~E_A_P++~-~-----~ 
116-CCLC -----------

--·---1-16-LEAPI Teachers- LEAP 
- ---- - ·-----~ -----------·· 

163-CCLC Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant ' 
--16J-CCLC-EES I_ Educational Assistants - CCLC~ra;;t 
I-- --- 163 -LEA_!'j_ ~ational Assistants - LEAPS Gr~------··--. 
---·- .. -·- ·-----J_~~r_Salaries & ~~ 

189-FRC Other Salaries _~ Wages - FRC 

____ 20_1 I ISocial Security --------
- 201-CCLC 1 Social _Sec urity CCLC Grant 

_201-CCLC-EES Social Securi CCLC Gran~--- ·-·-------· 
201-FRC . Social Securitv- FRC Grant 

20I-LEAP11 Social Security - LEAPS Gran~ 
_ _ _____ ___1Q_4 I I State Retirement _______________ _ 

204-CCLC i I State Retirement - CCLC Grant ··-------·· 
204-CCLC-EES i ! State Retirement - CCLC Grant 

204-FRcl !State Retirement - FRC Grant 
204-LEAPi State Retirement-LEAPS Grant ------·-- ----- ~~=~------· 

206 Life Insurance ---------

I 206-RET-LIF~. Life Insurance -------. 
---- --- 207 Medical Insurance _______ _ .. 

208 I I Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN I I Dental Insurance 

212 I I Employer Medicare 

212-CCLC4 'c.+===='-"=='-==--"'='-
2 I 2-CCLC-EES 

212-FRC ---------' 
212-LEAP 

0 
l_l,444 : 
18,427 

100,000 
45,ooo : 

200,000 
20.000 · 

8,000 
29,500 , 

o · 

25,893 ; 

0 
8,150 i 

J,~86~ 
1,605 __ 

_15,371 
o : 

_J l,802 : 
5,244 : 
1,738 : 

23,239 ; -
188 ; 

216 ' 
7,524 : 

375 : 

_1,QI I: 
0 

1,906 ' 
769 • 
375 

3,595 " 

20 

o ; 

_3_56 ___ - -
513 ' 

73,000 i - -

27,000 ~-

. (8_4.!47l 
0 
o . 

. -· - · - -
(16,400); 

1,157_ - --
0 

72 
4,548 

1,6]4 • 
o i 

(6,773) ' 

78 - -----
1,65J _ -- -- -
_2,845 

0 

(I l ,~42) , 

0 
0 
0 1 
o : 

o : 
1i": ···- -

1,106 _: 
391 ; 
- ·-o_, _ 

( 1,584): 

0 
11,8QO _ ___ 
18,940 

173,000 

12,000 . 
115,853 
20,600 "' -

8,000 

13,100 

1,157 

25,893 
72 

12,698 
4,960 
1,605 
8,598 ' 

78 
19,461 
8,089 

12738 
11,397 

188 
216 

7,524 
375 

_1._01 _1 
17 

3,Q12 ' 
1,160 

375 
2.0 11 

0 : 0 

0 ' - - · __ 11 ,800 - · 
o_ -·- - -- -- -· _ 18,J4_0 __ ___ __ ___ _ 
0 ' _173,000 
o _. _ _ ___ 12,00(J 

0 ' .. ~- - - 115,853_ ··- - - ·- . ·- -----
0 20,000 . 

0 I _ -· _ 8,000 __ _ __ 

0 , . 13,_IOO 

0 . - - 1,15_7 
0 _ 25, 893 
0 72 
o : -- iz,698 , 

9. i .. __ <l,_96_() . ---
0 __ ' --- - . - _ [,605 
0 ' 8,5_98 

9. :__ ___ 78 ' - - - - ----
0 ; __ _[9,461 ---·-
0 : 8,089 

0 1,738 

0 ' ···· -· - · -- ·-1_1,397 
0 : 188 ' 
o : 
o : 
O ' 

216 

?,52_4 
. _375 
1,0 1_1 __ 

17_ 
_3,012 

o : .. . - - -- -- _1,160 
. () : - - 3_75 

0 2,011 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

355 Travel 
-··· · ------:i55-CCLC Travel - CCLC --- ·- ·--·----·-----. 

Endine June 30, 2021 

. . l.500 
400 • 
200: . 355-CCLC-EES Travel - CCLC _________ _ 

Travcl-LEAPSGrant -----= _.:_ 1,000 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC : 3,000 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC··- --- ·---· 1,000 : 

Other Contractc_c!~~~cs - LEAP --~~~- ~ : · ·-~- - 5:000 

0 . . 1,500 
100 . 500 

0 . 200 
(960) - ~o · 

(3,000)' . 0 
_(1 ,000). 0 . 
Q,734) ~ . --- . 1,266 __ 

422 Food Supplies 5,300 , 0 : 5,300 
422-CCLC Food Supplies - CCLC 2,000 . 3,000 · 5,000 

422-CCLC-EES Food Succlics - CCLC --·- ~---- ~ J,QOO _ . _ (1,000);. . . . __ O ··-- · ·-· 
422-LEAP Food Supplies - LEAP______________ _ 0 . 4,335_ ' 4,3.35 . 
. 422-WSF Food Supplies --------- .. o· 9,_o.oo · . _ _9.ooo , 
429-CCLC Instructional SupJ!lies- CCLC .. -·- --· __ 0 . 0 0 . 

___ 4_29-CCLC-EES Instructional Supplies - CCLC-EES - ·- o : 111 111 

-----~29-LEAP Instructional Su~~- LEAP - ----------·· _ . . . . 2,S!JO '. . (2,038)_ _ _462 
499 Other Supplies and Materials --·-· . .. 4,o.oo ' 0 4,00!J . 

499-CCLC[ Other Sul'I'lics & Materials- CCLC 28,298 · (27,415): .883 . 
499-CCLC-EES; Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC . ___ . 8~751 _ J.8,000):. . -·· 751 

499-CHR Other Succlies & Materials - CHR · o . 8,500 : 8,500 
-·-----4_9_9-_C_L-++O_thcr Supplies & Materials :-Ci .. ~-==--=-..:.= - ····--· o: · ·- -- 3,SOO~ 3,500 · 

499-FAM Other Supplies & Materials- FAM O'. 14,500 . 14,500 
499-LEAP Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant -~ ::·~- ~-J,44_8__ __ _· (5,448),: ___ ~ 2,00_0~~ 

499-SUP Othcr~s& Material!.:_~---------· O'. 2,.000 ' 2,000 
524 In Service/Staff Development . 500 : 0 500 : 

524-CCLC In Service/StaffDevclocmcnt -CCLC ---------~ - -- . 3,732·· (1~420)' -- 2,312 
?24-CCLC-EES lnService/StaffDevelopmcnt-CCLC ·- - ··--------- 1,000 __ _ (1,000) ·- . - -0_ 

524-FRC lnService/StaffDevelocment-CCLC . ·- _ _ . . 600 . . .. ... o .... 600 · 

0 . - . .. • - - _ 1, 500 : . 
Cl • 
0 
0 o·,-·· ··· 
O ' 
o · 
0 . 

500 
200 

40 : ----- -a·: ·· -·· 
0 

. · ·-· _\,2_6(·---
5,300 ' 

0 _;_ - - · -. .. _ _5 ,000 
0 . 0 ; 
o · 
0 . 

0 

0 
o . 
o . 

4,335 
9,_000 ' 

0 
111 
462 ' 

_4_.000 : . . 
883 ; 

0 : 751 : 

· - --

------

·---

- - -

o.. · - - -8,500~-- - ·-- - -
o · ·- · · · 3 :saa: ~ -- -·- ---
o .. _·- · - _ . 1 .~.500 
0 ; 2,000 . -ei-:-· -::-:- -- -2:000 :· 

__ p j_ - - . .. . .. .. . _500 
. _0 _'__ .... -·- _2.~ 1_2 .' 

0 ' . 0 . ---__ o_,_ . __ _ .. _ ~o : 
0 ; 0 . 524-LEAP In Service/Staff Development- LEAP -·-----'· 3,545 (3_. ~.15) 1 .O 

1 790 Other Equipment 2,000 0 : 2,000 , 0 · . .. 2,000 ; 
790-CCL(; .Ot!>erEquipment-CCLC . 0 1 618 : 618 0 : 618 : 

·-- ----·- -· ---

'. Total Community Services 627 ,432 ' -IJ.2l6; 614.206 · o: 614.206 : 
---

21 



7J~UO 

76000 

76/00 

: : /.;"~riv Childhood Education 
116 : ·Teachers 
163 ' 'Educational Assistants 
195 · Ceriificd .. Substitut~ -Teachers 

__ 1_!18 , · N_on'.Cenificd Substi_tUte_Teachers 
20 I . ·Social Security 
204 . : State Retirement 
206 : : Life Insurance 

206~RET ~LIF: ·; Life lnsura~~; 
. . -iq? ;- ;·M~c!~cal .i~s.ur~ce : 

207-llEf-ME_D_~ :Medical lnsuranc_e __ _ 

29~ ~ p~n~~I lnsura~cc 
208-RET-DEN : . Dental Insurance 

_21_2 : ·Employer Medicar_e 
311-HHA ' Contracts with Other School Systems 

-· -429 '. , lnsrn,;cti~nal Suppli~s . -- .. .. . .. 

499 ; '. Other Supplies & Ma_te,rials_ 

5~4_. •· in-Servicc/StaffDe~ejopincnt 
599 · . Other Charges 
790 : ' Qthcr Equipment 

· ·Total Early Childhood Educ_ation 

, Capital Outlay 

. Regular Capital 0111/av 
706 Building Construction 

' Total Regular Capital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

381,71_6: 
- _ _150,453 . 

1,000 
6,000 

3?.~29 
49,270 _ 

2,395 

652 . 
92,830 : . 

1,950 -
4,5()0 
1,640 · 
7,818 

81,027 ; 
1,600 . 

o: 
1,600 . 

420 
0 

818,300 1 

0 

0: 

22 

10,500 
4, 140 . 
1,770 . 

1,000 
1,079 
1,357 . 

0 
0 
o · 
0 
0 
0 . 

253 
1,057 

0 
0 
0 
0 
o · 

21,156 

0 

392,21_6 
154,593 

2,770 
7,000 . 

34.~08 ., 

50,627 
2,395_ 

652 
92,830 

. 1,950 :_ 
.. 4,500 

1,640 . 

8,()71 . 
82,084 

1,600 
0 

1,600 
420 

0 

839,456 

0 

0 -

0 
0 
o : 
0 

0 
o : 
0 

0 

0 
0 
o : 
o · 
o : 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 · 
0 

0 . 

0 

0 

_392,216 

1 _~ 4 , 593 : 
. 2~770 . 

?,()QO . 
34,508 . 

-50,6i1 : 

~ • .J95 . 
-~52 

92,_830 . 
1,950 . 

. -- 4,500 ~-

1,640 
8,07) ; 

82,084 · .. 

1,600 ' 
0 

1,600 
420 : 

o : 

839,456 ' 

0 -



80000 

82130 

82300 

81330 

80000 

90000 

99000 

' ; Debt ~~rvicc 

.~ · f'r:in~ipa( 
60 I : ' Principal On Bonds 

602 Pri_~_cip_a_l on _Noles . 

Other Debt Service . 

: Education --

699 ; : Olhcr Debt Service 

Total_F;!l.11<'!.li<>.n. De.bt §_ervk~ 

... -
T~t.~! .. ~~-u~_ati,o.~-~~R~ ~~i:yi~<: _ 

.Capi_~~l _P_roj~c_t~ 

: .. Other l:Jses 

991 oo · ira11sre·; 0111 · 
--59·0 ·rransferto olher fundS -·-- · -- -· 

'Total ~~p~ndilures 

Tot.•! pther U~es 

Total Ge~~~al Purpose School 

.Begin~i~g Fu_n~ _Ba_la_n_ce_(Unaudited)_ 

I~t~~ ~~.~e_i:i~~--- -·- _. 

Total Available Funds : · . -- · · ·-·· ·. ··-- · 

To_!.al Expendil!'!.!'~ . 

E:stio:ia~~~ En.ding Fu~~. Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2021 

0 . 
0 

o. 

0 

o_. 

o. 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 ; . 

0 

. - _4!~632,832 2,112,9_10 ' - . 

0 o . 

41,632,832 2,112,910 . 

o . 
0 

· ~·. - .. 
o: 

0 

9 ; ..... 

0 

4?,745,J.42 

- 9 

43,745,742 

5,081,476 : o , ···-· _?,o~.!.·".76 · 

39,663,500 1,839,353 41,502,853 : 
·-·-· -- -- - ·,- - - .. .. - 1- --- - -- .. - ··· 

~4,744,976 . 1 ,8.39~53 . ~,584,329 

_41,632,8~2 . 2,112,210 . - ~~174_5,742 

3,1.12,144 · (273,557) : . . .2.838,587 ' 

0 o · 
0 0 

o · 0 

o: O ' 

o · 

0 

o · 0 

_:-92,,4.2.2 : 43,6.5p_zo : . 

. 0 : 

(92,422) : 43,653,320 . 

··- --··-·-· · ·---

o: . 5,081,4~6. .• - ... 

1q1J~18_ • ·- _41.§.19,.Ql . 

Hl.7,5_7_8 . .. __ 4~,69. 1,9~7 

(92,42~) -· -· · 4~ •. ~~3,,J~.o 

200,000 : 3,038,587 ; 

"'$300,000 was transrerred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be nulled back for reeular fund balance nurooses at anv time. 

23 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 8-Cs 

Budget Amendments 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A 1a c 1 o 1 E 1 • 1 G 1 H 1 
. _ ~ Fedcr:ilFund 142 j i ! ___ _ 

~ A tN b L__ _____ .,,_112011~------ - - - --------r-· _ 2020-1021 I 2020-2021---L_~~--l __ _ Pro osed Proposed ~ 
ccoun um er I Or~ 821 I Amds i Amdcd BR1 I Amds Amded Bud • I .. FederalFundsSch~ ____ =-=-=.:._-+=-· :--- l l ------ -1 _---=~- --

~ SubFund OJO -ConsolidatedAdministnrionRevenue .. ... ------t---- I I : I ----- ---
6 ! ! I I ·--
~ -17100 Fedcrt1/Thro11uhStntc - - ·--·- --------.. -; --;---

10 47141 Ti1lclGnn~tol.<>Col&lucAgcncics ·-·---- - - i 99,964 .otl.___ (4 ,625.00JI 95,339.00 I O.OD 95 ,339.00 J 

~ =·--- 4714611Engh•hl.onguogcAcqu15111onGronts --·----·---j.. -·· 325.00 0.00 I 325 .00 11.00 325.00 F- ---= 
14 47189 EiscnhowcrProfDcvclocmcnlSt11leGr<mts . 14,000.00 0.00 I 14,000.00 0.00 1.:.1,000.00 
~ ____ , _ __JJ ---=---~=--:--·- 1 I ___ ___ L. 1 -----
~ ____ 471471 ISofc& Drug free Schools -··-- : 1,300.00 o.oo I 1,300.00 I o.oo 1,300.00 

17 I ! I I '------+-------1----·-- -~ ./9000 OthcrRl!Vt!n1teS011rces - -----~--=-~-·· _ I ____ ! ---i -----iiij 
~ <19800 Transfm Jn ------ T o.oo I 0.00 . ~ 

20 I I 
:11 ==-- Total Other Revenue ---· I 115,589.00 I 14 625.00l 110 964.011 i 0.00 I ll0.964.00 I 

22 I I I . 
23 Sub Fund . 1010- Consolidated Adminislralion Expenses -· -- ---- - - I I -------1 I I 

0.00 0.00 

~
' llllO______ l H---=-~ -:--==--t i ___ L I I I ----' 

- · ltl51 Suocn•ison·/Din:ctor -------------·---· . _ 70.193 .00 j 1.404.00 I 71 597.00 I 
.. 161 I Sc:cn:1ar.isl I 20.389 oo I 408 oo I 20.797 oo -i--

28 201 Social Sccuri1" _ __J 5.616.00 I 114.0o 5.730.00 1 
,2!___ 204 S1atcRctircmcn1 _, ___ . _ _ __j____ _____ 8_j77.00 I 173.00 K750.00 l 
..1Q.. ____ 206 Lifelnsurancc I 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 I 

~ 207 Mcdicnl lnsurancc ---------- ·· 11.00 \ 0.00 fl .OD I 
32 208 Dental Insurance I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 

'3J 212 EmolomMcdicarc --------· I 1.314.00 I 26.00 1.340.00: 

:1!-·- - ·· 355 Travel ·-; J.S00.00 i (100.00)1 1.400.UO I 
~ __ 499 Other Suoolies ilnd M::itcrfals 1

1 

L000.00 [ 0.00 1.000.00 i 
~ - · 524 In ScrviceJS111ffDevc!~mcnt -------- --·· 7.0011.CIO i 6.650.00 350.00 ! 
2Z. ___ 599 Other Ch~ - - ---·- , 11.llO 0.00 I 0.011 I 

38 i I I 
~ _ _ ------- Tol•I Expenditum Consolidated AdminiSlr>tion ·=~·------. ---- 1 ll

1
589.llO I (4 .625.00) 1 lll.964.110 I 

..!!. I I I I ~ ---- - BePinniM Fund Bal::ance ··-----·---J 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 
<3 , --+-'! --------~'1---~~-f------~ ::;1-·--···- Revenues ·-----=~~~- ---· 115,589.UU (4.625.00)I 110.964.011 i 

" I ~ _ Exoendilures ----- I l ll .589.Ull I (4.625.00)1 110.964.00 i 

.£. - . - I I ~ -- Ending Fund Balance ---- ' 0.00 I 0.00 a.on ! 
'" I I 



A " 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

c ID IE IF I G H I 

P,1 
__ Federal Fund 142 ____ . __ J_ ____ i ~ ! I _______ _ 

A IN b 
----------~.!_~~3_1 IJ:l!.__ - -··-·---· __ ________ ; ___ 2020-202.!___

1
! _ 2020-2011 __ ,_~~LProposcd Pr~~-11 ________ _ 

ccoun um er '. \ ~ 

I ; Org B2t Amds \ Anidcd Dgt ! Amds Amdcd Dud2c1 

~Sub Fund · --·-++~TitlclRcvcn uc ---------·-+--··------1------i------ j 1 --------1
---··-------

Federnl Government --·-==~=--=-=~~~==---==-t f . ± :---------··--
------ [~~t~:~a~::•;o1~1<EducAscn'i_cL:- --- -~=---~__±_ 814.093.00 ,:j--~O i II.Oil I -:=::=OF~:--=-..:-.-=-== 

I I --r--
___ 47141-CAR20i Titlc!Gr:mtstoLoc:ilEducAscncics _______ ! 0.00 I 60.(174.74 [ 60.074.74 i 0.00 60.1174.74 -I 

:=--~-=-- ==:=~===~~~~~~~~~=t~= :::.:::::: ~ ::·~;+----~-~~~~===:~t~~~==~~~-; 
•• Total Re~;;;--··-- ----_:_-:-_~--==-~=-~- -·-+-___ '14.1193.110 I 54.514.Nt-·---~'ii2~---.. 0.110 868.6117.J~ --:--=-=~= 
ss -------- ---~OtherSourc~ -------·-:~==----==-=-~=r ·---------0.UUT o.oo I-·- o.oo; o.oo 1 -----·-u.oo-i----··· 

:~ ---··-- I !ToulTitlclRcvcnuc ··-·-------=--=--==+--- 814,093.00: 54,514.74 i 868,607.74 l 0.00 I 
l-"'··'-1--------...W-- ---------===--==-J ! I --·----j F 

109 -Title I Ex cnscs l I I I I I 

:s~------

-·--- ::~~::::: --~~=:~=~4===1---1 ___ t_d___:_~-==~ ~=-= 
Reg11Jor/ns1r11c:tionProgram ·----- ----·--·--l- ~ 1 ==r= I -------

116 Tmhcrs _______ .. __ .. ___ ____ __)__ 42U37.llO I __ ____!,Q0.74 l -·-· 429.967.74 j 1100 I 429967.74 i 
163 Educaliom11Assistnnts -----------·- ! 49,212.00 I _. __ 98~----____ 1!!:196.24 0.00 50,196.24 i 

189 OlhcrS;i;lruics&W:ic:s -·----------t=· ~ ~ 0.00 fUIO -~-
----··- 195 CcrtificdSubs1i1u1cTcachcrs __ ( ~OU! 0.001 1.000JJO 0.00 -~-----··---

Bl ----·----·198 jNon-ccrtific:d Substitute: ~~c~---·------ · ___ J_ 1-0011.00 1 2-400.00 3-400.00 0.00 -~·OU I ____ --; 
82 -·-----. 201J SociolSccuritv ------------ ---·-L 29310.011 [ 586.20 29.896.20 -~ 29,896.lOT ____ I 
83 ----~ S1u1cRctirc:mcnl ------------ ! 45.722.00 I 914A4 46.636.44 0.00 _ 46,636.441-------· 

206 Life Insurance --------------+- 1.360.00 r. 0.00 I 360.00 0,00 1,360.00 
------- 207 Medico! Insurance ---·------ -- ·- 1 50.241.00 J -~ _ 50,24 IJJO 0.00 50,241.00 

208 ------------ --· [ 2.063.00 1 _____ gJ.l.Q__L,.___ 2.063.IJO 0.00 2.063.00 
212 : 6.855.00 i 137_ I 0 I . 6.992. IO 0.00 6.992.10 i 

______ 429 ·----·---- I 19.000.00 I 24,662.70 I 43 662.711 ! 0.011 43 662.70 I ----·- ·--! 
122 I 48.318.47 I 3.800.75 ! 52.119.22 I o.oo 52.119.22 I 

i __j_ I I 

Tot:11Re ul::iirlnstruc1ion~r:1m -- -~--.. -·-_-_-_-.-----+--- 675.618.47 I 41 ,9~ __ 717,534.64 I O.OO j 717.534.64-t=----~=== 
----i-- I I I I 

------·- ·------------·---:::===~--- -- -+------~+-----i-------~-- ---=--=-T------= 



A IEI c I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D I I I G H T 
~ FC!dcral Fund 142 i I l.2-J-::- IN b 1 ----------n --~IE_Ol!_!~:i_I, ___ ____ -~=~-· --f------2020-20!!, ____ l__JOZ0-20~-L--A~--+ Proposed Pro oscd .. - , ___ _ 

ccoun nm er . ! Org Bgt ; Amds ! Amdcd Dgt I Amds Amdcd Bude.cl I 

I 109-Tillcl _I -- --·--==t· ___ J ·-t------
1 Education ------ -----T---- I - _j_ J------+----=----=--= 

----t-=--+= -~----~= 
Othu S11ulenr S11epor1 j - 1 1 

Other Salnrics &. \V.;igcs ----4)7~601 ---22 317.60 : 0.00 _?2.317.601--==---== 

27.14 ·- 1,384.141 ---~ 1.384 .14 1 
29.36 ! _ 1497.36. ___ ___J!:Q.Q._j.._ ___ 1,497.36+------ ---

Em~"CTMcd~-----------··-·-- ------ - l ____ __ll7 .00 ; H 6.34 ! 323.34 i 0.011 L 323 .34 I - -------

Trovol -------------------L 100.00 i -~ -·- 100.00 i o.oo I 100.our--- - - ·---
~~ ... O~•=he~r.f~!!:£'----·-----------· .. ---- I 10.890.53 i (351.Bll IO.SJ&.721 0.00 10.538.72 

! _ __J I I ~ Total Support Services 36 612.Sl ! 148.63 36 761.16 \ 0.00 ·-~61.16 - - -----

____ _._ l09 · !!.'!!.!_ _______ ___ _..=-- -1-- : I t-=---=--=-F-==--=, =-=== 
Education - ___ _=:~·--- ·;-- -t- ---r-----r I -i-·--------< 

--+f'l~ns,_,t'-"ru~-- ----======~~-===t==-:==r----t t== I .f=--------l 
189 OlhcrS.;ilaricsandW.;i cs j__ 64.390.00 ! _ 4.947.34 I 69.337.34 O.UO ----~37.3411---~-----== 
201 . SocialSccuril\· -----------·--~ l .992.00 ! 306.921 4.298.92 O.Oll 4.298.92. 
204\ S10.1cRctircmcnl -----·---- ·---· -----l-------GGl3.0ll ! ____ 507.941 _ ___1120.94 _ 0.110 7.120.94 I 
206 Life Insurance I 160.00 ! 0.00 160.00 0.00 160.00 
207 Mcdieal Insurance ···---- , --. 9.197.00 I - 0.00 9 897.00 0.00 9.897.0ll 

- ----·---2os Ocn1al lnsurancc I 376.00 I 0.00 376.00 0.00 376.00 

Em lover Medicare \ 934 .00 I 71.39 1,005.39 0.00 1.005.39 

Tmel j 2,500.00 ! 0.00 . 2 500.00 0.00 I 2 ,50~0.00 I 
399 Othi:rContractcdScn·iccs i 0.00 l 0.00 I o_oo 0.00 I U.00 ______ _ 
499 01her Supplies and Ma1erials [ 1.000.00 I 2,266.35 3 266.35 I 0.00 3 266.35 - - --------
524 In-Scr\'ic.cJStafTDc\'Clo mcnt ____ _ __ J____ 12 000.00 : 4.350.00 ! 16 350.00 0.00 16 350.tlO I 
599 Olhcr Char cs _____ l 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ·~--
790 01hcrE !!!E!!!cm________________ I o.oo ! o.oo . o.oo I o.oo - -·· I L ; I I 

101.162.1111 : 12.449.94 I 11011.94 I o.oo I 114.i 11.94 

----+----L- : --- I +=--· --~~- ---
0.00 

0.110 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

590 Cumu\.;i1ivc Transfers includin -o.oor 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Oll 

-++--------------------- ------~1--- 0.00' _ ______ ,_ __ 

----;---------+---- . 
; i 

814.093.00+-·-- 54,514.74 
1 

...•.... ., 
1 

. I __j_ ~ 

-H""~=~~~~=-------- --~-- ----- 0.00 i _0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 I ----iiif-----~=:.j 
1-'-'-~-------H------ --===----- ( 814,09J.OO :· . ~,514.74 \ 868607.74 I 0.00 868,607.74("-====-=' 

---++-------------· I _______ i _ I =:r= _______ _ 
--+;====~------ i 814,093.oo_: __ 24.SI~ 868,607.74 ! o.oo ____ 868,60J.:!:U. _____ _ 

149 -· -·------- - ·- --------·- - ·-·- --·-+------o.oot----o.oo+----o.oof----1i:iio1____ ' · 

n nn I 0.00 o.oo I ,--

lll::lll::R'T"U I n.oo I 868,607.74 i 

140 





A IB c I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D I I I G H 

2020-2021 j 2020-2011 J ApprovcL__!_ __ !~osc~ Pro oscd --===-·--
l-:-t-------++--------------------~l---"O~•~B""-'.1 __ -+l ---'A~m~d~s--~' -~A~m~d~c~d~B~tc___,_i __ ~A~m~ds,___-!---'A~m~d~c~d~B~"~d~c~l __J ________ _ 

u:a lit Revenue ---------·-! -- ------ - I i -------
1 . I 

---- ···------_]-__ I i . I I --1 

156f}/OO -~=--J. fcdernln1ro111rhS1ntt: ---··=- --; --.----1----_--1--- --~==__L____ ==~~~~~ 
157 471R91 EisenhowcrProfDc.vclopmcntStatc:Gr:inls ____ ___L_ ___ !!QdQ!.QQ...I (34.997.0o)J 145,211.00 i 0.00 ___ _l45.2 11.1Hl t 

' I I I I 
- ···------ Safe&. Dru F~ Schools ~ - ---··· - ··- od 35,076.00 35,076.on I o.oo 35.076.00 -------I 

. .:..o.=-=-==-H-=E,,is=enh=o'='~r~montStatcGr•tlls -----===- ----~---=---=~-- 47.239.911 47.239.91: O.UO 47::: 

'='-'+"'-'-'=------ ----------- . · o.uo ! . o .oF---~ o.ou I 0.110 I 
T;;;-,1 Fcdm1Thro";hStolc ----==±~~~JITTl:----0:00 ====i 

I 18t1 .211s .1111 i 47.318.91 i 221.526.91 I u.uo 221.s26.9 1 r-------

, .. 

_____ ,__.~T~o•~·1~R•v~nuc ----~-=~~~-------~-:-- · · ·-·-· 180.208.UO II 47,318.9 1 I 227,526.91 I O.OU 227,526.91 r-----_-_--_--· 
. ' i I : 

Tot:. I Other Sources l o.oor- 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 ll .011 I 
----------- ! I i I I __J_-=-- 180,20!.l!q:j_ ___ ~dJ!,21 I 227,526.91 I 0.00 i ----

-- ---t------· i I ! I -- ~ 
---·-··-·--i-----------1-- ----· -------

_:i- ± I ---j 1 

I I ' +-------','-·--------r-· I --t------ -------<~-
~-----------~· --+------i=- -- -

--++---------------±------ : : --
189 -------- - +--. II.DO I 0.00 I 11.00 o.uo 0.00 

----- 4.0110.00 I 0.011 I 4 000.00 -- -u:oo-· 4 11011.00 I 
---'-='-f'.'====----··--------=--===-T·=~- 10.000.011 I (4.ooo.uolf 6.uoo.oo 0.110 ____ _,6,,,o"'u"'o."'m'-1 +-j ·------------- __ ±' 86t!!!i_ (248.0D)i 620.011 0.011 620.00 , 

2U4 - 0.00 I II 00 I 11.00 0.110 ~-------1 
212 · - - - · · i 2U3.00 i -~ 1~5.00 0.00 

o.uo 

o.oo I 
-"'=-l"'===="-'----------------1 ___ . ____ .---o:oor:=- 0.011 0.011 

499 ------o:oor-··· --- U.110 I 0.00 

i 

-· ··-- ---u- - • ~:_:+_ ~O)! I0.765.00 I -----
1 , I 

~-· ·· , .. 
o_oot 



c 
Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

' ____ _J __ _: ____ + 
-1.-117-6-.0-0 +[- . -----4 

1.016.110 I --r--- ----.-----
-, --1-_ -

---+·---- ---
Proposr:d l 

Amdcd Bud2r:r 

----+----------

-------+--·-·-·----·-

136.915.oo ~I 136 915.oo 
8.991.00 O.UO 8 991.00 

;_54;_811 __ 1;.065.80 ~ 0.00 

1

. 15 065.80 

~='-'>----~u~.u~o-+-_ 1;9_60 L o.ou. 159.60 
a va? oo o.oo ·- 9.s91.oo I -· o.oo 9.891.00 ! --·· __________ ----=-~~ _ 375.oo+- o.oo I 375.oo ! o.no I 375.oo 

212 ______ _mU~10,'Cf"Mcd_!far_c ________________ l .l.320.00. 7&3.00 I 2103.00; 0.001 2103.00. 

213 --·-·-·- --1~1 ITrn1cl --··----·--------·----! -----· J.ooo.oor=- 2.000.011 i 5.0011.00 I _ _2J!IU_ --~ nou.oo I ___ ~:~~--== 
214 ------ 399 !Conlr.<1clcd Scn·iccs __ _ . .. ... --' ______ 20.000.00_I _ 500.00 i 20,500.UU J --=:iilii:L__ 20.500 00 ----------I 
215 499 Othcr~plics11ndM.<1lcri11ls I 3.131AO ! 1.524.11 \ 4.655.51 1 ~- ol.65551 

216 =·=~~=~524 1 ln-S~·icclSLaffD~,·cio.2!!!,C!ll_ _______ =~=--=-~=~=1~=-----lQ.OOO.OU i ·--- (6,900.00)I 13.J_OO.OO 1 --==--u.oor.=--=~!O"'ll"'!"'ltl-!1----- -
217 -- - -· -·- ·- ___ .. .. i.9_9 OLhcrCh11r~ .. --------- ! 0.00 · 11.00 I U.Ofl ! D.OOT 000 I 1 

;;~ ~~~0-~~~=~~=r~~~d;r=------==-=~ -!-~-=~~~:~~-- ~~52.7!:±- _ 2~----- =:t ___ 2_1::_L:====-

·--·- - ·- ·--· :i04 1 lnd1rcclCost . 1---- ·-----~- 0.00 l 0.00 I 11.00 I 0.00 C 
~-·---·· --___i~J Cum~ati\·cTrllllsfcrs(includin~ConsolidatcdAdmin)__ ___ _ __ l 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 
2231 ____________ 1 __ ···- - --' ___ _ --· n.uo I o.oo I u.oo I o.ooj_ _______ o_.o_o_,I _______ -< ' ______ ----i+ . j_ ______ +- I I ____ L I 

1 -·-------~~=~~- +-·-__ 180,208.00 ~18.91 I 127,526.91 I o.L 227,526.91 I -----· 
, 

1 
-· -·-·---+--· o.oo 

1 

~----- o.oo 1 ___ o.cr_--o:oor-I ----------
. ---. -. :~j tRmnues . -=-=-.:...:~ _ _:- 180,208.00: 47,31~-- 127,S::r= O.~Q.L- 127.526.91 i 

--- ·-·- ·----~£CJ!!!itu'~~--------··-·---------~--'-----~~£~7,318.91 I 227,526.91 I __ 0.00 L 227,526.91T ______ _ 

- ·---HEndin• Fund Bo1'ncc ----- ----·----- ___ ! ----·---- -0:001 . 0.00 { ----o:oot-·---o:oot j 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A 1a c 1 o 1 e 1 F 1 G H 

1 !Fl Federal Funlff4i -- ______ ___ ..L___ ! -- -- --i
1 

- , - ---------- ---) 

_____ ___ __ J:E!.~~-- 1 2020-2021 --t~0-2021 A rov~--t----~!:~~-- - ·- Proposed _ - ·- --------

! 1 Or B0 t l Amds Amdcd B I 1 Amds Amdcd Bud ct 

I 309-Titlelll Re~;----------------~~~t==--==-+==---t===---1 --- -t____ -----I 
231 -W---- l I i ! 

~~: £000- ---~-___:=~Government ·- - -=--=~---~--i-~--_:_-=r~~==-J s-=--= 
240 ./7 JOO I r.'edtral 11irow•h Sltllt! ! T- \ I ; 

- ---·- 47146 Title II Enolish L•nsu•se Acquisition Grants I - 18501.65 ! 289.56 j 18,791.21 I - o.oo 18 791.21 I -------- ·1--------.- I I I ·-- --

47146-CARlo TitlcJJEnclish L•meuiu!:cAcauisitionGr.lnts -----r---------o.ooi· 9.203.32 I 9.203.321 0.00 -~---------' 
!-------+-+--~~~~~~~-------- I I I I 

Tot:al FcdcralThrouoh St3tc ·1--- 18 .50 1.65 ; 9.492.811 ~994 .S3 l 0.00 27 994.SJ : ~-~==1 

- ------HToul_Fedml Government __ ---:- 18.501.65 I 9.492.88 1--· ·-~I U.00 27.994.53 

248 ___ f------- _ __L_ ! - ___J, _____ _,_t ______ _ ,., --=:~-=--~ ~!!IB~~enue __ ~~-- l-=-:·_-____ 1!2.f!.~ _ ___.2,492.KR '----~:~------- ---O.Oo.:ol[ 27,994.53 I 
-- . iT.;;;Qthcr Sources I O.OU I O.UO I 0.00 i 0.00 I O 00 I 

------------- ------ -- --· i : I I-- I i -------------------·---+- 1s.so1.6s: 9,492.881 21,994.s1 : --~: ____ E~+~=---==== 
-----r:: - i - ~ I --------t------- I I --:-· 

--

!!Education -- --· _ ~ -=-- : __ L_ +- I --=+=-----===--
___ lnstructio!!__ --t---- -----+-----=+------ 5 I 

Re.g11lt1rlnsfn1c1ionProgrnm ___________ ! ~ _J_ ______ ~ 1 

OlhcrSafarics&.Y!?~-- r- 0.00 l ·--~ 0.00 I 0.00 0,00 

--+<~C=cn_ifi=IC~-----------·-----1 l.08ll.OO l _(196.flO)] 884 .UO i 0.00 884.00 t---------j 
_ __,..,_N_on_-_Cc_rtSubs ·- . ________ i _______ _l,320.00 I II.OU j l._320.00 I U.00 1320.00 ______ J 

i-====''------------------· i ---- 149.20 I 0.00' 1421!!.l_ 0.00 I ____ 14_9},_,0+--------1' 
t-r===="'------------··- T ··----- 0.00 I 0.00 i __ __ q,!!Q_ i -·-- 0.00 0,00 I 

Lifclnsurancc ---------·--· 0.00 I ~-----@---- 0.00 ___QJ!£ 
Medic.ii Insurance ] 0.00 I 0.00 1' ___ 0.00 l 0.00 _ 0,00 I 

208 Dentol lnsuranec I 0.00 I 0.00 . 0.00 , 0.00 0.00 
___ 212 Em lovcrMcdicore ---- -------1 38.99 I 0.001' . 38.99 I -· 0.00 38.99 

399 Other Con~clcd Services I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

271 

--- 429 lnstruetionol Su lies ---== -- 8,41l.46 L_. 3.080.10 ··- 11493.56 0,00 11493.56 

=+-!'========-------- 0.00 '1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
=,_,==~=====~------=---- ! o.oo o.oo . o.oo I 0.110 o.oo -

---- , ! I _l 
----------· , 11 .001.G; I 2.884. IO • 13 885.75 - ---o:oiil 1J.m.24--

-<+----------·-··---------- ----! - I --+----- I - ----- I ---1 



Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2021 

A ll c 0 E F I G I H 

- - · ··- ·-- j ! C./ll/2021 13:51 ·---- ---i-- 2010-2021 , 2020-2021 j Approved . Proposed Proposed I ~ 
. ___jJ_ Federal Fund 142 I I 

AcconntNumbrr rr·--·--·-·---·-·-·----- ·-----··--r-·- Oq!;Bgr ··--r~·---r··- AmdedDi:!:f - - Amds AmdcdBude.et 

---

2:0 - - -- -···----++------------- ----·· - --!-------·--·-+---- ----+-- I 

281 700_!1_0 _____ J iEducation ----- J-=---::=-__ _L ___ - _ _j_ -j I I 
282 j I I l .__._' ----
283 72000 - ~---- - 1 ISuppor1 Services ___ ___J __ .. ~-=--=-----==-_i ____ . ___ j____ ~ 
28< I I i I I : ,---- ·----
285 72110 ---·----rr--· -·---------- · ------~----- . ' -------T-- I 

286 --- - ---m !OthcrControctedSe.rYiccs I 0.00 ! ---~----··- 0.00 ! ~ 0.00 I 
2a1 =-·--.--=-- . 52&1 ln-Scn·ic.clSErTDevelopnlCllt --=--=----====-~~-.u;oa.Oo_!___ (J,205.oO)! -~-=-- ?2~~r----=·~--- 795.00 j 
288 790 OlhcrE ui menl I 3.500.00 I 9.813.71 ! 13.3 1l.7S i 0.00 I 13.313.78 
,.. - -- ·- - - - - · ; -----· ------::_-:-· ; __ rn1q~l. G.Go8.78 I 14.101.11 i.._ o.oo I 14 . J0&.11 J 

! I I 

<-<--------------------=-=~~-=~~----:----· --+----~=r===- - I -
51lil lndircctCost . . _---=..t __ _ -== o.oo; _ o.oo I o.no I o.oo I ·oB- -------I 

Cumulali\'C Transrc~J!ncluding Consolidated A~-- ! 0.00 i 0.00 I o.on 0.00 0.00 

---

l 0.00 0.00 O.Oll 0.00 0.00 ------ ---1------··----, I ----

T~~n~!le 111 ---- .-. -1- - - · · __ J~~l.65] 9,491.88 I 17,994.SJ I - 0.00 

301 
B••inning Fund Bal••« ---------=~---~------~t==--o.J..1 __ · __ o .-oo-+-:-----o-.o-o-<11----~---o-.-oo-+-_-~~=::::.-=.-=.-=: __ _ 

:: ~==---~~=--·- - ---·--i -----·~!~~~---- - 11,994.Sl I . 0.00 ~~l~----
~~; ==~·==-=w~diturcs-===---===--==-=:_----+---==-!~?0~-~8 i 17,994.Sl : 0.00 I 11.994.Sl I ------
306 --- -- -----nEndin!! Fund D:alance -----------·-·!'-----------· 0.00 ! o.oo+--··-- 0.00 T - 0.00 I -Q.Oo1 

11.9?.i,g 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2021 

A la c I o I E I F I G H 

i _ _ ________ LJ_ ___ ___ ._Jedcral Fund 142 ___ .. 1 --~-- I - ---r ------
~l-----------·-·-__!:E.11102113:~!_ _________ ! ___ !Q.~~---·+--·· ·~Q!_~2021__f_ __ Approvcd -i Proposed ] Prooosed 

i J ] Or B I ! Amds I Amdcd 0 I I Amds ! Amdcd Dud ct 

I -------· ·+---------+-- I ! ___ J --
1 1409TillcIV-Rc.vcnuc ---------------t--- ------t- -------j---· -~I------· 

309 __ I i - ! 

-·-------~---·-- i I ! I 
--·---, ----,-------·-i----·-r-

4n9o ----_---==i-· ___ 29.437.oo , .~793.ooil :i_@ji(i] o.oo 28.644.00 

-~~~-1+,-~~~~--,-.,---------·----~' ___ i I -----i ~ 
475911-CAR20 1 ·----o.iiUi- 42.776.90 I 42.776:90 I o.oo 42 776.90 · · -I 

I i I I , __________ .l. ____ 29.437.011 ! -- 41.983.94- 71.420.90 ', 0.00 71420.90 1 

--+!-----------------~'---- ' ' --- I -··29A~-· 41.983.90 I 71.420.90 I 0.00 I 71.420.90r==------
----- I I I ! T--

----· i 29.437.IJO ! 41.983.90 I 71.420.90 I 
---·- I : 

323 - --·- ·-·--- , Tot:il Other Sources =-. ------------.-_T------·---- 0.110 i 0.00 I ··---""Q.Oiil 0.00 I 0.00 
1 

_ _ _ _ 

324 ' I ----j : I I ~~:==-:-------1 lT0111]:pt1clV-TcchnologyRc:~:________ ~==-~437.QQ-;-- .. -~ . 71,42?!1 --0.00 I 71,420.90 ·----= 
>-=<-~-..I I --- --------+--=+=--=t= . . 

0.00 71.420.90 

1 1 
Education - -- ·-f---==-=-.....=._:_~ : ' -j --1 

lnS!noction ------·--- I ___ ---~~-~-1- -= I ----il·-----t-1 
r=t~~---.;+!'~~~---- c -- I ------• 

! lTillt! IV Exrendi111ru ·--------- [ --- 1 • 
189 fOlhcrSol:irics&Wo cs . =c ____ 22.237.50 31.707.00 I 53.944.50 I ~ 
195 ICcrtilicd Subs ~ o.oo ll.011 o.oo I o.oo 
198 Non-Cert Subs l -----9oil.iio I o.oo I 900.00 o.oo I 900.00 , 

2011 ISoci:ilSccuritY ------------ j-- 1,435 .00 2.232.001- 3G67 .110 - 0.00 3667.00 ------
2D41 IS1::itcRc1ircmcnl --·-· J ____ _l,9_~ 3.697.20 ! 6.125 .20 0.00 _ 6.125.211 _ ~ 
207, I Mcdic:il lnsurancc --· 1 II.OU l 3.000.00 I 3,000.00 I 0.00 3,000.00 I _ 

------~-pl IEmplo\'crMcdicnrc _ _ J _ ___ . .l~G.5tl !___ 522.00 I 858.50 ! 0.00 858.SO 
355 Tra\'cl ------- I_____ Mii] 50tl.fl0 1 ----~00 l 0.00 500.00 --------

_____ 2_f4 In-Scn·icc/S1affD~·clo men\ __ ___ _bl00.00 f ----~-- 2425.70 0.00 2425 .70 
o.oo ' o.oo I o.oo o.oo o.oo I 

53.944.SO 
0.00 

------ - 29.437.00 I 41.983.90 I -- 71.420.90 I 0.00 71.420.90 
w ! --
34& I !Total Expenditures Title IV -f-- ·- 29,431.00 I 41,983.90 I 71,420.90 I 0.00 71420.90 

349 I I i l ~ 
~ I !Bc2!nni'!.c.£!!..nd B:slance . 0.00 0.00 l - _ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ·--
.lli _ I I --r I , ___ t -I 
352 I IRevcnud I 29,437.00 I 41,983.90 I 71420.90 I 0.00 71,420.90 
353 I I I I ! 
~ -------11Expendilum __ L 29,437.00: 41,983.90: 71 ,420.90 I 0.00 I 71 ,420.90 .. ~---
355 l 1Endin2 Fund B::i l:ancc ! 0.00 I 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A I~ c I D I E I - F 

Federal Fund 142 l l i 
G 

Ac.counrNumber _____ .. ___ t¥21no~! . 1~.!_____ , 2020-2021 _____ 2020-2021 I A_eproved ~ _Proposed __ + Pro osed ___ _ 

! Oreo B t Amds I Amdcd B t ! Amds Amdcd Bud et 

~~;;:__:t;:::~~~~=-t: =:==r~---- +-==---:-~=-~---=~+-=--=-~~~ 
361 I I : I 
362 "[f!Oa -=-~-"itEeJcrnf 7nro11 hS101e _________ -==:= __ 1_ ·-----------·--:- ________ I_~----!-----·· -----1----------I 

-----~~ll_l I V~l'.onal Educ - Basic Gr.:ints lo Slates ------- · -:=j------.. :3~:--.~-~---~-l -~!~--=-~I~--- -- -78,530.96 1 

~-Dl!On_a.!.~uc- Rcsc.!'~-----·-· ·---------! 0.00 i ToOT rurn i 0.00 --0.-00--+--·------1 
I I - -------

73.419.15, ----5:Til.8lr-· 78.530._'!.U___ o.oo --------
, : I l 

369 ______ ___ ---i iTotal Federal Government ------~~----------r---·- -~151"--· · 5.111.81 I 78.530.96 l 
310 : _______________ __ ___J_ : I i ------c-~r-----~--:-c-! 

. ·------------+----0:!.!2..1.5_1 _____ 5.111.BI ! 78.530.961 

373 .Tobi OlherSources ·-----1---------1).(jO~ -----o.Di)t--· 0.00 : 

374 -------, , ---------------·--.--- l i --:::-:-:-:--:::---r---=--=-::-:--+1 _____ ---0-=-+----=-=-,-,-f 
~~: ---- - - ------

1
,~!~.ulPerk.insRevenue . ----:-=-===-73,4JJ_.1St--~- S,lll.8J! 78.SJ0.96+ 0,00 --------

~~~;;;-~==---=~=-~-::-c~-----· ~ ----==~---~+ --- : i---- ------ ----
~:~ 2Qooo _____ =1J_~~~---=~==------____ _J-==-:::==:_::_~~=--=- ~-=---=- --i _ --i-----=--=-+- --- _ _ -
'" - ! I - -~-------- ____ I_ -- I ___J I -- -- ---1 
382 71000 __ I I lnstniction ___ ----------- __J ___________ ~ _ -------i __ ! _____ ___ _ 
,., _ ----·-- -1 --------~'-----+-------+1------f-------- -+-------1 
JB4 7 J JOU Vocolional Educot/011 Pro ram ~ i I 

----- Clori"'I PcrsoMd _ _ : ·-- 5 000.00 I _ _Jl.250.00) 3_750_00 L__-_-_~o~.O~O+-----'-==+ 
ISociolSa:uritv -l--- 310.00 1 (77.lOJI 232.50 j___ D.110 2J2j0 

----- _L___ ___ 513.5ll :- (128 .37)1 385.13 '1 0.00 3~5.131 
_____ , . 72.50 : (IB.11JL _ 54.38 . o_oo I ,4_3s . 1 

.L. 0.00 I ll.OQJ_ 0.00 0.00 1 0.110---1 ----- ------------=-1 -- 5 ooo.miT ____ 200ii'Jw I -- 7 ooo.IHI I o.oo 1 _____L!!.Q.O.ooj _________ _ 
_ __ ___ 730 Voci.lt1onal lnstrucuon Equ1pmcnL_____ ------· 39.023.15 ! l ~.85 1.42 _i ------~~?~ll.L_ 11.00 54.874.57 .

1
. 

392 ____ 730-RESp:Y.°ocational lns1ruc11on Equ1pmcnl .J 0.00 I 0.00 l 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 
393 ! ! ! I 

394=---==--=---=--LfJ.Q!!!_.Y_~c.!_ti?.!!!!_!:ducalionPro~----=-=-~~- ·-· _j~~.:l~ .+-- IG,377.~ G6.29GJ8 I 0.00+- .. .Ji.~_J_8 ===----
395 l i ~ ~ ! 



A C 

Loudon County Board cf Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

0 
,. 

G H 

~ 
_ I ! Federal Fund 142 _ - - -i __J ---:- -~~-~-- It·---~=-=-· ---~!120!1 J2.;?.!._ _______ _ ~ _______ j_ ___ _2020-20!1 ... . -~ 2020-2021 i ~vod - ··· i Proposed I Proposed I ---I 

ccoun um er 1 i Org Bi::t Amds j Amdcd Dg1 I Amds Amdcd Bud1::ct 

·-

. ____ -_--_--~--i----~----~----··---j ---; - - 1 
--------~=r=-· --~=~ - I --r---=-_:_--+ --=------=--+---t-1 -------= 

402 72Ti0 _____ 1 01herS111dcn1S1mpor1_______ -------t-·------ ----
403 ---- - 355! !Travel --------r---=-__ _10,000.@J_~.=-- (G.378.54 __ ~ 0.00 -~1 
404 _______ _ _ 399\ lo1hcrCon1ractcdScn•icc.s _ _J ___ ~O_!.I.:..~- (1 ,150.00) 1,150.00 I --· U.00 1,150.00 -----
405 -----s24l lln-Scn•iccJS1.aITDc'·clopmcn1 i _ 6.5110.0~_J (2.711.09)1' 3.788.fil _______ <1.00 __ 3.788 91 I 
::------4~Ch"E- i n.oo ; o.ool o.oo: u:oor ~ 
:~: ~-==--~--- J ;Total Other Student Support [ .. ____ .. --18t~:~-'-~~~~- (I0.2394--- 8.560.37 1 0.00 [-... --~ __ _ 

:~~ ;~~=---1 [809-Carl Perkins - --------:---· ----::=~: ~-------i · -~=------L-===+--=--= ·-:=1 

414 
700.Q_Cl_ _ _ --11Education ·-------·:·--· --~-----· ___ l__

1 

i 3-----T=
1 

=-=..: 
41572000 !SupportServiccs ___ ~- __ -----~-~---- -J--- ---- ----- I 

Vocntlonnl 11cntion Pro rnm · ! 
162 Clerical Personnel ------ - i ------~---1.250,00 l.250.00 0.00 1,250.00 I 
201 _____ T ----~l_ 77.5n 77.50 I o.no I 77.50 

---~-++=====------------··--- ---i-- O.Ofl i ~--- 128.38 I 0.00 -- 12R.38 I 
! 0.00 l I i.13 . 18.131 0.00 18. I l I 
I 1.51111.00,-- 700.00 I 800.00 0.00 &00.00 ----·--·--

··-: ··-· l.200.00 l (1.80~ 1.400.00 I 0.00 ---- 1.400.0ll 

_________ -----~---.:: _ _.i.1""°'~-=-.::-~~---~14_01 ! --=_--o.oof _ 1.674.01

1 1 <-='<---------""'~~------- _ ---r----1J.41f.ls:---5~ 78,SJ0.961 o.oo I 78,SJ0.96; 
1 

1 ------li:llo ! o.oo o.oo I o.oo I o.oo 
___ µ... ____________________ --i--- ' I -----+'------~ 
---++''R.="""" 1------i~-- s 11u1 18,s10.96 I o.oo I 18,s10.96 

!-"'~-------+-+- ,-----·- --~! _____ _ 
=l--------IH. ~~nditum ··-;-------~'!!JJ~.\-- 78,SJ0.9-rr=--- 0.00 I 78,510.96 -l 

o.oo I o.oo 1-------~:o t === 
: I 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A C 0 E F GI H 

1 Federal Fund 14.~ --------_J_______ l I __j_ ! ____ __J 
M2111021 13:SI • .. _ __ !!!,~~-- -·-~- 2020-2021 _ __1_ Appro\led _J_ Propose~---~ _ _ r_,~op~oo_scsc_dd __ - -~[ ____ ___ _, 

J Or B I ! Amds ~ Amdcd D l ] Amds ! Amdcd Bud ct i _____ ___ _ 
-~~-----------·-------· _ __ _l_ ____ ----··- ' _______ _j _ ____ _ _J___ ___ l 

lcmcnt.:ilFunds-IDEARc\lcnuc . ; ) i - I ·-·--· ---- ·------

~~---- · ----~ -- -~~~~---=--=- -=-~- ~=--- : -=~--~- =- -~ -=--~------ L ---
---i=----=::-:- ooo 

1 --~=-::_1!..'!QJ _ ___ ---oool- uoo 1 ____ ___ . _o_o_o_,_l- --

446 ~ · 4714-3]~ S a:ialEclucat ionGran~~ ---==-~-=-~--~-==-=-- ooo ; - 1~91800 I ----i2,9i&iiiii :r 12.91800 I --------
447 ; ; _J_ ; I I ~ 
448 --·--·-H -17145-INV ! ~~ialEduc:<11ionGranlS toSt<1tcs ·- - · -------~ - 19.267.oo 1926700 ---o.oo 1 - - - - - 19367.00 - --

• ., --------i-1 - - - ---- ; ! ·---'i--------4-
:~~ =----==- Toll! Fe~h"SWc"-==----------~~=-. ..'!:~-=- 32. 185 .00 I -- 0.00 I __lLliS.00 I _ 
452 ~~---------..i... To111I Federal Govcrnmcnl ----~--- --r-·-- - - --oJIOT 32.185 .00 I - -· - o.on 32.185.00 ---- ---
453 I · ; I ___j__ ----
454 --·--- ------- --r1T~~cnuc ----- ------ -- l._ - ·--·---~ - - ·-- 32.185 on I 3~.oo ---- o.uo I 32. 185 .110 I ____ _ .. __ _ 

~i~ ~~~--=l;:;::~;~=· ···-~--~1~~~t=-~~~-· ... __ ;f:-~~--:-~~:-~ 
~60 --n---·- I I I I . --, 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

11! c I D I E I F I G I H 

~ 
Federal Fund 142 ----·+·- j_ I I -,----1·--------· 

-Acco:~~mbcr ~i------ <.n.112021 D:5 1 ---·--·--·-r--· 2020-2021 ____ .~~~ App,ovcd +. P'°pmd I p,oposcd I 
I I 1 Oq~ B~t I Amds I Amdcd Dgt I Amds Amdcd Budect 

~Sub Fund 11899- Discretionary Supplemental Funds- IDEA Expcn~U- --·-------;--- ---------; --=-+ 
~ I i _..L__.=__--===~ I -\- 1 
:: 1~. : I Education 1 i I I __ I 

- -- -·· ~ . T I 1 
~ ~-- I llnstruelion -·---····-- ! ·-·--!-.. ! _J__ 
466 II ·---==t=· i I I ----
467 71200 I ISnttcial J:d11cmfon Pro 0 rnm I \ I ·---r 
~ I 16-JNVI !Teachers - ------- 0.00 ! 5_000.00 5.000.00 . 0.00 5 000.00 ! 

~ =~- 171-JNVI ISnccch Pa1holosist ----- ··-'----·~~~--O.o01 5.0110.00 I 5.000.00 ! o.oo ~-------= 
22 ____ 201-TNVI lsoc;,1 Sc.:uriw I .• . 11.ou i 620.oo I 620.oo I o.oo 620.oo ----·----
.£1 204-rNV! !State Retirement I 0.00: 1.063.00 I 1.063 .00 I 0.00 I 1.063.IJO 
£1 ---- · 212-rNV ' Emplo\'cr Mcdic11rc -~~-----·--1---···--=~ 145.UO _ 14 5.00 I 0.00 I . 1<1 5.00 - ------

1 ..!,U _ ____ 322-JNV jfa•aluation &. Testing ______ _L _____ E:_Q~ ! 0.00 I 0.00 I ______ j!jful_____ 0.00 

~ --·-.. ·- ··· 429-HO lnstruction11IS.!!,P.plics ·--~------ 0.00 '.--· 12.918.00 I 12918.00 I o.ooi-- 12.918.0(J ··---·---
~ . 429-PREK Instructional Succlic.s ·-·------~-----·---~ 0.00 I 0.00 J 0.00 ---·~-"'0."'01'-l +--- ---
,.!!!! 499-JNV Olhcr Suoolics and M;:itcrials . 1 · ----~J_ 3.000.00 ___ 3,000.00 T____ 0.00 3.000.00 -
,,!!]. __ 725 ISccci;:il Education Eauiomcnt I 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 "I 0.00 0.00 

~--- I ~ I 1 __ 
~ Total Rc2ul1r Instruction ~mm : __ ll.00 1 27.746.00 27 746.00 I .JlJ!!4_ 
"" I : I 1 _t 
~ Sub Fund 899 - Discre1ionarv Supplemental Funds- IDEA ----··- ~--------f-----i--------: --------+ 
482 _j ; --r-- I I 

~70000 Education ··---·----+-- : - I ~---;-------1--------t 
"ffi 711i(f0---· l~!!rl Services ----------=== ; ~~·---· ___ :___ I . I --· - -~=--
~ ' I ! --L-------~------+------
.!!! 72220 Snttcialf."ducalionPrnPrnm •• . 1____ ! ! --------+--------+----
488 124-SWD Psvcholol!ical Personnel : a.OD ; ----o.ooi 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

27.746.00 

~ =~- 201-SWD Social Sccuril\' ~ --- 0.00: ti.DO I 0.00 j 0.00 0.00 
~ ____ 1..Q4-SWD1 St111c Retirement I 0.00 i a.au j 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 
~ 212-SWD I Emnlo\"crMcdicMe l _ 0.00 j 0.00 I 0.001• 0.00 I U.00 I 
~ ____ 499 01hcr Sunnlic:s & Materials _l____ 0.110 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
493 524-INV ln-ScrviccJS10.ffOc\'clo~ ! 0.00 I 4.439.llO <l.<139.00 I 0.00 4.439.00 

~ --- -·---j_ ! I -
~ TotalSpcci1IEducationProer:im _ _ I ____ __ 0.00: 4.439.00 4439.00 l -· 0.00 44)9.00 

496 ' ! ___j 
~ 72710 1Transuortntion ! i I _L--· I 
498 355-TRAN Tra\·cl ------·-~-1-· o.oo I O.oo I · a.on I o.oo --~u~.o_o-<I ________ _ 
~ ____ 3_9~-LRE Other Contracted Scrvicxs ____ _J 0.011 0.00 I_ ____ 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 
~ 524 ln-Scn1icc1StaffDc\'~. I 0.011 I 0.00 0.00 t 0.00 0.00 
501 i .J_ I I --------+! ______ __,_ 
:lli-------f ~Spcci::il Edu~ation ProD'r~m • I __ ·-·-·---- o.oo l o.oo ·-- ~--· n.oo • o.oo I 

~ - --1-l --1-- I --+--·-='+- ~ 
~ ---------+h:~!!!_~nd;lum 899 -··--==t==-~ -4- 32,185.00 L ~----~ 32,185-:ootl -----3 
507 s .. ; •• ; •• Fund Balance --: 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 
508 I I I 

So9 Rt:\lenucs -f 0.00 i 32,185.00 Jl 185.00 I 0.00 32,185.00 

12!' ____ I I ~------+-------
~. Expcndilu'es ----------~ 0.00 j 32,185.00 I 321185.00 j 0.00 I 32,185.00 

:~~ - - ·- ------- Endin2 Fund B:il::inc.t: ·1·-· 0.00 : o.ooi--- 0.00; 0.00 I 0.00 I 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

f-7l---:-----;-N--b-j ________ ___ Fed,:,~~:~~~'.~~~==-_--:_ ____ l~--- 2020-2021 ]:=:_~ioz~- App;-~d J~--P.rnposcd I Propos_c~d~ _ _.I __ _ 

~ ccoun um er \ j J Ore B2:t I Amds l Amdcd 821 I Amds , Amdcd Bud~ct 

A 1a c 1 o 1 E 1 , -- -T G 1 H 1 

+---------------· : 
I 

I 1.021.387.llll i l Llll.ll I 1,042,l IO.ll I 
-1 --;- l ! 

----<-+~----~-~-~~---------- ----~----- 0.00 !. 231-751.92 ! 231.751.92 ! 0.00 --- 231.751.92 
L__ I ___L ______ __l____ -- ~--·--.-

-----±=--1.021,is1.on: ___ l_ll,_875.45 i _!J74-26l.4l [__ o.oo l.l74.l6l.4l I ------

------- ! 1.02u81Jiii"f -- --·21.123.53 ~ 1.0~2.5~-·--o.oo,·----· 1_042_s10.:T I 

:~: ===~-==-~otd Revenue ----~-:~-=----+---~2'00 ! __ _ll]BJ~r--1.27illwf--- .Jll:+-----~24lr - - --

531 =-=----==--=--= _Jj}"ol:ll Other Sources --------- ·1------ ··o.1;ol----··---U.0Dt-·-------o.oo I 1umf-- o.noi---------
532 ii I ' ! I I 
533~~--.--=~nTuWliJEA·~----·-- -~~-=--. 1 i.021,.J81.0Q.i=-2_g.!IJ5.4sl- 1.21.a.i6_2.4s i-- o.oo 1 1.274.162 . .&s ----
53' . I I • ' ' ! 
~~: ;;~~~--: 909-1::-:~:=------ ----- --:--------;---------: ______ J-_________ I 

0.00 1.042.l IO.ll 

---;-t-:~:-~_c3_,:_=_ -~-=~~~----=-- 1-=~ ~~- $~~--=--=--!--~~t-- ~ --------, 
SeJcfrl/ Edm:mion Program ______________ _L__ --+--------r---------:------ ----j 

116 Teachers --------==----==-- ____ O.Q.Q_j ___ ~~----1!>.:~ -----a.oo 20.000.00 --
128 !Home Bound Tc::ichcrs _ _ --- -·· Cl.llO ! 0.00 f 0.00 I 0.00 .QJ!Q_ 
163 Educ:ilionn!Assist::mt~---- - ---··--· ------------J_- 420Jlll0.ll0 i_ 8,<100.00 l _428.-WO.OO !___ _ 0.00 428-400.00 I ------

OthcrSafarics& W:igcs __________ l__ __ _i0.000.00 l J6.750.20)j 33.249.80 0.00 33.249.80 ______ , 
201 Social Sc.curi....!r_________ i 29.000.00 J__ 580.00 i 29.580-=.!!Q _ __ 0.UO 29.580.00 ______ 

1 

204 St::itcRctircmcnt _______ , ______ 3_~ ___ 7_fi!!jfuL 35.700.llO.}-_ 0.00 35.700.0fl I ------
206 Life lnsur::incc ----- ----- ]---- 3 000.00 ! _ ___ ~ -~00.0t!.J._ ____ o.oo 3 000.00 --------
207 Medical Insurance ----- , __ 130.ooo.on I o.oo 130 ono.uo _~- o.on 130_000.00 _______ _ 
2118 Dental Insurance ! ______ ..§.~L o.oo 6,000.00 , ___ o~.o_o--+-----~~-; 
212 Em lo\"~rMcdicarc ___ J 7,500.llO i 7.6511.00 ! 0.00 
399 Other Con1roctcd Scn·iccs J 0.00] 0.00 ! 0.00 
429 Instructional Supplies ------==----==-1 Q}OU.80 ( _ _____ (12.500.80)l U.flO !------0~.0-0-+------~-+---_--_-----~--
499 I Other Su lies &. Matcri<ils CUlO I 0.00 i fl.no t 0.00 

556 I ------------------·· I I I i 'I ------

1 683~-- _J0.579.0'!J.. ____ §~~12.:.!!!...L_. _____ <~l._llO--+----~~~-;--
I I i i 

~-- -· ------------+r~tsl Rcg.!!_larlnstruc..!.!2_n Program ___________ _ _ 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A 1a c I 0 I E I F r--.,- ---, H I I 

~ ::it= 
Fcdcra1Fundl42 I ------ ! ± I I +--

~--,-N b __ _ -.:.=-===~--~~,·, ___ I 2020-2021 __ _ _ ~ - _ :ii>_~~.:.~ _!<ppmcd _ _ _j _ _ ~~~=-=t=p,0~ --------~-
ccoun 

11111 
er j Ore Bet ; Amd1 ! Amdcd Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Budge! , 

________ ,_.II ,_90_9_-_ID_E_A_B _________ ______ ~---- :-----==-. ! ---~--- I ---t------- I ---j 
: Education ___ --y---·- : [-------+- I ::i_---------

5632_2~---: ISupportServiccs --=----======- -=-~- ~ j J ----+- - --_----! 

--++"' ........... -.--..=="-'"'--_· __ -____ ----=------·- -----:;::~~~] m 14 ~ 69,265Ti"F---- o.oo I 69.265_;j-= ____ ____ _ 

-~..,..,'-"--~------------ ------ 81 5611.011' 83,19120 I __Q,llOJ 83,191.20 I --l 
39.74 3 28 . -o:Ool 39 743.28 I 

II.Oil 0.00 0.00 r--
12.087.00 0.00 -- 12 087.00 

15.402.00 I 0.00 I 15.402.00 --- - - ---
31920 1 DUO 319.20 

--- ' 15.100.110 i 0.00 i 15.1 00.00 ' - 0.00 15.100.00 ! 
I 8011.oo_i _ _ --- 0.011 : 800.00 I o.oo 800.00 

--

------ 3· 2.200.011 i 8611.110 t . 3 060.00 I o.oo 3 060.00 
Conlr.:11:lS \\iLh Pri,·01Lc A cncict__--=------==_--- ____ 1_20,000.110 I l75 .R02.38 t -· 295.802.38 1 _ 0.00 295 802.38 

577 355 Tr.11·cl 6.000.00 : 0,00 6.011® o.on 6 000.00 
~~:==---==-- 5Ejf-Scrvicc/S10ITDc1dopmcn1 -------~ ! 20,000.00 :-·· -- ··--19 .912.451--~2.:+- O.OJ_ 39.912.45 

::~ ------- I !Total Spcc;ol Educohon P•~!:!!!!!__________ 1· 338,386.20 .;.__ ~ 580,682.4if=---.....!!:!!.i= 580.682.65 ! ---- I 
5a2 SubFunil IF·iilEAB___________________ · 1 ··----,- ~-------

~:~ ~0000 ~, 'Educntion ·- ·-- 1 . -· 1------==i=--~ } ------- -------q=--· ' -----i- i=--~ ==i 
Support Services --- -·--- _ -: 1 - - --- l - --- - ------'- ·---

i I I I 
----~-==----:--=---- I -_--___]-+-,_ _ . 1 -- ~ I ----

·- ----- ----~----~ 0.00 I ~ 0.00 I I 
___ Contracts \\ith Vehicle Owners _ =r== 0.00 I 0.00 I OJIO I 0.00 0.00 · 

----

I I ' ___! 

~~~---- ·-_ ------==i=----~~-== ~~1 0.001 =1 
I l I I I 

-----itT_•'..,.''-E..,.x_~_,·,..-<L.....,.;•~!-2-=:._~=:::_--=_ ---::_-=_-=_-=._-_-_~f---- 1 ,021.l~~~2~~5·~~- 1,274.262.45~ --o-.o-o-+----1.2_7_4-~-6-2.-45 t-:-===--== 
Beginning Fund B2lancc 0.00 i.-. 0.00 : 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I ---i 

t="I--------++==~~=---------- j 1,021.381.00 j 2s2,s15.45-+---1.214.262.45 i o.oo 1.214.262.45 : -I 
----- l ! I I 

0.00 

.-~--------;+E=xpcnd;1um I 1,021.387.00 ! . 252,875.45 \ ___ 1£74.2~ 0.00 I 1,274,262.45 '------== 
· · ·------ Endin Fund Babncc --·-====:----==-.:...--i 0:00:-_ ___ 0c"~----~---~ iiF----



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2021 

A 1a c 1 o 1 E 1 • 1 G -----, H 

---------l ----------~.;J. 11202111~--------- I 2020-2021 -;-2020.2021 --r- Annrovc:d Prop~----------p;;;;;;d-·I ~ ~ 
Federal Fund 142 I . . I I 

Account Number I. ---·-----------------·- ··- r-- or
2

Bet ---!- ---~mds - r---::cdBe1 I Amds ·-··1·· AmdcdBudeer - T·~==-==, 

i i919 -Pmchool Revmc --===~==~--==-~~--~+==-:--=-----+- --=--=~i_:=_~~~-t====-+=----=----~----=-= 
I l ' I ---------

Feden.I Government __ ·_·--==---=--===---_J-==------,-=-==- i -==-- I -- ---·--== 
ederal Throu h Slalt! ---·------·-·-·--+ ---+---·----t-·-- ·-------

ial Educotion Proschool Granls ___ --- --· 21.866.00: ______ (14.00)j ___ -:-· 21.852.0ll ! ll.00 I _ .,2'..852.00 I -·----
0.00 I 5.227.92 I 5.227.92 ' 0.00 >.227.92 

·-77,.,-,,,.-;:___ I ____ _,_! ______ __, _ 
_______ ,_------~,Qll : 5 213.92 i 27.079.92:___ 0.011 i 27.Cl79.92j_:==---=:==· 

------14-------------- ----- 21.866.uo + ·-s~mr·---· ·21.019.92 1 .. __ -----u.oo-----ru1m+---·-----

Tot:11 Rci~~uc -=--=-~-:--~==--~~--- .·--- -21.866.0ll: __ _5_,~13 .92 :-=--=J~'14---- 11.00 I ___ p.079.921 ~-== 
Total o~~~==--=--=-------=t=' tl.00: ·----o:oor-----·--o.uo-r------ 0.00 I -4---.. -.. ~~~ 
Tot•I Preschool R~------------±--- 21,866.00 : -- . 5,213.92 : . 27,079.9l+------o:oot=--- 27,079 92 I ---' ------ -r-- ·r--~--- :::r t= ' 

1919-PruchoolExpcns"ts ~------------ -------r--- -- 1 : --==t--------

: 1
00

"' ~-P-'0'-~======--~- I _ - 1=- - J::::::-3___ I ··--T-------
630 71000 . ~ llnsrruclio_~--·------·----·------- ___ ! _ .. --~-- I I _j__ ______ _ 
63'---------l ------· ___ _..). __ __ _ ·---~------ ~I - - ----
632 71200 ____ ___.J S ccin/Ed11cn1ionPro mm ------------t-- I __ : I ___ ·------
633 ____ 399 1 01hcrContractcdScrviccs ·--------- 1 ~------~--· 0.00 ! 0.00 0.011 
63' __ .. __ ~? [nstru~onal Supp.!i.~.--- _=i J.866.00 i --···-·--~---· · 3.866.00 I 0.00 I J,166.00 ·--
635 499 01hcrSu lics&Matcrfols i oonl 521392 ~ 521392! 0.00 5.213.921 
636 - ·------ ---------------- I 3.866.00 i 5.213.92 ' 9,079.92 I 0,011 9.079.92 1 · ·----·--
637 72220___ I ; ; ·-----r-- --
----·- I 18.1100.00 I -O:OU~: --18.iiiiii:iiilr--·---o:oo---- 18.000.1111 --·--·----

---·---·----4----·-==-~2'-'l."'86"'6"".04----~¢ 27,079.92 ! 0.00 ----~2"'7~,0~7~9-~9~2_, __________ _ 

Beginning Fund Bal:1-~ce --.-+-- 0.00 r-- 0._~ 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 :I 
Revenues --=-~- =T 21,866.00 1----"-S,213.92: 27,079.92 I 0.00 27,079.92 

647 
Ex nditurcs ,_ .. ____ .• =::I=-- _ 21,~ 5,213.92 ; 27,079.~If- 0.00 2~-------~= 

I IEndingFundD•la;~;-==.._--= :~~~-----: .. .. _o.oof--- 0.00: o.oo ----~~- __ _ __ -=----== ~--·---
649 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

A 1a c 1 o 1 E 1 • 1 G 1 H 1 

~
--- Federal Fund 142 ______ __l I I I I 

A t N b - ----- ·---~~:5_1 ________ ~ 2020-2011 2020-2021 ___ l _ Approved ' 
c.coun nm er I Or2 B2t Amds I 

,!'roposcd ! Proposed 

Amds Amded Bud~el 

~SUi)""""'"Fund___ _ 11930- LEA Reoocnin!'!' and Prouammatic Suooorts Gran-I --=-~_:_+---~~=--+-
! I 

-++----------- - --~-~~==+=~ T I ! -------
------,- ! I l_ 

---· : o.oo ; 100.000.00 ; 100.000_00 I ·------0:0-0 -I - - ---100:000:00 I ------
, I I I I 

To11JFedcralThroughSt11i;~--------- -:------~-- 1~~100.oor ___ ~ooo.oo j o.oo IOO.OOO.oo I 

To1al Federal Go".~----~~-- ·---wi-------u.oot-----~---~-----o.oo~-------l 
_________ :_____ ! I I 

---- I o.oo I ~q:..q~ ! 100.000.00 ! --- 3JlO{ tOO.OoO.OO--
---+, ____ I J_ I 'i ___J 
----++=~=~==-----. --· I --o:iio I ----- o.oo ! o.oo ·----- o.oo I o.oo 

---- I i I ! I 

I o.oo : 100,000.00 I 1oo:ooo.ii0i--- o.oo I -~1-=-00~0"'0"'0"'.o-=-o+--------I 
·-r -i ; I ------!-'--------1-
+----=~-;=------· ! ----1 ------

-----

~~--------- :--:~--~------t_____ I b-------l-
------e1~-----r-- I 

--i--1"'"'"=-==== -- ----------------------1 
---------- - - --ooor--~ 1_190 oo I 1.348.oo 1 -- 8.lJ8_oo I 1 

·---+-------__Q,IJO i 7.190.00 7.190.00 I ___ 1.348_00 ___!2~_--==:_ 

-~·======="-"===--------_-_-_-_-_-_-~-=t-1-__ ------------o:oot-=~.1Jo.oo 2s.1io_oo I _-:-__ 1.3_4_8_.o_o+-------

o_oo I _ ___ n,JJ0.oo_i ___ 2_s.1io .q~_J!,l48.oo 

He~--~~~----- I ; ;-. -t-·----1-
---------- I o.11o1-- G7.Gso.ooi----G-7.GHo.oo , ---- o.oo 

--·--

I 0.00 ! ___ 67,680.00 l. 67.680.00 I 0.00 !---
-----~,- 1 : -----1 --~-___, 

----==---====---=---=±=~ ~~~=-~~90.ooL 100,000.oof-·--·-~ o.oo I 
___ _.,..________ _ ______ ,_ ______ _ . I , ----~·---------;-

o.oo T-- o.oo I o oo ! ·-- o.oo i . 
• I --- ----:- I ! 

o .o~ ·10'0,000.00 ! 100,000.00 I -· o.oo 100.000.00 1 --

~----== 
~---· 

---~--=--·-· I - I I I 
1 __ _ .. o.oo I 100,000.og 100.000.00 ~ o.oo .1~------

·-----------+---- i I -I 
:Ending Fund Balance ·------ : 0.00 I 0.00 I __!!~9-r- 0.00 . 0.00 j - -

696 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

IE! c I 0 I E I I G 

~
----- ___ J_L______ Federal Fund 142 ! ___ --+-- ___ __(__ _____ _j_ ____ -=__j _J__ 

A t N b 1+---------------~12021_!~~1 __ ·- -----· ___ ___ 1

1

. 2020-2021 _I 2020-2021 I ~pproved _J_ __ Proposed I Proposed --+- ------1 
cc:oun um er I Org Bgt l Amds ! Amded 821 [ Amds I Amded Budget I 

I
I I i I ----, 

1938- Elementa and Seconda School Emcr-o-cnc Reliefl.O Revenue________ _ -t· -·- ----L----------

---rr-F-;d°c-ral Govr:rnme~t ------] ------+--- t --~ 1--=== -l 
I __[__ I =r ---;------:=___ ---- I 
I Fedt!rnl771ro11ghSrnte - ----· I ___ __j_ · ! _ _l_ _______ _ 

47307! ESSER2.0 Gr<ml 0.flO I 3.02Ll83.37 i 3 02118337 l tl 00 3Jl2118337 ! 
! . I ! . I I -

_____ ! TolalFcdcralThrou&!!_Sr;t-c--------------~----~3.021.~---3.0iT.JgJ.Jjt---=-==~-.!!.-fuq ____ 3.fJ21.1&3.3_~L---·--=--=== 

~: _: ~~~""' -:~;;_-~-==~t;~-~.:.:r=~;-~~---=, 
710 __________ ij_Total 01hr:rSources - ----- I o.on i 0.00 t 11.00 : o.oot- 0.00 
111 , : r I i I 
112 ==--== ___ _j_b-01•1 ES~ER R.v'""' __ -------:-------r------o:iiiiT~~iSl.JiT---~r--_--=-=-==~u- J.021=2 ___ __, 

;~:-----------++- ---- ' . ---------~; - ------1------+ I --==i::------· 
715 Sub F~-- -- ··- ----f19Js -Elementary 2nd Secondary School Emergency Rclicrl.O E~r-;;--·-----;-------1 --------,---·-- ------! -

- - - --,-- ------- j 

~ 
--=~""'"-'-·+---~~3~2~7.~00'+--- ----

18-393 .00 

+---'""""'-""""'-'-l--~'·<5~17~.9~5~0~0'-'40 --- -

r_ ' ---- --- -----
i O.Ull I 20.000.00 f 20.000.00 l 0.00 20.000.00 

O.Oll~--~'-~0.00 ! 20.000.00 I _____ 0.00+--- 20_000.00~--
l : I _L__-----< 

'-'-"=="-"====='-----------~-i------~--~-61.000.00 i 61.000.00 I --~- 61.000.IJO I ----

- ++----- -----------------+-----~! ___ _i!,Q~~-_oo_l __ 61 000.00 1 _:::::::::ihl ____ ~o.oo~---

-----·---1_31_1 ModicalPccsoru1cl -~----== . ·-----=i~=---=- 0.00 i-=-i'~~-~~ 40.000.00 I____ II.OU: ---=~~t=====---: 
201' Soci;i] Scc:uril\' ----o.ool 2.480.00 I ~ 0.00 I 2.480.00 r 
204 State Rc1ircmcn1 -~~----------+-· -- .. o.ool __ -=- ~-_l!_ll4.00 -=---~----~2_768'c4~.o~o--tr----------+ 
212 Em lo\-cr Medic:irc 0.00 I 580.00 : 580.00 -----a.ooi-- 580.00 

------ I ----=---------- II.OU I 45.744.00 I 45.744.00 I 45 744.00 
i : 

-'-"'4-'-'-""'------~i~,0~1h~•~r~S1~m~k~n~1S~u~e~~o::_.:_r1____ ! ~----r------+-------1----
123 !Guidance Personnel ------- J___ --·-o:nor .:10.000.00 40.000.00 i 0.00 I 40 000.0l! 

130 Soci;:il Workers ------··----- l 0.00 j 74 000.00 74 000.00 ! _ __ 0.00 I 74.0011.00 ____ _ 

Other Salaries & Wn cs --------- 1 0.00 I lfl0.000.00 JOO 000.00 0.00 IOO 000.00 l 
201 Social Security _ _ __ i 0.00 ! 13.268.00 I 13.268.00 0.110 13,268.00 -------
204 S1atcRctircmcnt I ______ 000..J.. 21 .979.00I 2L979JJ0 r IJ.IJOI 219790()1 ______ _ 
212 Em lovcrMcdican: ------r Ollfl I 3.104.00 I 3. 104.00 : 0.00 ~ 

754 ---~- 499 OlhcrSu lics&Matcrfals --=======---=-·--- ) _______ . ___ ___!!:':!QL_~.OO! - -~----- ----=:::!Ll&] ___ ~-------=--! 
75S _______ _ ~OthcrEquipm~--·------···------~ fl.Ofl l I0.436~ 10.436.IJU ! 000 I 1043600 I ~ 
~:~------- - ··-- -d-·---·----·----·---· ------+---- ---- ---~~!!~+-· 297.347.IJO i 297.3-17.001 ____ 0_!14---- 297,34I_~ - - - --- ---



A IE! c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2021 

D G I H I 

P,:i
------1-'----- Federal Fun-d 142 .I _J_ --l- I_ 

A Nb . (.JllflOlll):SI _________ j ___ 2010-1011 -t--1020-2021 Approved J ~osed __ -~osed ___ _,_l _ _ ____ --f 

ccounl um er I ' Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bf,'!!t I Amds Amded Bude:et I 

H-:,---.,,.--,---=---c-c-------------f-·------- ; - ·--' ------- ·t--·-·- --_ ____L _________ _ 

____ --- m --·--0:001 --~}---~ 6.2110.0{) I - G 200.00 

!§lillC Rclircmenl __j__ 0 00 I 0.00 J.- O.UO I I0,300.UO I -~--------
Em lo\'crMcdicnrc --- -- ____ I 0.00 i _Q~--- 0.00 I ___ 1.450.0D ____ __! r4:i0.00 I 

1 o.oo ' 105.01111.00 ; 105 ooo.no CI05 ono.oni =o~.o~n+-1----__ ----f 

----+-<~~~~----------- : o.oQ_j_ o.on : 0.110 225.noo.oo ·---~20,2"'5 _"-oo'-'o"'.o"'o+---------1 
! o.oo I 50.000.00 I 50.000.00 o.oo 50.000.00 I 

-+~---------------------- ! o.oo I 155000.00 I 155000.00 137.950.00 292950.00 ---------------·-r I r 

4~--------------- I -~,-------+-------+-------~------

o.on I R.400.00 I 8.400.00 I o.oo 8.400.00 
o.oo I 8,400.00 I 8.400.011 : 0.011 8 400.00 I 

I I ! 
-------0-.11-0+,----,-50-.o-o·o-.-o_,o ! soouo.oo I 0.011 1 --·-5~ 
: Cl.OU I 529.160.CICI i ·· - -- 529.IGO.OO ' - - - 380.01111.00 I 909.160.00 I 

·------- -- ! ---- 0.00 ! 579. IGO.OO I ;79.160.110 I 380,0110.00 I 959,IGO.OCI I . ·-------------=t= I i ________ ; ______ i __ 
-f'"''"'""""""''""'""""'"-'----- --- ·-----------r· o.oo ! · JJ7.ono.uo1-----~('ilri o.uo l 111.000.00 r 

---~----+-- -·- 0.00 I - 137.000.00 : - 137.DCIO.CIO I -----· 0.00 i 137,000.00 I 
i -o:oot- 82.368.oo I 82.368.oo I o.oo I 82.368.oo 

_____ , ~ 82.368 oo j 82.368.oo I o.ooi 

Total Expenditures ---1..__-==--_!:9..°--f- 3,011,183.37 t-J:021.1sJ.37 =-=._-o-.o-o-;----3-,0-2-1.-18_3_.3_7-+--------

I __,1 _____ __,1 _ ______ -+-------+--- ------+------ --
-----';--~ ... ~=~~==='.:_-=------~~-- F--- -0-.00 '. o.oo t--·---..!:.QQ_r--=~~- o.oo o.oo _____ __ _ 

786_ _ __ Tl Revenues __________________ __;_ _______ 0.00 i J,021,ISJ.37 i 3,021,183.37 \ ·--~ 3,021.183.37 _ 
ffi I : ~ 
788===~-==--l IEx~~re-•---~~--- --------_--j--- __ 000 I --·3,021.18J.J7 i- · J ,021.183.37 j --~l-- 3,021,183.37 - - ------

789 H -E-;;dingFund_!hlancc --===---=-----------+-----o~-----· ~&_o±= ____ !!..11!!_~ --- _ __ Q.OO 1-==-·-·a:Oo ------
791 I I I I I I 

82,368.00 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

la C I D I E I F I G I H 

ttl A 1 N :-~±_~~=:=---!~~~
2

------·----l-~_J_ ~0~!_._L AW;;v-;-d·-1·--p-,~;;-;;J Pro oscd -·+----------
c.coun um er I I i Ori:. Bgt ! Amds . Amdcd 821 . Amds Amdcd Bud2et J 

~SUiJFund ___ _J____ _L __ ··- ··---J.._. I ·----
9J9- Elementary and Secondary School Emugcncy Relief Revenue 1 ! l · I I ---- ···-·-

I : ~ 1----
Fedcral Government I ·---- ! --·-·-·---; I 

Federn/Throu hSrme ·-~~-----------· ·-=1 --·-- : :=~=----~-~-- __:__---==-+------=1 
~ 756.437.24 o.on '. 756.437.24 ; ~---,;:;;or 756.437:24:-------- ·-=-: 

==~="·"'==----------------1.c_ 156.437.24 ! 11.00 i ·-_-...:=;56.43124 :--:- IJOll -- m.43124~------==: 
ITot~IFcdcnlGovcrnmcnt --·- · .i . 0.00 I 000 l -- ----om1-1----~ ------OQ(i"j _______ _ 

--======----==-=:=~- 756437.24 i 11.00 : --~~1-:--- o.no I ~~1.2o1 .. ~--------
---------- 1 i i I 

---i-i--~~~~~------·-·----. ~=~=--- o.uu ! o.uu ; -·-- --· ·· -·QiiOT _____ o __ ,-H-1 l o.oo 
1 

----=-==-==---=-~.:.::J --·· 156.m.24 ~ o.oo I --7s6.4J1~24i--- o.ooi 7~6.437.24 I ___ _ ' ----+ - ------1--------------+ 
andSccondarvSchoolEmcr enc RclicfEx nditurcs ·-------1----- ---·--;---·--·---·----·----+---------I 

.. ~, .. ,,,,,_,,,_ -~~:;+--=-~~:~~ +~-----~~~-- ~ 
189 OrhcrSolorics& Wacs ·-------- 42.401.63l 104 898.37 i 147.300.00 I 0.0_0 I 147.300.00 I 

-----·--------- - 2.628.90l 6.501.28' _9.130.I&' ----- 0.00 l 9.130.li I ____________ t-=.___ 4.354.65 I 5,907.88 i I0.262.53 I ~o.oo . --~1~0~.2-62~.5~3_._ _______ 11 
Em lo'~'.M~dic;ire ··-------------+---- 614.82: 1.520.48 1 ·-·----~-I ___ o:\ 2.illJi 
Corrunumc.1l1ons _ _____ t___ 10~ (IOJllHUlO • 0.UO ! ______ ~ 0.00 

OthcrContractcdScn·~------·---··---L_ •• ___ 6_0~ (GUJlOO.OO) i 0.00 - --- m.00 __ tl.UO ---------
------~'-'-<-+S~o~n~w~orc==~~ I 0.00 28 ,370.UO I 28.370.00 o+oO 28 370.00 I 

Instructional E ui mcnl --- - 478.00ll.24 111.744.39 -···-~I 0.00 - 366.255 .IS · 
··--- ' 598.000.24 I (34.546.38 563.453.86 0.00 563 453.86 

-++---------------------~----- -·---·--- ___ -___ __, ______ +-

·+f'-"~~~~---·~'"-'-ln~'-''~"c~li-an~-- , -·---i ··-------
307. Communic;ations -----·--- o.ool-- 4.189.73+--·-- 4.189.73 I ~ 4 189.73 ------

01hcrContr.actcd Scrviccs---------· 0.00 I --~ -· 1Ci8.429.13 I O.llfl l-- 168.429.13 ---

---

- ·-· . 0.00 I 172.618.86 I 172.618.86 I 0.00 172.618.86 -----

-~--------+---- -i==---·· ---=--= 
------0.-00-+----4-. 1-8-9.-73-+-1--·· 4.189.73 I --------0:00 I 4.119.73 I. 

--++-------------- -----:-_J___ o.oo 4. 1&9.73j__ ___ 4J.~~-I---~-- 4. 189.73 \ - ----
Techno!ogv _ ----· I I __ : __J ' _ 

336 Maintenance& R~airScn·iccs ____________ I _______ 35.000.00 (35 .0UO.OO}f __ .. o.oDl 0.00 I 0.00 I 
471 Sofiwarc I 32,800.00 (32.KOO.UO I 0.00 1 O.OU 0.00 · 
790 Other uipmcnt --------____ ! 80.637.00 ! 70.690.57 I 9.946.43 ·- 9.946.43 

--H----------------- ___ 1_48437.00L-----.i!!8.490.57)J 9946.43 ! 9,946.43 j I 

~=-~:;:::;E ui men! I - I0.001100 i--- 3.771.64 I -6-.2-2-8.-3-6 l - ------ -·---6-.2-28_.3_6 

----+-+--------==-=:----=-==..l. 10.0011.110 I (3,771.Mll 6 ,228.~-- o.oo 6.228.36 
I I I . -,,-,.-+'--~.,..,-,,..,-:,..,.-,-+ 

TatalExpenditurcs. ·--·-----===:.-r 756,437.24 j o.o~----~37.2!.J---=---~ 756,437.141 _ 

I ' 1 I nnn-1-· . . 
:::~:::· ~O~l=-~~~---~~~~=-:__~~-t--_-756.~ :::: I · --~- 756.43:::: : --~;~~~-===::~-==---== 

i j I ! ~-'t-. ---~~~-+ 

--- ·--- __ '!Ex ndirurcs -=--~~ --==--- - ---=~--J=:~-~~:4=:1: ____ 0.001 · __ _:~--~~-=:-~o ----------I 
853 I Endine Fund D:.bncc ; 0.00 I {O.OO)i 0.00 ! 0.00 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

la c I 0 I E I F I G I H 
il___ FCderal Fund 142 ! l : ! ~ 1 

L2..J A IN b Li_ -· - --·-· ·- · · - ·--· -~lllOl l_!~.L-- --===--\2020-1021 - .. + .. 2020.1011 -+-·-~proved -l Propose'!__ ·----p;;-;;;d--1 -
ccoun um er j \ l Org Bgt I Amds 1 Amdr.d Bg1 I Amds Amded Bud et 

l..L__ i _L 
LIB1 II - i I 1 · 
18s51Sub Fund 11999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW i I l -·----: 

856 ------ : I ·----+'------~------+-------;+--------=-----=--=-=-----+ i --=---+--- ,- ----1 

------1-!--------- - ·---------·-j 300.000.00: ~--·-·--300.0oo:mi-i ---o:oo -----~-----

==-==----~~ Joo.1mo.110 i o.oi--

1

, · .._ .~uo \ 4il 300.000.00 I ·--- ·-~ 
-- I 300,000.110 t' 0.00 . 2Ql!~O!!_l _ 0.00 J00,000.00 I 

_____ I I . I 

'-----------------·_--_·-_ I 300.000.00 ! 0.00

1 

300.00~- .. ~:o- 300,000.00 :----- - - ·--, 

: ---- -~ I _I ! I __ l ____ ---!--------+--- --
----------------------~ + 0=-~-1-----·--+--------t---------

_ _ , I I I ----;;;;:i J 
875 ---. _ ; i Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance --· I 0.00 I 0.00 J . 0.00 0.00 0.00 ------1 
876 --+ I . . I • 
877 - - - - -- -d Fund !Q_Total Expenditures -------- - · 3,001,501 .04 , 3,523,271.08 ,.+__ 6,52~,772,~.~- 0.00 6,524,772.12 

:~:=-_ .. ___ ~ii Fund 142 Total Revenues ---- ·- .. -· ---_.-==---J 3,301,501.04 : 3,523.27.!·08 \ 6,824,772.llf- ·- .. ·-•o".o"'orl-, --6',"'824,772.12 ! 
880 I i I ' I I 
881 =---=-~--:-=_ __ *nd 142 Total Ending Fund B_~l~n~~ .. _ .. _:_==::_-- I _;l_'!Q,000.0!!._j_ ____ o.oo I _ _ ,_]00,000.00 ~ ~--300,01!.Q nn I 

882 l t I ~ I 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 8-C6 

Budget Amendments 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 



A B c D E 
1 

2 06121/21 ..__.. 
3 __ 

1 

_____ ~ 6/21/21 5:41 PM 

4 -
5 SUBFUND 021 

6 ~~V_5:_~ u E -T- --
7 *oo '"'' r~ .. -
8 I 40110 Current Property Taxes 
'- I 40120 Trustee's Pr Yr 9 ,.__ 

10 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 

11 40130 Clerk and Master's Pr Yr - --·-1--·-

12 40140 Interest and Penalty 

13 40210 Local Option Sales Tax 

14 _=r __ 40320 Bank Excise Tax -
15 I Total Local Revenue 

16 
-

17 - ---·- · ------- ~· 

I 18 --1---1-,.__ 
I _ i 19 

'-
20 CASH TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER SUBFUNDS 

21 I Transfer in from Subfund 019 J__ 
22 I Transfer in from Subfund BAL 

··- - -
23 

24 Total Transfers 

25 11--- ---1 26 

27 49000 Other Sources (Non-Revenue) 
I-

28 49600-TRADE 

29 49600-TRADE ,.__ 
30 I 
31 I 
32 

33 

34 - -··· 

I 35 

Budget Committee Jun 21, 2021 
Countv Commission Jun 28. 2021 

Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 

Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

!TOTAL SUBFUND 021 REVENUE 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G 

I 
I 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

I 
I 

2,200 -
100 

4,600 

500 

178,640 -.,-,.-
I I 221 

186,261 

I -- 1--i-· 

! 

I 
I 

0 

I 

0 

I 

0 

I 186,261 

H 

2020-2021 

Amds 

0 

: 

I 
0 

38,000 

91,000 

129,000 

129,000 

I I J K 
' I --

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

! 
------

0 0 

2,200 2,200 --
100 100 

4,600 4,600 

500 I 500 

178,640 178,640 

221 I 221 

186,261 0 186,261 
I 
I -----

--

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

38,000 I 38,000 

91,000 I 91,000 

129,000 0 129,000 

315,261 0 315,261 

~ 





A B c D 

3 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal .Year Ending June 30, 2021 

G H K 

4 

i36i EXPEN~ITUREsi-
Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

I I 
37 I 58900!Miscellaneous -- -

'38-·---r-----1 510 Trustee's Commission i : . 
--;------!-------+-------'----------! 

39 \ Total Miscellaneous Expenditures I ' ' 

2,000 I 

60 
100 

-
-

100 
702 
786 

27,000 

6,000 

4,000 
2,000 
6, 160 
2,000 
6,000 
6,000 
34,702 
89,786 
---·--
27,000 

~ I r . , 
41 ~91110 T General Administration Projects 
42- 510[ I [Trustee's Commission i 
'43 - 321TLUTTR Engineering Services 
44-- 335[MAINT Building Maintenance (Gutters for Sr. Center) I I I 6.1 
4s 399 ! Other Contracted Services (Survey at GB Recycling Cntr) I I i 2,C 
46 I 399 [ I Other Contracted Services (HVAC @ Piney Ruritan) T I 0 I 

47 711 [COMM Furniture - Replace chairs @Annex Mtg Room I f= 0 I 6,C 
~ 718J]"RADE , Vehicles - Trade In Program I I __ __i __ 34, 

49 718[TRADE Vehicles - Trade In Program H1 1 I 89, 
so 718 \MAINT I Vehicles - Purchase- Maintenance Dept ( 

2,324 --
I 3,200 ------

[~ ·-+-~ I Office Equipment (Laptop Ei: TV @Annex) I I 2.~ 
~ 719 JIT Office Equipment I I 

60,000 
0 ---

243, 172 

I 
I 

0 -
0 -
0 -

61 Total Public Safety Projects 0 0 0 
62 
63 I I 91140\Public Health and Welfare 

67 I I (Total Health and Welfare Projects 0 0 0 0 

66 
1691---+-1-9-1-1501 Social, Cultural Ei: Recreation Projects 

70 \ 708\SRCTR Communication Equipment (Security cameras at Sr Cntr)-+ i 4,000 \ \ 4,000 \ i 4,000 

~ I l I i I I 
~ Total Agriculture Ei: Natural Resources Project~--.--+-L- 4,000 __ +---·----J_ ___ 4,000 ---+-----1---4_,ooo _ _ . _ _ 

73 ! ! I l I I 

Budget Committee Jun 21, 2021 
r.n11ntv r.nmmi.«.«inn Jun 28. 2021 2 





A B c D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

TF G I H I I J K 
1 

2 
I I 

06/21/21 11 l 
i t-·-

7070-7071 2020-2021 

Org Bgt Amds 

t 
0 I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
3 _ ___r= __ I I r-H 6121/21 5:41 PM t±r----r --__ -- ---_ 
4 i ! _ I 
74 ! -~120 Administration of Justice Projects --~ ! I - -- ---i-- --
75 \ 711 SESSN I Furniture I I 
76 ---1 __J_ ·Total Adm of Justice Projects ____ --j--+-1--0----+,- I 

77 ; -l . : I 
78 ! -- I I I I 

~ Other General Government Projects ___ ·---! --- ------
316 HROAD ! Contributions _L I 0 \ _ 0 

79 

BO 

1 ! Total Other General Government Proje.<:_~-- : ± 0 I O I 0 _ I O +--o __ _ 
B3 , 1 1 1 I I 1 · r-=-------
~-+ 91200 \Highway ft Street Capital Projects - I \ --j 

81 
--1---
82 

~ -- I =---- I Other Contracted Services j_J I J_ 0 I o ____ _ 
B6 I~- ! Hot Mix _ I I I -I 0 0 
~ \ 718 \ MotorVehicles - - T I ~ 0 0 

BB \ 790 I Other Equipment ---i- I 0 I I 0 E ___ t~---+ 0Toto\Hlghw•y•ndSt~etCopR•IP<0jec" 11 0 +-°-+ 0 I 0 ~-~---
92 ' I =:] I 
~ r=· -I 1TOTALSUBFUND021 EXPENDITURES I I 60,324 I 180,848 I 241,172 6,000 _247,172 __ 

94 I , I ! I I 

; ___ [ __ _1 ___ 11_[o~~~~~u~~o~~E~~~:~R~s---------J_ T _~~3~~-J-~~·~: ____ :~~~----~o~~- 11 _·~~:~~---
97 I ! _ I I t I i 
_!l_!!_ISUBFUND 021 SUMMARY: I I 
m- I I ! I Beginning Balance July 1, 2020 I 0 

1001 I I I I I 
101 \ i--1 PlusFY20-21Revenu-ePLUSCashfrom0therSFs--~ j 186,261 I 129,000 I 315,261 I O I 315,261 

1 

102 I I 1 I 
~---i=: \ \ LessFY20-21Expenditures I I 60,324 I 180,848 J 241,172 J 6,000 J 247,172 1 
104 I l I I 
105 I -r- ! Revenue/Expense Effect \ I 125,937 I (51,848) I 74,089 \ (6,000) j 68,089 
106 I I I I i . ' --1 

101 I 1- TI- ------ I 1 

Budget Committee Jun 21, 2021 
Cnunfv Commission Jun 28. 2021 

FY 20-21 Cash transfer In from Subfund 0_19 

FY 20-21 Cash transfer In from Subfurid·BAL 

Estimated June 30 2021Subfund021 Balance ---++ I (51,848) I 

0 
0 

0 

_ __l_ ___ --+ 

74,089 I (6,000) I 

0 

0 

68,089 

3 





A B C ID E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

FI G I H I I I J I K 

ffi 
: I Fl ,-, - I - - - --- =-~_:_] 

-4- , 06121121 I I I 
-- I = 6/21121 So41 PM I 2020-2021 \ 2020-2021 ApP,o.od Pmpo>0d \ p,op0<•d 

I I I Org Bgt 1 Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

SUBFUND CAR - SHERIFF DEPT VEHICLES - I I I I I I 

152 40000 Local Taxes ---- I- I ---
153 -----\ - 4011 O Current Property Tax - _ _ I I 0 I ' 0 

"1 REVENUE I _J J_ ~ I f- J 
"' 40163TATE P•ymootio-U~ ofT~ -T•to &l~• I I = : O 5,476 5,476 

~ I l II I 1 11561---· ! I Total Nonrecurring Items I I 0 0 0 5,476 5,476 

157 I I I I I ! 
~---r--- TOTAL SUBFUND CAR REVENUE oj o I o I 5,476 · 5,476 

159 I i 
160 EXPENDITURES ------ 1 I I 
161-191130 Public Safety Projects _- _ I ! I _L_ -

~162 _=i 718 MotorVehicles ·---------· I \ 0 I \ 0 

I I i I ,__ _____ - ·· -

~:: I I TOTAL SUBFUND CAR EXPENSES . I I 0 I I 0 I I 0 

1M ___ 1 ---r--1~-------------------------~-r-------------1--------------~---------
167 SUBFUND CAR SUMMARY: I ·-·--- I I I --
168 __ -+--- _ BeginningBalanceJuly1,2020___ 193,175 

~;: =±-± ""'FY 20-21 R'"""' =------ -- 1 0 I 0 I 0 I 5,476 I 5,476 I 
172 __ J_=i= Less FY 20-21 Expenditures I J 0 0 I 0 0 0 

173 1 
174 ==r-·-- , I IRevenue/Expensi:_Effect j I 0 I 0 I 0 I 5,476 I 5,476 I 
~~:~1 
177 -- 1- 1 I -- I I 0 +· 0 I 
178 I ' I I 0 0 
179 - · I --- I 
180 ---1 ·---- Estimated June 30 2021 Subfund CAR Balance ---- 193, 175 . I • 0 193, 175 5,476 

~:;----4- - - i I --4 1 

198,651 

Budget Committee Jun 21, 2021 
r"-n11n#u ("',,..,,.,,..,;e~inn /11n ?A ?n?'f I: 





A B c DI E 
1 I I 

>--
I 06/21 /21 2 ----

3 6121/21 5:41 PM --
4 I -

288 SUBFUND 1 SM Jail Renovation 

289 REVENUE 

290 44100 Recurring Items 

291 I 44110 Investment Income 

292 I -
293 --+-294 I !Total Other Sources 

295 I 
296 EXPENSES 
>-- ---==i 91130 Public Safety Projects 297 
>-- I 399 Other Contracted Services 298 
>--
--,-- 321 Engineering Services 299 

300 361 Permits 

301 411' Data Processing Supplies -
302 421 Food Preparation Supplies 

303 I 499 Other Supplies ft Materials 

304 705 Communication Equipment 
>--
305 711 Furniture ft Fixtures 

306 715 Land 

307 719 Office Equipment 

! 790 1 jother Equipment 308 

309 -~--t- I 1 
310 TOTAL SUBFUND 1 SM EXPENDITURES -
311 

312 SUBFUND 1 SM SUMMARY: 
313 Total Beginning Balance July 1, 2020 

,----

! ! 314 Less PY Encumbrances 

315 --~ Available Fund Balance July 1, 2020 

316 I -
317 I I Plus FY 20-21 Revenue 

318 --t 319 ! Less FY 20-21 Expenditures 

320 i 
321 _ _j_ Revenue/Expense Effect 
>----
32 2 I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G 

H 2020-2021 
Org Bgt 

H 
I 

2020-2021 

Amds 

I +----1- I 

I 
0 8,200 

0 8,200 ! 

' ·-- -

15,000 
-

I 0 6,000 
- · 

0 500 

200 ----· 
5,000 

I 7,000 
--· 

1,000 

18,500 
0 --

I 25,000 

0 20,000 

o ' 98,200 

I 964,760 

(399,677) 

565,083 
I 

0 8,200 

0 98,200 

I 0 (90,000) 

I 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

I 
8,200 

0 

I 
8,200 I 

15,000 

6,000 

500 

200 

5,000 
7,000 

1,000 

18,500 

0 

25,000 

20,000 

98,200 

8,200 

98,200 

(90,000) 

32 3 =+ I 

-- -------+-t---· --+---+=: I 
32 4 - --
32 5 I I 

Budget Committee Jun 21, 2021 
Countv Commission Jun 28. 2021 

J K 
I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

·-

I 
I 8,200 

0 

0 8,200 

I 
-'-----

15,000 

I 6,000 

500 

200 

5,000 

7,000 

1,000 

18,500 

8, 109 8, 109 

25,000 --,_ ____ 
20,000 

8, 109 106,309 

I 

I 

0 8,200 

8, 109 106,309 

(8, 109) (98, 109) 

0 

0 

9 





A B c D E 
1 ---1 I 
2 06/21/21 
--~--

.... 
3 6/21 /21 5:41 PM 

4 I -

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G 
_l_ 

' 
2020-2021 

I Org Bgt 

H 
I 

I 
2020-2021 

I Amds 

326 I I I Estimated June 30 2020 Subfund 15M Balance I 565,083 I (90,000) I - ----1 327 

328 SUBFUND CRT - Courthouse Fire 
---· 

329 REVENUE -
330 49000 Other Sources 

331 49100 Other Revenue 

332 I 49410 Other Revenue - ---+ 
333 i Total Other Sources ----------

I 334 I -335 I TOTAL SUBFUND CRT REVENUE 

336 i ·- · 
337 EXPENDITURES 

338 91120IAdministration of Justice Projects -339 I 321 

340 309 

341 399 

=r 342 503 

343 -+- 719 -344 707 

I 345 I 
-~-346 I i I -
347 _L 
348 I - --

i 349 - ---1 350 

351 I I 

Budget Committee Jun 21, 2021 
Co11nt11 Commission Jun 28. 2021 

Engineering Services 

Contracts With Government Agencies 

Other Contracted Services -------
Excess Risk Insurance 

Office Equipment 

I Building Improvements 

Total Administration of Justice Projects 

-
TOTAL SUBFUND CRT EXPENDITURES 

I I 
I I 

i 
I 

_______ ,___ 
I 
! 

0 I 

I 0 o\ 
-- - -

0 01 

l 
I I 

I 
0 1, 100,000 

0 50,000 

1,085,000 
' 1,309 

01 1,000 

I 0 ----- -· 
I 
I 0 2,237,309 

I 

I 

I 

-~-~!..237,309 

I J K 
I I 

I 
Proposed l Proposed Approved 

Amded Bgt Amds T Amded Budget 
475,083 

I 
(8, 109) ! 466,974 

I 

~I +-· 
0 

0 

01 0 0 

0 0 0 

I 

1, 100,000 I 1,100,000 
50,000 50,000 

1,085,000 1,085,000 

1,309 I I 1,309 

1,000 I 2,000 3,000 

0 I 0 

2,237,309 2,000 ! 2,239,309 

2,237,309 2,000 2,239,309 

10 





A B c D 
1 

~~---1 I~ I 
,___ 

2 ..___ 
3 ,___ 

I 4 -
352 SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY: - -- ----i--353 I 

I t-354 

355 I ,___ - - I I 356 

357 ,___ 1----

358 

359 

360 =±= -
361 ,...._ 
362 --+-..___ 
363 ! ,___ --1 ' 364 ..___ 
365 ,___ -- -
366 --t--
367 I i 

Budget Committee Jun 21, 2021 
r"""'" rnmmi~cinn l11n ?R ?n?1 

E 

06/21/21 

6/21/21 5:41 PM 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2020 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Total Available July 1, 2020 

Plus FY 20-21 Revenue -- -

Less FY 20-21 Expen_~it_u!_~s 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I F G 

-t--t-------
I I 

I 
2020-2021 

i Org Bgt 

I 
I 2,954,362 

I (465,440) 

I 2,488,922 

H 

·--------

2020-2021 

Amds 

!t 
I i 

0 -t- 0 

0 2,237,309 

! I 
I I (2,237 ,309) 

' 
0 

i 

1 

I I 

I 
I L 

Estimated June 30 2021 Subfund COB Balance I 2,488-,922 (2,237,309) 

I I -1 I 

I J K 
I I - --
I ----------r---

Approved : Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget -
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

-

I 

I 
I 

I 
0 0 I 0 I 

I +-2,237,309 2,000 2,239,309 

(2,237 ,309) (2,000) (2,239,309) 

i 
0 ~ 0 

0 I 0 I 

I 
251,613 I (2,000) -r 249,613 

-i- I 

.... 





LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I c I DI E TTI G 

~ --t--i---~~-t+--------·· -----06/i1/2~-- --------= .D-----+-----~-----+-------' 
3 i +F-- 6/21/21 5:41 PM : i 2020-2021 I .. 
4 _.L ! ~I___ ! ! OrgBgt I ·----~-

645 I I I _ __ J_+-" -
646 I I TOTALREVENUE I 1,100,1841 . . ,- -1 .,- ,-- · I 
~ ~ T i ! ::: ~==t-~--: :TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TR~~-- ---------r---+1· --1-,0-6-1,-5-6-7-+------+-------+--

650 !TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT i I 0 I 

651 ---- ! j -------1-1 ----- I 

::~ =~~T -+-- ~ect-on Fund Balance _____ - - : I _3_8_,-61-7-+--(-1-,7-1-3-,0-9_8_),__ _____ -r, --(-1-0-,6-3_3 ..... )I--· 
654 ,-- i -~: ___ T_T___ - I -!~ 
655 =r----111 ----- ! ! 

;656 ==r~ ___ i ilBEGINNING FUND BALANCE___ --· --t 
1 

4,755,089 1--
657 I ! . Less PY Encumbrances (878,273) i 
658 - --- 1·------ i !Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2020 - I 3,876,816 I 1• ! 
659 - - ---H I r----:- . . ---+--------ii 

660 I _ _L__ -1·1--·----- ~_J__ I ~ i 1-
661 ___ .i I l=TENDING FUND BALANCE _________ _ ___ ____ J--t 3,915,433 I (1,713,098) 2,202,335 I (10,633) 1 2, 191,702 

662 ---f--_ __L __ _ _ i i ! I I -1----·-----
::~ ; -- i : i : I II! +-·--:::---:1 _ 'Fom"'' - ''''""'"' Bolooc" (mot<h".!""-"' poc YE) -++ 4,755,087 ' : I 
667_J+, 1--1- I - I i 
668 - -···-·-

1 
---1-- l For~ula - Ending Balances - 11 3,915 ,432 · 

Budget Committee Jun 21, 2021 
r.n11nt11 r.nmmi.<::.<::inn .l11n 2R. 2n21 21 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 9-A 

Bonds & Notaries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected June 28,2021 

MARY RACHELLE CALHOUN 
JENNIFER COSTNER 
TERESA CRAIG 
JENNIFER LEELLEN DOWNER 
JESSICA NICHOLE HARTMAN 
BARBIE A HINTZ 

REBECCA D MCBRIDE 
KELLI MOORE 
TAMMY PRESLEY 
ALICIA WEAVER 
JENNIFER A'DELL WHITEHEAD 


	062821 Commission Agenda Packet 1
	062821 Commission Agenda Packet 2

